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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2021.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business segments is set
out in Note 42 to the Financial Statements.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 55.

On 30 August 2021, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.110 per ordinary share amounting to approximately HK$4,735
million, which was paid on 21 September 2021.

On 14 December 2021, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.164 per ordinary share amounting to approximately HK$7,059
million, which was paid on 30 December 2021.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year 2021.
Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$79 million.

Note: These donations do not include the donations and sponsorships made by BOCHK Charitable Foundation (“the Foundation”). The Foundation is a
separate legal entity established in Hong Kong and is a charitable institution exempted from tax under the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Debentures Issued

During the year, BOCHK issued the following debentures to raise funds for general corporate purposes.

Class Amount issued Consideration received

2.8% CNY Senior Notes due 2023 RMB1,500,000,000 RMB1,500,000,000
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors

The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman LIU Liange*
Vice Chairmen LIU Jin# (appointment as Vice Chairman and Non-executive Director
effective from 3 August 2021)
SUN Yu
WANG Jiang* (resignation effective from 5 February 2021)
Directors LIN Jingzhen*
CHENG Eva*

CHOI Koon Shum*

FUNG Yuen Mei Anita* (appointment as Independent Non-executive Director effective from
3 March 2022)

KOH Beng Seng*

LAW Yee Kwan Quinn*

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*

# Non-executive Directors

* Independent Non-executive Directors

In accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of Association, the terms of office of Mr LIU Liange will expire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting (the “2022 AGM”). The retiring Director, being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the 2022 AGM. Further,
pursuant to Article 85 of the Articles of Association, any Director appointed by the Board shall hold office only until the next following
general meeting or the next following annual general meeting, and shall then be eligible for re-election at such meeting. Accordingly,
the terms of office of Mr LIU Jin and Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita, who were appointed on 3 August 2021 and 3 March 2022 respectively,
will expire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

A full list of the names of the directors of the Bank’s subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2021 is kept at the Bank’s
registered office.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding
companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or his/her connected entity had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were
entered into or existed during the year.

Equity-linked Agreements

No equity-linked agreements were entered into by the Bank during the year or subsisted at the end of the year.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, every Director shall be indemnified out of funds of the Bank against all liabilities incurred by
him/her to the extent permitted by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Bank has maintained insurance for the benefit of the
Directors against liability which may lawfully be insured by the Bank.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

This Annual Report complies with the applicable requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules under the Banking Ordinance.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year 2021 have been audited by Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and offer themselves
for re-appointment at the 2022 annual general meeting. Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers has been appointed as new auditor of the
Bank at the annual general meeting of the Bank held on 17 May 2021 upon the retirement of Messrs Ernst & Young.

On behalf of the Board

WLJN@

LIU Liange
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2022
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Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding high standards of corporate governance in order to safeguard the interests of
shareholders, customers and employees. It abides strictly by the relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong, and observes the rules
and guidelines issued by regulatory authorities including the HKMA and Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission. The Bank
has followed the guidelines as set out in the Supervisory Policy Manual module CG-1 entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally
Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued by the HKMA.

To further enhance corporate governance standard, the Bank will revamp its corporate governance system and strengthen relevant
measures by referencing to market trend as well as guidelines and requirements issued by regulatory authorities.

Corporate Governance Policy

The Bank recognises the importance of high standards of corporate governance and maintains an effective corporate governance
framework which delivers long-term success of the Group. The Bank is also strongly committed to embracing and enhancing sound
corporate governance principles and practices. The established well-structured corporate governance framework directs and regulates
the business ethical conduct of the Bank, thereby protects and upholds the interests of shareholders and stakeholders as a whole in
a sustainable manner.

Corporate Culture

The Board provides strategic guidance for the Group, reviews, approves and monitors objectives, values and strategies that align
with the corporate culture of the Group. The Board approved the 2021-2025 strategic development plan during the year which
established the Group’s mission, vision, values, methodology and strategic goals, with deepening corporate culture as one of the
four development supports.

The Board attaches a high degree of importance to the continuous deepening for the building of corporate culture and to strengthen
the transmission of values. Senior management, led by example, demonstrates their commitment and determination to promote
proper bank culture and values. The Sustainability Committee under the Board is a specialized committee for corporate culture
construction, with one of its responsibilities to supervise the Group’s development of a good and sustainable corporate culture, and
to continuously monitor the implementation of the corporate culture. The Sustainability Committee is responsible for approving or
recommending for the approval of the Board on relevant policies related to corporate culture of the Group, including the Group's
professional standards, in order to promote ethical and responsible professional behaviour; the Group’s commercial principles and
standards to be adopted in its business activities, in order to establish culture and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-
taking and fair treatment of customers; the Group's staff code of conduct and appropriate training, in order to ensure our staff can
maintain good personal integrity and conduct, and comply with the Group's culture and behavioural standards. The Bank has made
action plans to implement corporate culture building by surrounding governance, incentive systems, assessment and feedback
mechanism, and conducted annual review on the effectiveness of the plans and made report to the Sustainability Committee. The
Bank has launched multi-level and multi-angle corporate culture trainings and promotional activities to strengthen the promotion of
corporate culture and values, deepen employees’ understanding and build consensus across the Group. The Bank has improved
the incentive and restraint mechanism, by introducing or increasing the weight for a separate rating in respect of adherence to
“corporate values” in annual performance assessment, guided the establishment of a correct view of performance and avoided short
term behaviour and hidden risks. The Bank has established a customer feedback mechanism, and obtained feedback from employee
surveys, focused group discussions, individual interviews, etc., so as to obtain the views of customers and staff on the continuous
development on corporate culture.

Anti-corruption and whistleblowing

The Bank promotes the corporate culture of adherence to the principle of integrity as well as observance of rules and regulations,
and strongly values the ethical conduct and integrity of the employees. A zero-tolerance approach is taken towards bribery and
corruption for all levels of employees. The Bank has established “Anti-Bribery and Corruption Policy”, which strives to uphold all
relevant anti-bribery and corruption laws in Hong Kong and all jurisdictions where it operates, and implement a robust anti-bribery
and corruption control framework to provide guidance to, and strengthen the standards of conduct of its employees. The overall anti-
bribery and corruption framework is jointly supervised by the Board, its designated committee and the senior management. The
Bank conducts regular anti-bribery and corruption institutional risk assessment to evaluate the effectiveness of the framework to
ensure the framework is properly and adequately managed and implemented.

24



@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Corporate Governance (continued)
Corporate Governance Policy (continued)

The Bank has also established policy and administrative measures on handling staff reporting of irregularities to ensure employees
can whistle blow through proper channel under confidence when suspected misconducts occurred or may occur which relate to the
business or other aspects, and such reports are handled and followed-up appropriately, without risk of retaliation or revenge. The
Bank regularly reviews the whistle-blowing mechanism and related policies and administrative measures to ensure their
effectiveness.

Corporate Governance Framework

Responsibilities of the Board and the Management

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework and there is a clear division of responsibilities between the
Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of the Management.
It operates under the well-defined Board’s Mandate which sets out matters specifically reserved for its deliberation. Generally, the
Board is responsible for:

» formulating the Group’s mid and long-term strategies and monitoring the implementation thereof;
» reviewing and approving the annual business plans and financial budgets;

* approving the annual results and interim results;

» reviewing and monitoring the Group’s risk management and internal control;

» ensuring good corporate governance of the Group and effective compliance; and

» monitoring the performance of the Management.

Five physical Board meetings were held during the year. Major agenda items reviewed and approved included important matters such
as the Group’s strategies, business plans, financial budget, disclosure of financial results, sustainability report, risk management and
internal controls, amendment of the articles of association of the Bank (the “Articles of Association”), as well as annual review of
relevant policies. Besides physical meetings, the Board also approved written resolutions on certain matters, including changes of
directors and senior management, etc. Supporting explanatory materials accompanying the written resolutions were sent to Directors
to facilitate their understanding of the matters and assist them to make informed decisions.

During the year, the Board reviewed and approved amendments made to certain corporate governance related policies and procedures
so as to align with the latest changes in regulatory requirements. The Board also reviewed the disclosure in the Corporate Governance
Report contained in the 2020 Annual Report.

The Bank has established relevant mechanisms to ensure independent views and input are available to the Board and conducted
review of such mechanisms on an annual basis. The Bank has adopted the “Working Rules of the Board”, which states that Directors
are entitled to seek, at the Group’s expense, independent professional advice reasonably necessary for discharging their duties as
Directors. The Company Secretary will make necessary arrangements when the Directors wish to seek such independent professional
advice.

The Board authorises the Management to implement the strategies as approved by the Board. The Management is responsible for
the day-to-day operations of the Group and reports to the Board. For this purpose, the Board has formulated clear written guidelines
which stipulate the circumstances where the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will conduct regular review on these authorisation and
guidelines.
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Corporate Governance Framework (continued)
Roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive

To avoid concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive of the Bank are held
by two different individuals. Their roles are distinct, clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate.

Mr LIU Liange, the Chairman is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good
corporate governance practices and procedures. In addition, as the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for ensuring that all
Directors are properly briefed on all issues currently on hand, and that all Directors receive adequate, accurate and reliable information
in a timely manner.

Mr SUN Yu, the Chief Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole management and implementing important policies
and development strategies as adopted by the Board. Led by the Chief Executive, the Management Committee fulfils responsibilities
including management of the Group’s routine operation, implementation of business development strategies and realisation of the
Group’s long-term targets and strategies.

Board Committees

Taking into consideration the latest regulatory requirements, guidelines as well as market practices and international best practices,
the Board has established five standing Board Committees to assist in performing its responsibilities, namely the Audit Committee,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Risk Committee, the Strategy and Budget Committee as well as the Sustainability
Committee.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined Mandate and makes recommendations to the Board on relevant matters within its
scope of responsibilities or makes decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the Board.
All Board Committees are assigned a professional secretarial department which ensures that the Board Committees have adequate
resources to perform their duties effectively and properly. All Board Committees adopt the same governance process as the Board as
far as possible and report regularly to the Board on their decisions and their recommendations. The Board and Board Committees will
participate in the annual performance appraisal of those professional secretarial departments to warrant and enhance the services
provided and ensure that adequate and efficient supports are provided to the Board and Board Committees. In addition, according to
their respective Mandates, the Board and each of the Board Committees will evaluate and review their work process and effectiveness
annually, with a view to identifying areas for further improvements.

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework:

The Board of

Directors

Audit Nomination and Risk Strategy and -
) Remuneration 1s* Budget Sgiﬁ';?t?ggy
Committee Committee Committee Committee

Details including the Bank’s corporate governance principles and framework adopted by the Board, the composition of the Board and
each of the Board Committees and their respective Mandates, Corporate Governance Policy and Information Disclosure Policy are
available under the sub-section “Corporate Governance” of the section headed “About Us” on the Bank’s website at www.bochk.com.
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Board of Directors
Composition and Terms of Office of the Board

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board is composed of ten Directors, of whom one is Executive Director, three are Non-
executive Directors and six are Independent Non-executive Directors. The Board maintains an appropriate level of checks and
balances to ensure independence and objectivity of the decisions of the Board, as well as the impartial oversight of the Management.
The Board acts honestly and in good faith so that decisions are made objectively and in the best interests of the Group with a view to
delivering long-term and maximum shareholder value and fulfilling its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group.

Mr LIU Jin was appointed as Vice Chairman, Non-executive Director and a member of each of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee as well as the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 3 August 2021. Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director and a member of each of the Audit Committee, Risk Committee, Strategy and Budget
Committee as well as Sustainability Committee with effect from 3 March 2022. Mr WANG Jiang resigned as Vice Chairman,
Non-executive Director and ceased to be a member of each of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as well as the Strategy
and Budget Committee with effect from 5 February 2021. Save as disclosed above, there are no other changes to the composition of
the Board and Board Committees during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report.

In accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of Association, the term of office of Mr LIU Liange will expire at the 2022 annual general
meeting and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election. Further, pursuant to Article 85 of the Articles of Association, any Director
appointed by the Board shall hold office only until the next following general meeting or the next following annual general meeting of
the Bank, and shall then be eligible for re-election at such meeting. Accordingly, the terms of office of Mr LIU Jin and Mdm FUNG Yuen
Mei Anita, who were appointed on 3 August 2021 and 3 March 2022 respectively, will expire at the 2022 annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Further details regarding the proposed re-election of Directors are set out in the section headed “Report of the Directors”. In addition,
the Bank has also established a written and formal process for the appointment of the Independent Non-executive Directors to ensure
that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.

Selection and Nomination of Board Members

The Bank has in place relevant policies on the nomination of Board members. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is
responsible for reviewing the structure, size, composition and members’ qualifications for the Board regularly, and it shall take into
account the existing composition of the Board and the business requirements of the Group and follow the board diversity,
independence of directors and other relevant supervisory and policy requirements and be responsible for the identification, selection
and nomination of Board members.

Potential candidates of Executive Directors could be sourced and selected amongst the senior management. Potential candidates of
Independent Non-executive Directors could be recruited through global selection and also upon nomination by Independent Non-
executive Directors. Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association and relevant regulations, shareholders could also
nominate a person other than a retiring Director for election as a Director (including Non-executive Director) at a general meeting.
Where necessary, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee may appoint external advisors to assist in recruiting appropriate
individuals. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consider various factors in assessing the suitability of a proposed
candidate for appointment as Board member, which include:

+ Board diversity;

* Reputation and past performance of candidate;

+ Professional knowledge, industrial experience and skills of candidate;

+ Commitment of candidate to devote sufficient time to discharge duties as a Board member, and the effective management of
potential conflict of interest; and

« Satisfaction of independence requirements as set out in the HKMA's Guideline on Empowerment of Independent Non-Executive
Directors in the Banking Industry in Hong Kong (the “Guideline”) and the “Policy on Independence of Directors” of the Bank in the
case of a candidate for Independent Non-executive Director.
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Board of Directors (continued)

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall assess the candidates pursuant to the selection criteria, hold meetings to discuss
and arrange interviews with the candidates where necessary, and make recommendation to the Board. The appointment of Directors
shall be eventually approved by the Board and/or shareholders at general meetings.

For the Board members of the Bank who were newly appointed in 2021 and the retiring Board members standing for re-election at the
next following general meeting of the Bank, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed their biographical details against
the selection criteria set out in the Bank’s nomination policies of Board members and, where applicable, the relevant requirements
under the Guideline and considered they have the required character, integrity and professional knowledge and experience to continue
fulfilling their role and contributing to the Bank and the diversity of the Board.

Under the current board membership, all Directors possess extensive experience in banking and/or management. In addition, over
one-third of them are Independent Non-executive Directors, who possess experience in banking and financial industry as well as
expertise in strategic development, corporate governance, investment management, risk management and sustainable development.
The Bank has received from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence by
reference to the “Policy on Independence of Directors” of the Bank. Based on the information available to the Bank and upon
considering relevant factors, it considers that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent. Currently, Mr KOH Beng
Seng and Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok, who have served on the Board for more than nine years, and they have continued to make
significant contributions to the Bank by offering valuable guidance from their areas of expertise and extensive experience in business
strategy, banking operation, risk management, governance as well as accounting and finance, all of which are relevant to the Group’s
business. It is considered that the length of service of Mr KOH and Mr TUNG has not affected their independence, given both of them
have consistently demonstrated strong independence in judgement and have provided effective oversight of the Management during
their tenure. In the event that any director has been appointed for over nine years, the Bank will discuss and consider relevant factors
and make appropriate disclosures in accordance with relevant regulations. Moreover, all Directors have disclosed to the Bank their
significant commitments and have undertaken and confirmed that they are able to devote sufficient time to the affairs of the Bank.
Biographical details of the professional experience, skills and knowledge of the Board members are available under the sub-section
“Organisation” of the section headed “About Us” on the Bank’s website at www.bochk.com.

Borad Diversity

The Bank recognises the importance and benefits of board diversity. In order to promote the Board’s effectiveness and standards
of corporate governance, the Bank has adopted the “Board Diversity Policy” which will be observed when identifying suitable and
qualified candidates to be a Board member and whenever a Board member is proposed to be re-elected. The said policy provides
that in designing the Board’s composition, board diversity should be considered in various aspects, including but not limited to,
gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, geographical location, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
track records, etc., to ensure an appropriate diversity of skills, backgrounds and viewpoints. At the same time, all Board nominations
and appointments are made on merit, in the context of the skills and experience the Board as a whole required. The Board will
review the Board Diversity Policy annually and enhance relevant practices continuously based on latest situation.

Currently, there are two female members in the Board. At the same time, the Bank has adopted the Succession Policy for Directors,
in which the Bank is committed to promoting diversity including gender diversity of Board members with a view to exercising more
comprehensive consideration and judgement by the Board at the time of making succession planning of the Directors. At present,
out of the eight members of senior management, three of them are females, representing approximately 38% of the senior
management team. The Bank strives to promote diversity and inclusion in the teams, in strict compliance with relevant laws and
regulations as well as the Staff Guidelines on Eliminating Discrimination. The Bank offers diversity and inclusion training and applies
the principle of equal opportunity to all policies related to human resources, remuneration and benefits, to ensure employment
opportunities for people of all kinds. Any discrimination or harassment against employees owing to their marital status, pregnancy,
disability, family status, race or gender are prohibited. During the year, our female employees accounted for around 57% of the total
workforce.
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An analysis of the Board’s composition as at the date of this Annual Report is set out below:

Number of Directors

United States
Female
Over 65 Singapore Over 6 years Below 90%

Independent
Non-
executive
Director

1-6 years

Non-
executive
Director

Gender Designation Age group Geographical Directorship Attendance

location with the Bank rate at Board
(Number of meetings in
years) 2021*

* Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita was appointed as Independent Non-executive Director with effect from 3 March 2022. Accordingly, attendance rate at
Board meetings in 2021 is not applicable to her.

Mr LIU Liange, Mr LIU Jin and Mr LIN Jingzhen are Executive Directors of BOC. During the year, Mr WANG Jiang was Executive
Director of BOC (he resigned such position with effect from 5 February 2021). Save as disclosed above, there are no other relationships
between the Board members, including financial, business, family or other material relationships.

In addition, it is expressly provided in the “Policy on Managing Conflicts of Interest of Directors” that, unless the applicable laws or
regulations allow otherwise, if a substantial shareholder or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the
Board, a Board meeting must be convened and attended by the Independent Non-executive Directors who have no material interest
and give professional advice to the subject matter for further consideration and approval.

Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy

During the year, the Bank has arranged for appropriate cover on Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for
liabilities arising from the corporate activities. The coverage and the amount insured under such policy are reviewed annually by the
Bank.
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Self-evaluation of the Board

During the year, the Board conducted annual self-evaluation pursuant to the “Regulations on Self-Evaluation of the Board and
Individual Evaluation of the Directors”. With the endorsement of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the annual self-
evaluation questionnaire was distributed to Directors for completion. Based on the completed questionnaire, the Bank analysed the
results and a report delineated the results and recommendation has been submitted to the Board for review and consideration.

Review of Effectiveness of the Individual Directors

During the year, the Bank has also engaged an external professional consultant to conduct independent review of the effectiveness
of the individual Directors. A questionnaire was distributed to all Directors for their completion and included Directors’ self-assessment
in areas such as their time commitment and participation, interaction and communication with senior management, as well as
evaluation of other members of the Board and Board Committees, and other factors that impact director effectiveness. Based on the
completed questionnaire and other available information, the external consultant assessed the effectiveness of individual Directors
and prepared a report setting out its observations and recommendations, which has been submitted to the Board for review and follow-

up.
Directors’ Training and Professional Development

To ensure the newly appointed Directors have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business operations and to enable all Directors
to update their knowledge regularly so as to provide informed recommendation and advice and make contribution to the Bank, the
Board has established a set of written policies specifying guidelines on Directors’ induction upon appointment and continuous training.

The Bank arranges appropriate Directors’ induction through the use of induction handbook, face-to-face meetings and other means,
and in accordance with the needs of individual Directors. Topics include but not limited to:

— governance structure;

— mandates of the Board and the Board Committees;

— standing agenda of the Board;

— regulatory requirements on corporate governance;

— focus of concern of regulators; and

— business operation, strategic plan and focus of internal control.

The Bank also provides regular updates to Board members on material changes to regulatory requirements applicable to the Directors
and the Group on a timely basis; and the Bank arranges regular meetings with the Management to facilitate the understanding of its
latest business development. In addition, Board members are encouraged to participate actively in continuous training programmes.
The Bank also arranges relevant professional training programmes for Board members at the Group’s expense.

During the year, all Directors have participated in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. In 2021, the Bank invited expert to conduct seminars related to digital transformation in banking and climate risk to the Directors
and the senior management, discussing areas such as digital transformation trends, framework and climate risk management.

Furthermore, each of the Directors has received a series of training as he/she thought fit. During the year, they attended seminars and
workshops and received training materials from the Bank, regulatory authorities and professional firms, covering a wide range of topics:

- green and sustainable finance;

- climate risk management;

- digital transformation;

- stock and bond markets in Hong Kong;
- regtech;

- anti-money laundering;

- risk management and internal control;

- corporate governance; and

- banking industry development trend; etc.
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The Directors’ records of annual training information have been entered in the register of directors’ training records maintained and
updated by the Bank from time to time. As at year end, the participation of all Directors in continuous professional development is
summarised as follows:

Corporate Governance/

ESG Development/ Risk Management Banking Industry

Directors No®© Regulatory Updates and Internal Control Development Trend
Non-executive Directors
Mr LIU Liange v v v
Mr LIU Jin (appointed with effect from 3 August v v v

2021)
Mr LIN Jingzhen v v v
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mdm CHENG Eva v v v
Dr CHOI Koon Shum v v v
Mr KOH Beng Seng v v v
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn v v v
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok v v v
Executive Director
Mr SUN Yu v v v

Note: The training records for Director who resigned during the year have not been included therein. Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita was appointed as
Independent Non-executive Director with effect from 3 March 2022, and her training records was not included herein. Please refer to the section
headed “Composition and Terms of Office of the Board” under “Board of Directors” for details of changes in Directors during the year and up to
the date of this Annual Report.

Directors’ Attendance at Board Meetings and Board Committee Meetings

Five Board meetings were held during 2021 with an average attendance rate of 98%. Regular meeting schedule for the year was
prepared and approved by the Board in the preceding year. Formal notices of regular Board meetings were sent to all Directors at
least 14 days before the date of the scheduled meetings, and Board agenda and meeting materials of sufficient quality were
despatched to all Board members for review at least seven days prior to the scheduled meetings. Board agenda of each meeting was
approved by the Chairman following consultation with other Board members and the senior management. Members of the senior
management were regularly invited to attend the Board meetings to make presentation and answer questions that the Directors might
have. Draft and final versions of Board minutes were sent to all Directors for their comment and record respectively within a reasonable
period after the meetings were held.

The Board also received monthly reports with information on the Group’s latest financial and operating performance. Accordingly, the
Directors can have a balanced assessment of the Group’s performance, position and prospects throughout the year. In addition, the
Directors received, on a regular basis, thematic reports regarding the Bank’s precautionary measures taken against COVID-19,
professional services and products rendered to customers, active participation in anti-pandemic charity activities as well as the
pandemic support work of Southeast Asian institutions.

In addition, in order to facilitate open discussion with all the Independent Non-executive Directors, the Chairman met with all the

Independent Non-executive Directors in the absence of other Directors and the senior management. Relevant practice has been
incorporated in the Working Rules of the Board.
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Details of respective Directors’ attendance at the Board meetings and Board Committee meetings in 2021 are set out as follows

Number of meetings attended/Number of meetings convened during
Directors’ term of office

Board Committees

Nomination and Strategy
Audit Remuneration Risk  and Budget Sustainability

Directors ot Board Committee Committee Committee Committee  Committee
Number of meetings held during 5 6 2 4 4 2

the year
Non-executive Directors
Mr LIU Liange (Chairman) 5/5 - - - 4/4 -
Mr LIU Jin (Vice Chairman) 3/3 - 1/1 - 3/3 -

(appointed with effect from 3

August 2021)

Mr LIN Jingzhen 5/5 - - - 4/4 -
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mdm CHENG Eva 5/5 6/6 - - 4/4 2/2
Dr CHOI Koon Shum 5/5 - 2/2 - 3/4 1/2
Mr KOH Beng Seng 5/5 6/6 2/2 4/4 - 2/2
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn 5/5 6/6 - 4/4 - 2/2
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 4/5 5/6 1/2 2/4 3/4 1/2
Executive Director
Mr SUN Yu (Vice Chairman and Chief 5/5 - - - 4/4 2/2

Executive)
Average Attendance Rate 98% 96% 88% 84% 92% 83%

Note: Mr WANG Jiang resigned as Non-executive Director with effect from 5 February 2021 and no meeting of the Board and Board Committee
was held during the period when he was in office. Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita was appointed as Independent Non-executive Director with
effect from 3 March 2022, and her attendance records was not included herein. Please refer to the section headed “Composition and Terms
of Office of the Board” under “Board of Directors” for details of changes in Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report.

Apart from formal Board meeting, the Bank has set up a system of pre-communication meetings for the Independent Non-executive
Directors, where major agenda items have been presented to the Independent Non-executive Directors before each Board meeting,
and their comments have been timely conveyed to the Management for follow up actions so as to enhance the effectiveness of
deliberation at Board meetings.

Before the outbreak of COVID-19, the Bank used to arrange informal events for Board members and the senior management to
facilitate their communication and interactions. For example, the Bank would organise working meals from time to time, with Board
members and the senior management invited to join and share insights on the Bank’s business and strategic issues. Board retreat
would also be organised for Directors (in particular the Independent Non-executive Directors) to gain a good understanding of the
Bank’s regional business and operations and enhance communication with the senior management. During the year, the Bank invited
Board members and senior management to participate in the communication meetings through electronic mean to discuss and
communicate on the Bank’s latest business and strategic development and other aspects. Some of the activities might resume to
conduct physically in 2022, depending on the latest development on the pandemic.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises five members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. Its composition, main
duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok (Chairman) .

Mdm CHENG Eva .
Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita™°' .
Mr KOH Beng Seng

Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn .

oversight of the integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process
oversight of risk management and internal control systems

review of performance of the internal audit function and the General Manager of
Group Audit

review of the appointment of external auditor and assessment of its qualification,
independence and performance and, with authorisation of the Board and
shareholders at general meeting, determination of its remuneration

review of the periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial
statements

oversight of compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and
regulatory requirements on financial disclosures

oversight of corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation

thereof

Major works performed during the year (included the review and, where

applicable, approval of)

the Bank’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 that were
recommended to the Board for approval

the Bank’s interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2021 that
were recommended to the Board for approval

the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by
external auditor, the audit reports submitted by the internal audit, and the on-site
examination reports issued by regulators

the proposed appointment of external auditor, and the fees payable to external
auditor for the annual audit, interim review and other non-audit services

the connected transactions carried out in 2020

the annual review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems

the Group’s 2022 internal audit plan

the organisation structure, deployment of human resources of Group Audit, as well
as its 2022 budget

external consultant’s independent review of the internal audit function

annual review of the effectiveness of the internal audit function

the 2020 performance appraisal and 2022 key performance indicators for the
General Manager of Group Audit and Group Audit

annual review of the “Policy on External Auditor Management”, the “Policy on Staff
Reporting of Irregularities”, the “Anti-Bribery and Corruption Policy” and the “Internal
Audit Charter”

Note: Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Audit Committee with effect from 3 March 2022
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently comprises four members, including one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. Its composition, main duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Dr CHOI Koon Shum? (Chairman) » review of overall human resources strategies of the Group

Mr LIU Jin? + selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and Senior
Mr KOH Beng Seng* Management

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok* » regular monitoring and review of structure, size and composition (including but not

limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, geographical
location, professional experience, skills, knowledge and track records, etc.) of the
Board and Board Committees

+ review of the effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees

* ensuring the participation in training and continuous professional development of
Directors and Senior Management

» review and recommendation of remuneration strategy and incentive framework of
the Group

+ review of the remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members, Senior

Management and Key Personnel

Major works performed during the year (included the approval, review and

proposal to the Board)

« consideration of the matters relating to the appointment and changes of Directors
and Board Committee members

« consideration of the matters relating to the appointment, removal and remuneration
of the Executive Director and Senior Management

» performance appraisal result of the Senior Management for year 2020

+ proposal on staff bonus for year 2020 for the Group, including Senior Management

» key performance indicators of the Group and the Senior Management for year 2022

» proposal on human resources budget of the Group for year 2022

« coordination and oversight of the annual performance evaluation of the Board, Board
Committees and individual Directors

» annual review and amendment of the major human resources and remuneration
policies

» annual review of the “Policy on Independence of Directors” and the “Policy on

Directors’ Remuneration”

Notes:
1. Independent Non-executive Director
2. Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect from 3 August 2021
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Risk Committee

The Risk Committee currently comprises four members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. Its composition, main
duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) » formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group and
Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei AnitaNote determination of the Group’s risk profile

Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn + identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by various
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok business units of the Group

» review and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management policies, systems and internal controls

» review and monitoring of the Group’s capital management

» review and approval of the Group’s target balance sheet

» review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with risk management policies,
systems and internal controls, including the Group’s compliance with prudential,
legal and regulatory requirements governing the businesses of the Group

» review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group

» review and approval of significant or high risk exposures or transactions

+ review of risk management reports, including risk exposure reports, model

development and validation reports, and credit risk model performance reports

Major works performed during the year

» review and approval of key risk management policies of the Group, including the
Group’s risk appetite, the Risk Management Policy Statement, the Capital
Management Policy, the Stress Test Policy, Data Management Policy, Risk Data
Aggregation & Risk Reporting Management Policy, and a range of risk management
policies covering credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk, operational
risk, legal risk, compliance risk, technology risk, strategic risk and reputation risk,
etc.

» review and approval of the proposal for the annual review of the Group’s recovery
plan, the risk adjustment method for group bonus funding mechanics, the results of
risk adjustment of the Group, the proposal for the amendment of the credit asset
impairment methodology and the Secure Tertiary Data Backup (STDB) independent
assessment report

» review and approval of the Group’s operating plans, including the Group’s target
balance sheets, the results of Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP), the investment plans and portfolio key risk indicators, as well as risk
management limits

* review of risk management reports, including the Group’s risk management report,
the institutional money laundering risk assessment report, reports on the credit
quality and provision of the Bank’s credit portfolios arising from the Covid-19
pandemic and debt moratorium, the report on the credit quality of the loan portfolios
in SEA operations, the report on cybersecurity, the report on outsourcing
management, credit risk and market risk model validation reports, credit risk model

performance reports, etc.

Note: Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Risk Committee with effect from 3 March 2022
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Strategy and Budget Committee

The Strategy and Budget Committee currently comprises eight members, including three Non-executive Directors, four Independent
Non-executive Directors as well as the Executive Director and Chief Executive of the Bank. Its composition, main duties and major
works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr LIU Liange! (Chairman) » review of the Group’s medium to long-term strategic plan for Board’s approval

Mr LIU Jin? * monitoring of the Group’s implementation of medium to long-term strategy, providing
Mr SUN Yu® guidance on strategy direction for the management

Mr LIN Jingzhen* » review of major investments, capital expenditure and strategic commitments of the
Mdm CHENG Eva* Group, and making recommendations to the Board

Dr CHOI Koon Shum* » review and monitoring of the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business plan
Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita® » review of budget for Board’s approval and monitoring of performance against budgeted
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok* targets

Major works performed during the year

» review of the Group’s medium and long-term development strategy plan, sub-plans for
the southeast Asian region and digital transformation for Board’s approval

» receipt of and discussion on the Group’s RMB business strategy

+ receipt of and discussion on the Group’s plan on the reform of interest rate benchmarks

« review and monitoring of the implementation of 2021 Financial Budget and Business
Plan of the Group, and also review and endorsement of the Financial Budget and
Business Plan of the Group submitted by the Management for the year 2022 and

recommendation of the same to the Board

Notes:

1. Non-executive Director

2. Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 3 August 2021

3. Executive Director

4. Independent Non-executive Director

5. Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 3 March 2022
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Board Committees (continued)

Sustainability Committee

The Sustainability Committee currently comprises seven members, including six Independent Non-executive Directors as well as the
Executive Director and Chief Executive of the Bank. Its composition, main duties and major works performed during the year are as

follows:
Composition Main duties
Mdm CHENG Eva' (Chairlady) » review of the Group’s sustainability strategies, goals and priorities as well as
Mr SUN Yu? material sustainability related policies
Dr CHOI Koon Shum' « review of environmental, social and governance issues which are material to the
Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita® Group and the related measures
Mr KOH Beng Seng' + oversight of the Group’s sustainability performance
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn' « oversight of corporate culture of the Group and review of related policies
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok' » determination of the appropriate reporting principles and boundaries and review
of the Sustainability Report
Major work performed during the year
» oversight of the formulation and implementation of the Group’s sustainability
strategies
» oversight of the Group’s materiality assessment mechanism and the related work
progress
* review of the Groups’ Five-Year Sustainability Plan and measures to promote the
low-carbon transition of the Group’s own operations
* review of the 2020 Sustainability Report for Board’s approval
* review of the Group’s sustainability related policies, including the “Sustainability
Policy”, and recommendation of the same to the Board for approval
» review of sustainability related reports, including the “Report on Bank Culture
Building” and the “Report on Annual Review of the Staff Code of Conduct”
» supervision and review of the various sustainability measures taken by the Group
« receipt of and discussion on the market trend and progress update on Task Force
on Climate-Related Financial Disclosure of the Group
Notes:
1. Independent Non-executive Director

2. Executive Director

3. Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Sustainability Committee with effect from 3 March 2022
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Directors’ Securities Transactions

BOCHK (Holdings) has established and implemented the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern the Directors’
dealings in securities transactions of BOC, BOC Aviation Limited (BOC’s subsidiary), BOC International (China) Co, Ltd (BOC’s
associate) and BOCHK (Holdings). Upon specific enquiry by BOCHK (Holdings), all Directors confirmed that they had strictly complied
with the provisions as set out in both the said Code and the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers”
as contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules throughout the year 2021.

Directors’ Remuneration

Pursuant to the “Policy on Directors’ Remuneration” adopted by the Bank, when recommendation of the remuneration of Directors is
made, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee should benchmark against companies of comparable business type or scale,
the role (chairmanship or membership) they played, job nature and workload at both the Board and Board Committee levels (including
frequency of meetings and nature of agenda items) in order to compensate Directors fairly. The remuneration of Directors is subject
to regular review based on market practices, regulatory requirements and inflation, etc. No individual Director is allowed to participate
in the procedures for deciding his/her individual remuneration package. The remuneration of the Independent Non-executive Directors
is not linked with the performance of the Bank. Information relating to the remuneration of each Director for 2021 is set out in Note 19
to the Financial Statements. Director’s fees, including additional fees for membership of Board Committees, paid to or receivable by
the Directors in respect of their services rendered in year 2021 for the Bank are given below:

Board of Directors:
All Directors HK$400,000 p.a.
Board Committees:
Chairman HK$100,000 p.a.
Other Committee members HK$50,000 p.a.

Note: For the year ended 31 December 2021, all Non-executive Directors (excluding Independent Non-executive Directors) and Executive Director have
not received their Directors’ fees as mentioned above.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility from the Board to determine the remuneration
packages of the Executive Directors and the Senior Management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation
payments (including any compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or appointment, early payout of deferred
remuneration), as well as the performance-based remuneration. Moreover, it will recommend to the Board on their remuneration
package upon joining, sign-on bonus and contract guaranteed bonus, etc.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

The Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism of the Group is based on the principles of “effective motivation” and “sound remuneration
management”. It links remuneration with performance and risk factors closely. It serves to encourage staff to enhance their
performance, and at the same time, to strengthen their awareness of risk so as to achieve sound remuneration management.

The Remuneration and Incentive Policy of the Group is generally in line with the broad principles set out in the HKMA's “Guideline on
a Sound Remuneration System” and applicable to the Bank and all of its subsidiaries (including the branches and entities in and out
of Hong Kong).

* “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel”

The Remuneration and Incentive Policy of the Group defines “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel” as follows:

+ “Senior Management”: The senior executives designated by the Board who are responsible for oversight of the firm-wide
strategy or material business lines, including the Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Board Secretary and General Manager of Group Audit.

+ “Key Personnel”: The employees whose individual business activities involve the assumption of material risk which may have
significant impact on risk exposure, or whose individual responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk management,
or those who have direct influence to the profit, including heads of material business lines, heads of major subsidiaries, senior
executives of Southeast Asian entities, head of trading, as well as heads of risk control functions.

¢ Determination of the Remuneration Policy

To fulfil the above-mentioned principles and to facilitate effective risk management within the framework of the Remuneration Policy
of the Group, the Remuneration Policy of the Group is initiated by Human Resources Department with consultation of the risk
control units including risk management, financial management and compliance in order to balance the needs for staff motivations,
sound remuneration and prudent risk management. After the proposed Remuneration Policy is cleared by the Management
Committee, it will be submitted to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for review and thereafter to the Board for approval.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board will seek opinions from other Board Committees (e.g. Risk Committee,
Audit Committee, etc.) where they consider necessary under the circumstances.

* Key Features of the Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

1. Performance Management Mechanism
The Group has put in place a performance management mechanism to formalise the performance management at the levels of
the Group, units and individuals. The annual targets of the Group will be cascaded down under the framework of balanced scorecard
whereby the performance of the “Senior Management” and different units (including business units, risk control units and other
units) would be assessed from the perspectives of financial, strategy implementation, building blocks, human capital, risk
management and compliance. For individual staff at different levels, annual targets of the Group will be tied to their job requirements
through the performance management mechanism. Performance of individuals will be appraised on their achievement against
targets, their contribution towards performance of their units, fulfilment of risk management duties and compliance and adherence
to the Group’s corporate culture, etc. Not only is target accomplishment taken into account, but also the values-based behaviours
and sufficient risk management during the course of work, ensuring prudent operation and sustainable development of the Group.

2. Risk Adjustment of Remuneration

To put the principle of aligning performance and remuneration with risk into practice, based on “The Risk Adjustment Method”, the
key risk modifiers of the Bank have been incorporated into the performance management mechanism of the Group. Credit risk,
market risk, banking book interest rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, legal risk, compliance risk (including Anti-money laundry)
and reputation risk form the framework of “The Risk Adjustment Method”. The size of the bonus pool of the Group is calculated
according to the risk adjusted performance results approved by the Board and is subject to the Board’s discretion. This method
ensures the Group to fix the Group’s bonus pool after considering risk exposures and changes and to maintain effective risk
management through the remuneration mechanism.

39



@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Corporate Governance (continued)

Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

3. Performance-based and Risk-adjusted Remuneration Management
The remuneration of staff is composed of “fixed remuneration” and “variable remuneration”. The proportion of one to the other for
individual staff members depends on job grades, roles, responsibilities and functions of the staff with the prerequisite that balance
has to be struck between the fixed and variable portion. Generally speaking, the higher the job grades and/or the greater the
responsibilities, the higher will be the proportion of variable remuneration so as to encourage the staff to follow the philosophy of
prudent risk management and sound long-term financial stability.

Every year, the Group will conduct periodic review on the fixed remuneration of the staff with reference to various factors like
remuneration strategy, market pay trend and staff salary level, and will determine the remuneration based on the affordability of the
Group as well as the performance of the Group, units and individuals. As mentioned above, performance assessment criteria
include quantitative and qualitative factors, as well as financial and non-financial indicators.

According to the “BOCHK Group Bonus Funding Policy”, the size of the bonus pool of the Group is determined by the Board on
the basis of the financial performance of the Group and the achievement of non-financial strategic business targets under the long-
term development of the Group. Thorough consideration is also made to the risk factors in the determination process. The size of
the bonus pool is reached based on pre-defined formulaic calculations but the Board can make discretionary adjustment to it if
deemed appropriate under prevailing circumstances. When the Group’s performance is relatively weak (e.g. failed to meet the
threshold performance level), no bonus will be paid out that year in principle. However, the Board reserves the rights to exercise
its discretion.

As far as individual units and individual staff are concerned, allocation of the variable remuneration is closely linked to the
performance of the units, and that of each individual staff as well as the unit he/she is attaching to, and the assessment of which
should include risk modifiers. The performance and remuneration arrangement of risk control personnel are determined by the
achievement of their core job responsibilities, independent from the business they oversee; for front-line risk controllers, a cross-
departmental reporting and performance management system is applied to ensure the suitability of performance-based
remuneration. Within the acceptable risk level of the Group, the better the performance of the unit and the individual staff, the higher
will be the variable remuneration for the individual staff. The allocation of variable remuneration to staff should also consider
individual behaviour comprehensively. For behaviour which is positive and adhering to the Group’s corporate culture, the variable
remuneration should be tilted forward; for misconduct or behaviour which is negative and not adhering to the Group’s corporate
culture, the variable remuneration should be forfeited or reduced.

4. Linking the payout of the variable remuneration with the time horizon of the risk to reflect the long-term value creation of the Group
To work out the principle of aligning remuneration with the time horizon of risk and to ensure that sufficient time is allowed to
ascertain the associated risk and its impact before the actual payout, payout of the variable remuneration of staff is required to be
deferred in cash if such amount reaches certain prescribed threshold. The Group adopts a progressive approach towards deferral.
The longer the time horizon of risk in the activities conducted by the staff and the higher amount of the variable remuneration, the
higher will be the proportion of deferral. Deferral period lasts for three years.

The vesting of the deferred variable remuneration is linked with the long term value creation of the Group. The vesting conditions
are closely linked to the annual performance of the Group in the next three years and the individual behaviour of the staff concerned.
When the Group’s performance has met the threshold requirement, the deferred variable remuneration would be vested following
the corresponding schedule. However, if a staff is found to have committed fraud, or any financial or non-financial factors used in
performance measurement or variable pay determination are later proven to have been manifestly worse than originally understood
in a particular year, or individual behaviour/management style poses negative impacts to the business unit and even the Group,
including but not limited to improper or inadequate risk management, significant incident and economic loss incurred by improper
management, etc., the unvested portion of the deferred variable remuneration of the relevant staff would be forfeited.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

¢ Annual Review of Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Policy of the Group is subject to annual review with reference to changes in external regulatory requirements,
market conditions and risk management requirements, etc. According to the latest regulatory requirement, the Group reviewed the
related policies of remuneration and incentive, including “BOCHK Group Remuneration and Incentive Policy”, “BOCHK Group
Variable Pay Deferral Policy”, “BOCHK Group Bonus Funding Policy” etc, revised the approval authority of remuneration packages,
identification criteria and position lists, deferral threshold and deferral rates of “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel”,
supplemented the link between misconduct risk and remuneration, specified the roles and responsibilities of risk management units.
The above amendments were effective from 1 January 2022.

¢ External Remuneration Consultant

To ensure the suitability and competitiveness of the remuneration and incentive mechanism, the Group appointed Willis Towers
Watson, Mercer and McLagan for independent consultation in areas of pay management and market remuneration data of the
Senior Management and key positions, etc.

¢ Disclosure on Remuneration

The Group has fully complied with the guideline in Part 3 of the “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA
to disclose information in relation to our remuneration and incentive mechanism.

External Auditor

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditor Management” adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored and
was satisfied with the independence and objectivity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Bank’s external auditor, and the effectiveness of
its audit procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the said Policy that were in line with international best practices.
Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that PricewaterhouseCoopers be re-appointed as auditor
of the Bank at the Bank’s 2022 annual general meeting. Subject to shareholders’ authorisation, the Board will authorise the Audit
Committee to determine the remuneration of PricewaterhouseCoopers.

For 2021, the fee paid or payable by the Group to PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$34 million, of which HK$24 million related to
audit services and HK$10 million related to other services (mainly including tax-related and advisory services). For 2020, the fee paid
or payable by the Group to preceding external auditor, Ermnst & Young, was HK$42 million, of which HK$28 million related to audit
services and HK$14 million related to other services (mainly including tax-related and advisory services). The Audit Committee was
satisfied that the non-audit services in 2021 did not affect the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers.
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Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board is responsible for evaluating and determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving the Group’s
strategic objectives, and ensuring that the Group establishes and maintains appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems. The Board oversees the Management in the design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management and
internal control systems. According to the Board’s scope of delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations
and risk management, and the Management needs to provide a confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of these systems.

The risk management and internal control systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of
system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also
ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its risk management and internal control systems covering all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by reference
to the guidelines and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal
control elements, namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring.
The assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well
as risk management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training
of the Group’s accounting, financial reporting and internal audit functions. The review is coordinated by the Group’s internal audit
which, after the Management and various business departments have performed their self-assessment and the Management has
confirmed the effectiveness of the relevant systems, carries out an independent examination and other post-assessment work on the
review process and results. The results of the 2021 review, which have been reported to the Audit Committee and the Board, revealed
that the Group’s risk management and internal control systems were effective and adequate.

In addition, the key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are
summarised as follows:

+ a rational organisational structure with appropriate personnel is developed and whose responsibility, authority, and accountability
are clearly delineated. The Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and balances for all the
operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets and adherence to relevant laws and regulations and risk management
in its operations;

« the Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and financial
budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial and operational
performance;

» the Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are responsible
for handling reputation, strategic, legal, compliance, credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks. There are also
procedures and internal controls for the handling and dissemination of inside information. The Group has set up mechanisms to
identify, evaluate and manage all the major risks, and has established corresponding internal control procedures as well as
processes for resolving internal control defects. (Details about the Group’s risk management are provided on pages 319 to 327 of
this Annual Report);

» the Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on information systems
and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial information and operating
performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory bodies in assessing and monitoring
the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and reporting mechanisms are in place at various
business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information;
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Risk Management and Internal Control (continued)

» pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the Group’s
internal audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business areas, various kinds of risks,
operations and activities. Reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. The Group’s internal audit closely follows up on
the items that require attention in a systematic way and reports to the Management and the Audit Committee in a timely manner;
and

« the Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditor to the Group’s Management in connection with the annual
audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on risk management and internal control. The Group’s internal
audit follows up on the same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and also periodically reports the status of
the implementation to the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to upholding good corporate governance practices and the internal control system of all subsidiaries are
reviewed regularly. During the year of 2021, continuous improvements on the organisation structure and segregation of duty, the risk
management policy and procedure, and the enhancement of disclosure transparency have been undertaken by the Group. In response
to internal and external changes in global economic condition, operating environment, regulatory requirement and business
development, the Group has implemented a series of measures and undertaken an on-going review on the effectiveness of the internal
control mechanism. In 2021, areas for improvement have been identified and appropriate measures have been implemented.

Amendments to the Articles of Association

At the 2021 annual general meeting, the Bank had adopted a new Atrticles of Association with the following summary changes including
(i) to enable the convening, holding and conducting of general meetings (including an annual general meeting, any adjourned meeting
or postponed meeting) as a physical meeting in any part of the world (except that the principal place of the general meeting must be
a location in Hong Kong) and at one or more locations, or as a hybrid meeting; (ii) to recognise the use of electronic communication
and/or facilities by the Bank in addition to traditional and/or mechanical means; (iii) to empower the Board to postpone a general
meeting (or an adjourned general meeting) before such meeting (or adjourned meeting) is held; and (iv) to update and tidy up
definitions and other references, and to make consequential amendments in line with the aforesaid amendments and other house-
keeping amendments.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditor’s statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditor’s
report. The statement aims to distinguish the responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor in relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is considered
inappropriate. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the accounting records kept by the Bank at any time reasonably and
accurately reflect the financial position of the Bank, and that the financial statements comply with the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have duties to take reasonable and practicable steps to safeguard the assets of the Group
and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements, the Bank has adopted appropriate accounting policies which have

been consistently applied and supported by reasonable judgements and estimates, and that all accounting standards which they
consider to be applicable have been followed.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which are
set out on pages 55 to 318, comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2021;

. the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information

e o o o

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“‘HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
. Measurement of expected credit loss (“ECL”) for advances to customers
. Valuation of financial instruments measured at fair value
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Measurement of expected credit
advances to customers

loss (“ECL”) for

Refer to Note 2.14, Note 3.1, Note 4.1, Note 12 and Note 23
to the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2021, the gross carrying amount and
impairment allowances of advances to customers in the
Group’s consolidated balance sheet was HK$1,598,389
million and HK$9,877 million, respectively. The impairment
losses on advances to customers recognised in the Group’s
consolidated income statement for the year ended 31
December 2021 amounted to HK$1,962 million.

The Group assessed whether the credit risk of advances to
customers had increased significantly since their initial
recognition, and applied a three-stage impairment approach
to measure their ECL. For advances classified into stages 1
and 2, the Group assessed the ECL using the risk parameter
modelling approach that incorporated relevant key risk
parameters, including probability of default (“PD”), loss given
default (“LGD”), exposure at default (‘EAD”). For advances
to customers in stage 3, the Group assessed ECL by
estimating the future cash flows for the advances to
customers.

We understood and evaluated management’s internal controls
and assessment process for the measurement of ECL for
advances to customers.

We assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement by
considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and level of
other inherent risk factors such as the complexity of estimation
models used, the subjectivity of significant management
judgements and assumptions, and susceptibility to management
bias.

We tested the key internal controls over the measurement of ECL
for advances to customers. These primarily included periodic
assessment and approval controls over:

(1) ECL models, including the selection of modelling
methodologies; model optimisation and application of
key parameters, and model back-testing;

(2) significant management judgements and assumptions,
including portfolio segmentation, relevant ECL model
parameters estimation, determination of significant
increases in credit risk, identification of default and
credit impaired assets, as well as economic indicators,
economic scenarios and weighting used in forward
looking measurement;

(3) estimated future cash flows and calculations of present
values with respect to advances to customers in stage
3;

(4) the accuracy and completeness of key data used in the
model;

(5) information technology (“IT”) systems for ECL
measurement, including IT general controls, data
interfaces, application of model parameters and IT
controls over impairment calculations.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

The measurement of ECL for advances to customers involves
significant judgements and assumptions, mainly on:

1) Segmentation of portfolios based on credit risk
characteristics, selection of appropriate models and
determination of relevant key parameters;

2) Determination and application of criteria to identify
significant increase in credit risk, default and credit
impaired assets;

3) Economic indicators, economic scenarios and weighting
used in the forward-looking measurement;

4) Estimation of future cash flows for advances to
customers that are impaired.

We have identified the measurement of ECL for advances to
customers as a key audit matter due to the material balance of
the Group’s impairment allowances for advances to customers
and high inherent risk given the uncertainty of estimates,
adoption of complex models, involvement of significant
management judgements and assumptions and use of
numerous parameters and data inputs in such measurement.

@)

@

©)

4

®)

We involved our credit risk experts in evaluating the model
methodologies, significant judgements and assumptions, data
and key parameters used in the ECL measurement for advances
to customers. The substantive audit procedures performed by us
were mainly as follows:

We assessed the appropriateness of portfolio
segmentation and the models adopted for the
measurement of ECL in respect of different portfolios
by considering the risk characteristics of advances to
customers, the Group’s risk management practices
and industry practices. We tested ECL calculations
on a sampling basis and examined whether the
models’ calculation engines are in accordance with the
Group’s methodologies;

We checked the accuracy and completeness of
historical and measurement date data used in the ECL
models on a sampling basis. The sampled data
inputs included but not limited to the following:

@ in respect of PD: financial and non-financial
information for determining borrowers’ credit
rating, and overdue repayment status, etc.;

(i) in respect of LGD: types of guarantees and

collateral, and historical actual loss rates, etc.;

in respect of EAD: borrowers’ outstanding loan
balances, interest rates, maturity dates and
repayment methods, etc.

We agreed these data inputs to loan contracts and

other relevant documents. We also agreed the total

credit risk exposure in the ECL models to data from
other information systems;

(iii)

In respect of PD and LGD, we assessed the
reasonableness of the parameters by comparing the
historical expected default and loss given default with
the subsequent actual default and loss given default for
significant exposures through independent back-

testing;

On a sampling basis, we assessed the
appropriateness of staging classifications and
management’s judgements used in determining

significant increases in credit risk and identification of
default and credit-impaired assets based on the
borrower’s financial and non-financial information and
other external evidence provided by management. We
took into consideration the credit risk profile of
borrowers and the Group’s risk management practices
in our assessment;

For forward looking measurement, we evaluated
management’s selection of economic indicators,
economic scenarios and weightings assigned based
on statistical analysis and management judgements.
We assessed the reasonableness of the forecasted
economic indicators by performing back-testing and
comparing with publicly available forecasts from third-
party institutions. We performed sensitivity analysis on
the economic indicators and weightings under different
economic scenarios;
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

(6) We reviewed the annual ECL model validation result
and assessment performed by management and
evaluated if significant finding has been addressed in
the ECL calculation;

(7) For advances to customers that were classified as
stage 3, we checked, on a sample basis, forecasted
future cash flows prepared by management based on
the financial information of borrowers and guarantors,
latest collateral valuations and other available
information together with discount rates used to
support the computation of impairment allowances.

We checked and evaluated the financial statements disclosures
in relation to the measurement of ECL for advances to customers.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that the
models, significant judgements and assumptions, as well as
relevant data and key parameters used by management in
measuring ECL for advances to customers were supported by
available evidence.

Valuation of financial instruments measured at fair value

Refer to Note 2.12, Note 3.2 and Note 5.1 to the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s financial assets
measured at fair value were HK$938,598 million, representing
27% of total assets, of which (1) 31% were classified as Level
1 fair value, measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets; (2) 69% were classified as Level 2 fair value,
measured using valuation techniques for which inputs are
observable for the financial instruments, either directly or
indirectly; and (3) less than 1% were classified as Level 3 fair
value, measured using valuation techniques using
unobservable inputs that have a significant impact on the
valuation. Level 3 financial instruments are unlisted equity held
by the Group. While the Group’s financial liabilities measured
at fair value were HK$42,217 million as at 31 December 2021,
representing 1% of total liabilities, of which more than 99%
were classified as Level 2 fair value.

We have identified this as a key audit matter due to the material
balance of the financial instruments measured at fair value.
Also, management has used complex valuation models to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that are not
quoted in active markets. The valuation models involve
management’s judgements and assumptions, including the
selection of data inputs.

We understood and evaluated management’s internal controls
and assessment process of the valuation of financial instruments
measured at fair value.

We assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement by
considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and level of
other inherent risk factors such as the complexity of valuation
techniques and models, the subjectivity of management's
judgements and assumptions in selecting valuation techniques,
models and data inputs and susceptibility to management bias.

We tested the key internal controls over the valuation of financial
instruments measured at fair value. These included controls over
independent price verification, model validation and approval,
review and approval of valuation results, and the IT general
controls of related systems, systems interfaces of inputs such as
market data and automated calculations within the valuation
system.

We performed the following substantive procedures on a
sampling basis:

(1) For Level 1 financial instruments, we tested their
valuations by comparing to quoted prices in active
markets.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

(2) For Level 2 and Level 3 financial instruments:

0] we assessed the appropriateness of the Group’s
valuation models and benchmarked against
common market models, taking into
consideration the product characteristics and
industry practice;

(i)  we tested the accuracy of data inputs used for
valuation of Level 2 financial instruments by
comparing to market observable data and
involved our valuation experts to assess the
reasonableness of any judgements and
assumptions that management applied;

(i)  we obtained an understanding of management’s
judgements in the selection of unobservable
data inputs used for valuation of Level 3 financial
instruments and involved our valuation experts
to assess the reasonableness of any
judgements and assumptions that management
applied. We also compared the unobservable
data inputs to alternatives in the market and
performed  sensitivity analysis on the
unobservable data inputs.

We checked and evaluated the financial statements disclosures
in relation to fair value of financial instruments.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that the
valuation models, significant judgements and assumptions as
well as relevant data used by management in the valuation of
financial instruments measured at fair value were supported by
available evidence.

Other Information
The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in
the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout

the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the

Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Ms. Lam Hung.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2022
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Consolidated Income Statement

520
For the year ended 31 December Notes 2021 2020
WHE AT BHE I
HK$’m HK$'m
Interest income 36,501 46,430
Interest income calculated using the
effective interest method 36,7199 45,966
Others 302 464
Interest expense (8,357) (15,132)
Net interest income 6 28,144 31,298
Fee and commission income 14,942 13,658
Fee and commission expense (2,483) (2,260)
Net fee and commission income 7 12,459 11,398
Net trading gain 8 4,932 4,763
Net (loss)/gain on other financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (65) 157
Net gain on other financial instruments 10 967 4,383
Other operating income 11 752 737
Net operating income before impairment
allowances 47,189 52,736
Net charge of impairment allowances 12 (2,133) (2,671)
Net operating income 45,056 50,065
Operating expenses 13 (15,809) (15,775)
Operating profit 29,247 34,290
Net loss from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties 14 (227) (1,641)
Net loss from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment 15 (20) (63)
Share of results after tax of associates and
joint ventures 25 75 42
Profit before taxation 29,075 32,628
Taxation 16 (4,844) (5,095)
Profit for the year 24,231 27,533
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 24,049 27,352
Non-controlling interests 182 181
24,231 27,533
Dividends 17 11,794 12,138

The notes on pages 63 to 318 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SGEEmERER Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
B
HE12 A 31 HIHEE For the year ended 31 December Notes 2021 2020
WHEAT ARV
HK$’'m HK$'m
SEREREA Profit for the year 24,231 27,533
HEARTE B B2 R N Items that will not be reclassified subsequently
TiH to income statement:
S Premises:
5 e Al Revaluation of premises 27 645 (1,692)
1 IE LI Deferred tax 34 (98) 292
547 (1,400)
PAAPEASAG T N A 4 THI U Equity instruments at fair value through other
AL LA comprehensive income:
AFERN Change in fair value (132) 139
16 SERE I Deferred tax 1 (5)
(131) 134
SEELEM I inF Own credit risk:
T8 N UAAPAE AT A Change in fair value of own credit risk of
A AU Y E S E Y financial liabilities designated at fair value
RS 2 AT A A through profit or loss - 1
166 SE R T Deferred tax - -
- 1
416 (1,265)
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SZEEmitmER (8) Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
(continued)

B
HE 12 A 31 HibFpE For the year ended 31 December Notes 2021 2020
WHEATT W E TG
HK$’'m HK$'m
HEA EH A BB R AW ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
iH income statement:
DA SR AZ AL o N At 42 THI i Debt instruments at fair value through other
s TR comprehensive income:
APEAA Change in fair value (412) 5,505
TRAE AL ARG TR A5 % Change in impairment allowances charged
to income statement 12 29 90
RIALHE /I 2 3 1k 4y Release upon disposal/redemption
FKEWHR reclassified to income statement 10 (1,059) (4,411)
APAEX I B S Amortisation of accumulated amount of fair
P B KRBT R value hedge adjustment reclassified to
income statement 8 89
166 SE R T Deferred tax 275 (165)
(1,159) 1,108
ik e Currency translation difference (584) 239
(1,743) 1,347
F BB H M TR Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax (1,327) 82
FEEEERE S Total comprehensive income for the year 22,904 27,615
B AT 2 A0 Total comprehensive income attributable to:
AHRAT IR AR Equity holders of the Bank 22,722 27,434
ez AL Non-controlling interests 182 181
22,904 27,615

63 £ 318 W MHEE AN 45#%£  The notes on pages 63 to 318 are an integral part of these financial statements.
Z R
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

5Pz
As at 31 December Notes 2021 2020
WHEHAT WEMH AT
HK$’m HK$'m
ASSETS
Cash and balances and placements with banks
and other financial institutions 20 462,492 463,081
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 21 44,902 32,745
Derivative financial instruments 22 33,247 52,811
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness 203,810 189,550
Advances and other accounts 23 1,596,499 1,499,808
Investment in securities 24 991,321 789,869
Interests in associates and joint ventures 25 687 663
Investment properties 26 18,363 18,740
Properties, plant and equipment 27 45,730 46,504
Current tax assets 30 69
Deferred tax assets 34 192 95
Other assets 28 45,702 50,595
Total assets 3,442,975 3,144,530
LIABILITIES
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 29 203,810 189,550
Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions 485,807 326,241
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 30 12,520 20,336
Derivative financial instruments 22 29,697 60,355
Deposits from customers 31 2,334,362 2,190,322
Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue 32 2,423 426
Other accounts and provisions 33 59,206 51,086
Current tax liabilities 3,414 3,878
Deferred tax liabilities 34 5,631 5,778
Total liabilities 3,136,870 2,847,972
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EH Director

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

528
As at 31 December Notes 2021 2020
A b WM E I
HK$’'m HK$'m
EQUITY

Share capital 35 43,043 43,043
Reserves 239,299 229,749

Capital and reserves attributable to equity
holders of the Bank 282,342 272,792
Other equity instruments of the Bank 36 23,476 23,476
Non-controlling interests 287 290
Total equity 306,105 296,558
Total liabilities and equity 3,442,975 3,144,530

The notes on pages 63 to 318 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2022 and signed on behalf of the Board by:

e SUN Yu

HH Director
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T 2020412 431 H

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Equity instruments
at fair value
through other
comprehensive
income
Own credit risk
Debt instruments at
fair value through
other
comprehensive
income
Currency
translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Release upon
disposal of equity
instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive
income:

Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Release upon
redemption of
financial liabilities
designated at fair
value through profit
or loss:

Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Transfer to retained
earnings

Dividend paid to other
equity instrument
holders

Dividends

At 31 December 2020

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

VA T AT IR AR
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
fiti %
Reserves

- AT HA

i JBAL T

B AR Rt 7 Other

H Al Bk Reserve e Lt e

fiA&  Premises Reserve for forown  WEfEE* WSS MEEA ) equity Non-  BEAEHR
Share revaluation fair value credit Regulatory Translation  Retained it instruments controlling Total
capital reserve changes risk reserve® reserve earnings Total of the Bank interests equity
WMEGG WHEAC WMmE G WME G WWmE G WWmE G BWEAC WHEN EHEAC BHEAE BTHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 39,505 2,336 (33) 11,077 (581) 163,525 258,872 23,476 282 282,630
- - - - - - 27,352 27,352 - 181 27,533
- (1,400) - - - - - (1,400) - - (1,400)
- - 134 - - - - 134 - - 134
- - - 1 - - - 1 - - 1
- - 1,108 - - - - 1,108 - - 1,108
- - 161 - - 78 - 239 - - 239
- (1,400) 1,403 1 - 78 27,352 27,434 - 181 27,615
- - %) - - - 7 - - - -
- - 1 - - - - 1 - - 1
- - - - - - 1) 1) - - Q)]
- - - 38 - - (38) - - - -
- - - (6) - - - (6) - - (6)
- - - - - - 6 6 - - 6
- - - - (6,297) - 6,297 - - - -
- - - - - - (1,376) (1,376) - - (1,376)
- - - - - - (12,138) (12,138) - (173) (12,311)
43,043 38,105 3,733 - 4,780 (503) 183,634 272,792 23,476 290 296,558
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MR EER (42) Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

HRFARRITRER
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
e
Reserves
BEER AT EAR
i AHE R B LA
BEitifE%  BME  Reserve Other  Jeifilias
A&  Premises Reserve for forown [AEMEE* B % HHEER equity Non- [zt |
Share revaluatio fair value credit Regulatory Translation Retained J3t instruments  controlling Total
capital  nreserve g risk reserve* reserve earnings Total of the Bank interests equity
WTHEAT BAEAT WHEGT BHEAT BAREAT BTEAT BHEAT ETE/AT BAAET #BTEAT BHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
F 202141 H1H At 1 January 2021 43,043 38,105 3,733 - 4,780 (503) 183,634 272,792 23,476 290 296,558
AR Profit for the year - - - - - - 24,049 24,049 - 182 24,231
Feft AT 2 - Other
comprehensive
income:
P Premises - 547 - - - - - 547 - - 547
VAAPAE AR Equity instruments
TN Al 4 at fair value
T a2 through other
T H comprehensive
income - - (131) - - - - (131) - - (131)
VAAPAE AR Debt instruments
TN Al 4 at fair value
T 2 2 Al through other
%TH comprehensive
income - - (1,159) - - - - (1,159) - - (1,159)
B R Currency
translation
difference - - (86) - - (498) - (584) - - (584)
ENILE ISy Total comprehensive
income - 547 (1,376) - - (498) 24,049 22,722 - 182 22,904
Kb VAP Release upon
AT Ao 4T disposal of equity
Wi 2 IRAL T instruments at fair
a2/ 8 value through other
comprehensive
income:
L2773 Transfer - - - - - R - . R - R
HAERLI Deferred tax - - - - - - - - - - .
LA RIS Current tax - - - - - R . . R R R
AR E AT R Transfer from
retained earnings - - - - 1,293 - (1,293) - - - -
A HARR AT Dividend paid to
FA#ERE other equity
instrument holders - - - - - - (1,378) (1,378) - - (1,378)
i B Dividends - - - - - - (11,794 (11,794) - (185)  (11,979)
T 2021412 F131 H At 31 December 2021 43,043 38,652 2,357 - 6,073 (1,001) 193,218 282,342 23,476 287 306,105
* BRI AR HE S 9 S SR IS * In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses or
HER AN, 3% 8 R EER R 0 o WA T R 2 other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKFRS 9.
fiti AR AT — IR Z - AR AR ke B Atk
AT o

% 63 £ 318 W M@ A %5EZ  The notes on pages 63 to 318 are an integral part of these financial statements.
YRS 5y
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

B
For the year ended 31 December Notes 2021 2020
BHE A BHE I
HK$’m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow before taxation 37(a) 89,527 148,682
Hong Kong profits tax paid (5,044) (9,306)
Outside Hong Kong profits tax paid (291) (348)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 84,192 139,028
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions of properties, plant and equipment (382) (1,297)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 12 11
Additions of investment properties 26 (233) 9)
Additions of intangible assets 28 (747) -
Dividend received from associates and joint
ventures 25 51 -
Net cash outflow from investing activities (1,299) (1,295)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid to equity holders of the Bank (11,794) (12,138)
Dividend paid to other equity instrument
holders (1,378) (1,376)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests (185) (173)
Payment for redemption of subordinated
liabilities 37(b) - (12,603)
Interest paid for subordinated liabilities 37(b) - (350)
Payment of lease liabilities 37(b) (681) (692)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (14,038) (27,332)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 68,855 110,401
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 455,428 331,459
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents 4,589 13,568
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 37(c) 528,872 455,428

The notes on pages 63 to 318 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ot 2% 1 3R Pt Notes to the Financial Statements
1. FEWUSH 1. Principal activities

A T 3 B AR AR AT S A The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services.

RKZ ARG -

AARAT IR — KT HFWHSLIH The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
PRAGES A F] o A FEM L 2 A registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

WAL 1 5 RO 14 7%,

2. EESTBUR 2. Significant accounting policies

H T RLiE M ST FEH The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
SATBUR SR . statements are set out below.

BREF AR AL, ZAESTHEGRYY These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
We— B T AR BlR 2 0 45 stated.

SEREF
2.1 Yl 2.1 Basis of preparation
AL 2 G746 W H MR T % The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance

WA W 1 I 2 2 AT 2 7
TEIF 5541 35 1 U (R 0 4541
HHENY— SRR, 2 B
A 1E R 2 A I 55t E N
BTN SRR gl
HrFa&E (A& M

==
JE o

ARERE W 554 T 545 3 Sk
Ak g HERL LAl LLATE
AR AT N F A 4 THT A 2 <
B LA AT AT
B 2 SRR BE T e Rl (R
TSI UATE
Tk 2 5w DLAFE S IK
BB B VA B B
AR NBR R IH L R ek
R G FUIK 2 B3 7 11 i
B A E A BAHE SR
B o L i A K AP {E
FUBR 8 A Z B A1
IH BRIV E 2.2 R
2.25,

with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (HKFRSs is a collective term
which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs
and Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income, financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative
financial instruments) at fair value through profit or loss, precious metals at fair value,
investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises which are carried at fair
value or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Disposal group and repossessed assets held for sale are stated at the lower of
their carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell as further explained in Notes 2.2
and 2.25 respectively.
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2.1 RAHIEAE (8

T U IV 55 075 Y DU £ 1)
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Wiz B KAt 5, CLERT R

7 3.

(@ T 202141 A1 H&E

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of

certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the Management to exercise
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.

(a) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1

FRRSTTEER KRR January 2021
FZBT
EIREHZEE TEEE
Applicable for  S5AZHMR
wr na fnancia years - Cormenty,
Amendments Content on/after the Group
FiE NS 39 5. FIEIM S FEMERIZRNE — BN 20211 H1H 2
HAENEE 4 5. FE SRS
WEE 7 5. FrEIg 54 e 5
9 5 KA UEN S5 HE 28 16 5
(24537
HKAS 39, HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2 1 January 2021 Yes
HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 16
(Amendments)
AR S5 R HENEE 16 5 2021 4F 6 1 30 H 2 a5 ¥ i R A S AH 6 58 20214 H1H 2
(BB
HKFRS 16 (Amendments) COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 1 April 2021 Yes
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MEMEME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 FwPIERE (8 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) 7202141 A1 H#E (@) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1

FHESTHEEEREK January 2021 (continued)

HZBAT (8

o HHESTHIENE 39 . HKAS 39, HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 16 (Amendments),
T M SRS “Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2”. The amendments address the
’Em\”ﬂé’i‘%‘ =i issues that arise during the reform of an interest rate benchmark rate (“IBOR
i S5 2 HE NS 7 reform”), including the replacement of one benchmark with an alternative one.

T BN SR
HEMET 9 5 il
W 35t i HE 55 16
T (BB [
FRWE — F
BBl BT B
B2 0 22 ) R i
PSR A,
5 DLEHEAR R AR N
B ZBITH T
2019 4E AR 2 AH
RETIHFEHUTA
BAAR:

The amendments complement those issued in 2019 and relate to:

- BAW R A - changes to contractual cash flows — a company does not have to

B —inAr gt iy derecognise or adjust the carrying amount of financial instruments for
o BT E T 3 changes that are direct consequence of the reform and occur on an
HAEG 3 2 economically equivalent basis, but will instead update the effective interest
FFE il b= A, rate to reflect the change to the alternative benchmark rates;
A A AR B
DR RINEAT
B T E K
THIE, T 2H e
B ) 6 585 DA R
B AR HE A
2R
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MEMEME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. FESUBUR (80

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 FwPIERE (8 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) 7202141 A1 0&
FHMSTHEEERE
RzZBT (8

(@) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2021 (continued)

BIDORLiE S 7 e ) - hedge accounting — a company does not have to discontinue its hedge
AR A BB T accounting solely because it makes changes required by the reform, if the
%"E?EE’ TEW hedge meets other hedge accounting criteria; furthermore, if a company
ﬁé}u@ﬁ@% reasonably expects that alternative benchmark rates will be separately
Eg}?mfﬂi identifiable within a period of 24 months, it can designate the alternative
xxnaq-{;?;ﬁ;%g benchmark rates as a non-contractually specified risk component even if it
FT, AT is not separately identifiable at the designation date; and
A& 3 b Y000 &

AR V) 2 g g
15 24 A H A ol
W, BIfETESR
SE H AR i

Wal, il E
N AR& A W 1

SE R RS A7 5

pe

- WEMH — 4 - disclosures —a company is required to disclose information about the nature
%!ﬁ;gﬁiﬁ‘ﬂ and extent of risks arising from IBOR reform to which the company is
= 14

B R B o A
Ko, Akt R
W A BE, Kt

exposed, how the company manages those risks, and the company’s
progress in completing the transition to alternative benchmark rates and
how it is managing that transition.

Ui )
B A HE )
K AR R
(EE-R D R (]
etz

U AT B
RIS BRI
BT HHE 48,

The amendments have been applied retrospectively. Further information is
included in Note 48.
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T 2020 41 7 1
H#62 2021 46 H
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(@) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2021 (continued)

HKFRS 16 (Amendments), “COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30
June 2021”. The amendments provide an optional practical expedient allowing
lessees to elect not to evaluate whether qualifying rent concessions are lease
modifications and, instead, account for those rent concessions as if they were
not lease modifications. The practical expedient only applies to rent concessions
occurring as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic.

The amendments were effective on 1 June 2020 and applicable to COVID-19-
related rent concessions that reduce lease payments from 1 January 2020 to 30
June 2021. In April 2021, further amendment to HKFRS 16 was announced to
extend the availability of the practical expedient so that it applies to rent
concessions for which any reduction in lease payments affects only payments
originally due on or before 30 June 2022, provided the other conditions for
applying the practical expedient are met. The Group has early adopted the
amendments and applied the practical expedient to all qualifying COVID-19-
related rent concessions granted to the Group during the reporting period. The
application of the amendments does not have a material impact on the Group’s
financial statements.
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W BRI (80
2. EESTFBOR (8)

2.1 iR (8D

(b) CAAR{E MR I A

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective

BEBEHEERT and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021

2021 FRERAZE

R R

RIER AR THEE
BT R Applicable for  5ZSREIHK
A d ts/ W financial years Currently
mendments " beginning relevant to
Interpretations Content on/after the Group
%”TE%I% 5 % <£g\’—1|%”—) é’éﬂ%ﬁé}ll?ﬁ%l% 5 %tﬁﬁ%”%%ﬂg% J LE\'LIALI‘EE 2022 ﬂ: 1 H 1H %
Accounting Guideline 5 (Revised) Revised Accounting Guideline 5 Merger Accounting for { january 2022 Yes
Common Control Combinations
AU 55 s N B IE AR SRS E N B0 (2018 45 2020 45) 202241 H1H &
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRS Standards 2018-2020 4 January 2022 Yes
FHSTHENZE 15 (281D WANBARR BN L itz 532 20231 H1H #&
HKAS 1 (Amendments) Classification of Current or Non-current Liabilities 1 January 2023  No
TSNS 15 BB 5SS BRI #EE 20234F1H1H R
MWL HZAER 25 (BB
HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Disclosure of Accounting Policies 1 January 2023  Yes
Statement 2 (Amendments)

AL TIHENISE 8 %5 (287D ST E X 202341 H1H =
HKAS 8 (Amendments) Definition of Accounting Estimates 1 January 2023  Yes
FETHENEE 12 5 (841D 5 RTRRE By 7 A PR B N A ABTRH O% F d SE R 20231 H1H &
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from 1 January 2023  Yes

a Single Transaction
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 iR (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) CAAR{E MR I A

(b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective

MEBEHEERAT and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)
2021 FRERAZE
TERAER (8)
BBEHZEE THEE
BT R Applicable for  S5ALEHMHRK
A d ts/ . financial years  Currently
mendments = beginning relevant to
Interpretations Content on/after the Group

FHELTHHENISE 16 5 (&E1) Yl EAE B IR EBIHUE IR AT TS 0 20221 H1H &

HKAS 16 (Amendments) Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended 1 January 2022  Yes
Use
FHELHHEN 2 28 5(2011) & PR 5B A R b R RisE P
AR S5 R HENSE 10 5
(ZBD
HKAS 28 (2011) and Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and To be determined Yes
HKFRS 10 (Amendments) its Associate or Joint Venture
WS THENSE 37 5 (21 TIERE — BATE R 2022 1 H1H 2
HKAS 37 (Amendments) Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract 1 January 2022 Yes
AWM SIEMENEE 35 (BB WIS MESHESE 51 H 20224F1H1IH &
HKFRS 3 (Amendments) Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1 January 2022  Yes
USRS 5 5(2020) WMEIMBR EAR — HERATE SRR R E Mt 20234F1H1H #&
HLHH
HK Int 5 (2020) Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by 1 January 2023  No

the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause
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2. EESTFBOR (8)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 iR (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective
EFRBHEHELE and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)
T 2021 FRATKAZ

BT R RE (8

it 5 ARER K Z
7 W 55 5 1 U 4
RUTF:

o SitESIE S 5 (&
A T 2B it
5158 5 SRR &
HEIF it abs ],
ABAT S 2 4t S e
8515 5 Bk
M oA R T lE
I AR AE SR B IX
B oy & HI 2 BL T
SO R SR . fE
3156 19 Bugn 1 x¢
S [ il 4 A BT
FeBRo RS
o i B S R 4% ) O
SR AR A 2t
ZE I
FrarhARIENMSH
wrlL DR E BT
7 P I 5 41 HETL
N R ZABAT % A B 1]
¥ 25 PR BEA HK

SN o

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the
Group is as follows:

Accounting Guideline 5 (Revised), “Revised Accounting Guideline 5 Merger
Accounting for Common Control Combinations” (“AG 5”). The amendments revise
to reflect a clearer rationale for why the transaction described in paragraph 5 of AG
5 is not a business combination and why, in practice, a principle similar to that for
a reverse acquisition is applied to those transactions is provided. New disclosure
requirements for common control combinations are added to paragraph 19 of AG
5. The accounting for change in non-controlling interests as a result of common
control combination is clarified in the example in AG 5. The terminologies and
references in AG 5 are updated to align with existing HKFRSs. The application of
the amendments will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 gmihEA: (8D 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective
ERRBEEHRAER and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)
T 2021 FRATKAZ
BT KR (50
o THESUHENLE 1 5 * HKAS 1 (Amendments), “Disclosure of Accounting Policies”. The amendment aims
N T A
Efi;ﬂ%? i;?g;’z to require entities to disclose their material rather than their significant accounting
) EFE ° "L/< b/i/ oK .. . — . . . . .
T e policies. The amend.ment.s define what is .materl.al a.ccountln.g p.ollcy |nf<.)rmat|on
R, TAEEE S and explain how to identify when accounting policy information is material. They
HiEsE. BiTIRE X further clarify that immaterial accounting policy information does not need to be
THAREKREITH disclosed. If it is disclosed, it should not obscure material accounting information.
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WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 gmihEA: (8D 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective

ERRBEEHRAER and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)

T 2021 FRATKAZ

BT KRR (80
NIFFRAETT, & To support this amendment, the HKICPA also amended HKFRS Practice
D23 A v =
{E‘M%W H fﬁﬂl’]a’:% Statement 2 “Making Materiality Judgements” to provide guidance on how to apply
REH 25 [ th t of materiality t ti licy discl Th licati f th
e | IR T e concept of materiality to accounting policy disclosures. The application of the
AT, ot 2 amendments will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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WMEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 gmihEA: (8D 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective

ERRBEEHRAER and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)

T 2021 FRATKAZ

BT KRR (80

o HHSIHENZE 8 + HKAS 8 (Amendments), “Definition of Accounting Estimates”. The amendment
5 (BB [ & clarifies how companies should distinguish changes in accounting policies from
fEFE L. 142 changes in accounting estimates. The distinction is important, because changes in

ST E AN
WA T AT X9) accounting estimates are applied prospectively to future transactions and other

%ﬁ—ﬂjﬁﬁﬁ %/é: future events, but changes in accounting policies are generally applied
li%%%ﬁ%?} retrospectively to past transactions and other past events as well as the current
N A ] period. The application of the amendments will not have a material impact on the
B M 7 PR T ok Group'’s financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 gmihEA: (8D 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective

ERRBEEHRAER and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)

T 2021 FRATKAZ

BT KR (50

o FHESTFEMIE 12 + HKAS 12 (Amendments), “Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from
T(EEID 55 a Single Transaction”. The amendments require companies to recognise deferred
Iﬁi%fﬁ:ﬂ’]ﬁf tax on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of taxable
fﬂ ﬁ% *H?%E/‘Jﬁiﬂ and deductible temporary differences. They will typically apply to transactions such
Bilo IZTZLTE‘*/L‘\ as leases of lessees and decommissioning obligations and will require the
8 FE WD 46 N . . . o
7 e 0 R T recognition of additional deferred tax assets and liabilities. The application of the

FTHEHT () 27 e 4tk 22 amendments will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
FAE G, HIA
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. FESUBUR (80

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 iR (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective
EFRBHEHELE and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)
T 2021 FRATKAZ

BT R RE (8

o FHSIHHENE 16
5 (BB [Pk,
WM B IR BT
5E P& Akt | o
AR IS %
XY/ 27 S
I A T R £ 7 25
B B HE g
I H 7 i 1 5
PRI BT IR
7 LA PR A B
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HKAS 16 (Amendments), “Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before
Intended Use”. The amendments prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds received from selling items
produced while the entity is preparing the asset for its intended use. It also clarifies
that an entity is ‘testing whether the asset is functioning properly’ when it assesses
the technical and physical performance of the asset. The financial performance of
the asset is not relevant to this assessment. Entities must disclose separately the
amounts of proceeds and costs relating to items produced that are not an output of
the entity’s ordinary activities. The related sales proceeds together with the costs
of providing these items as determined by HKAS 2, should be included in profit or
loss. The amendments are applied retrospectively, but only to items of property,
plant and equipment made available for use on or after the beginning of the earliest
period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first applies the
amendments. The application of the amendments will not have a material impact
on the Group’s financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 iR (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective
EFRBHEHELE and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)
T 2021 FRATKAZ

BT R RE (8

o EWELTHENES 28

5 (2011) [ & ik i
% I EE 10
5 (R T35
HHHBESE T
dinll 2 8] R 7
EHIEAN . 12T

HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 (Amendments), “Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture”. The amendments
address an acknowledged inconsistency between the requirements in HKAS 28
(2011) and those in HKFRS 10, in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The main consequence
of the amendments is that a full gain or loss is recognised when a transaction
involves a business (whether it is housed in a subsidiary or not). If the assets do

VB & e 2 v

)% 28 2(2011) 5 not meet the definition of a business, the gain or loss is recognised by the
75 W I 4% 4. 25 v ) investor only to the extent of the other investor’s interests in the associate or
%10 S af 2k joint venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively and early
BTHE 5 HE application is permitted. The application of the amendments will not have a
A A2 18 1% material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. FESUBUR (80

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 iR (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective
EFRBHEHELE and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)
T 2021 FRATKAZ

BT R RE (8

5 (&ein 15
e F— BT & 1H
PIRA |0 IZAEIT ¥
BT AMLTE AL &
A= BT &

I, JEAT A K

o HUESTFENGE 37 * HKAS 37 (Amendments), “Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract”. The

amendments clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a contract is onerous,
the cost of fulfilling the contract includes both the incremental costs of fulfilling that
contract and an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts.
Before recognising a separate provision for an onerous contract, the entity
recognises any impairment loss that has occurred on assets used in fulfilling the
contract. The amendments are applied to contracts for which exist at the date when

AT AEBT S the amendments are first applied, with the cumulative effect of applying the
[F) P 388 B AR B amendments to be recognised as an opening balance adjustment to retained
L JB AT & 7] ) B earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate. The comparatives are not
AR ) 53 i 2 restated. The application of the amendments will not have a material impact on the
165 A [F 4 sk Group’s financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 gmihEA: (8D 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) & A5 A7 {5 3 SF 58 1) 1 (b) Amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily effective
ERRBEEHRAER and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2021 (continued)
T 2021 FRATKAZ

BT R RE (8
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HKFRS 3 (Amendments), “Reference to the Conceptual Framework”. The
amendments update a reference in HKFRS 3 to the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting issued in 2018. The amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an
exception to its requirement for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework to
determine what constitutes an asset or a liability, that for some types of liabilities
and contingent liabilities, an entity applying HKFRS 3 should instead refer to
HKAS 37. The exception has been added to avoid an unintended consequence of
updating the reference to the Conceptual Framework. The amendments also
confirm that contingent assets should not be recognised at the acquisition date.
The amendments are applied prospectively. Earlier application is permitted if at
the same time or earlier an entity also applies all the amendments made by
Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework in HKFRS Standards,
issued in June 2018. The application of the amendments will not have a material
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(c) Improvements to HKFRSs

“Improvements to HKFRSs” contains a number of amendments to HKFRSs which the
HKICPA considers not urgent but necessary. It comprises amendments that result in
accounting changes for presentation, recognition or measurement purpose as well as
terminology or editorial amendments related to a variety of individual HKFRSs. These
improvements will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

(d) Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures in the notes have been adjusted to conform with

presentation in the current year, including the classification in Note 21 financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss and Note 24 investment in securities.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 ZEEMERE 2.2 Consolidation
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The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and all
of its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2021.

(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities (including structured entities), directly or indirectly, controlled
by the Group. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give the Group the current
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee). When the Group has, directly or
indirectly, less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over
an investee, including: (a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of
the investee; (b) rights arising from other contractual or non-contractual arrangements;
and (c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including
goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-
controlling interests; and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(i) the fair value of any investment in that former subsidiary retained; reclassifies
the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income to the income
statement or retained earnings, as appropriate, on the same basis as directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities; recognises any resulting differences as
gain or loss in the income statement.

If the Group is committed by the Board to a sale plan involving loss of control of a
subsidiary (a disposal group) that is unlikely to be withdrawn or changed
significantly, the Group shall classify all the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary
as held for sale only when the following criteria are met on or before the end of the
reporting period: (i) the carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use; (ii) the subsidiary is available for
immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for the sale of its kind and its sale must be highly probable, including a
high probability of shareholders’ approval, if needed; (iii) an active programme to
locate a buyer at a reasonable price has been initiated and to complete the sale
within one year, regardless of whether the Group will or will not retain a non-
controlling interest after the sale. Disposal group (other than investment properties
and financial instruments) is initially recognised and subsequently remeasured at
the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Properties, plant
and equipment classified as held for sale are not depreciated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(i) Business combinations not under common control

Acquisitions of businesses not under common control are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is
the fair values at the acquisition date of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred (including contingent consideration arrangement) and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are expensed in the income statement as incurred.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If after assessment, the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the Group’s previously held interest in
the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in the income statement
as a gain on bargain. Subsequently, goodwill is subject to impairment testing at least
annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)

Where the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination
includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement,
the contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the acquisition date and
considered as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as
measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the
corresponding adjustments being made against goodwill or gain on bargain
purchase. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from
additional information obtained during the measurement period about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. The measurement period
does not exceed one year from the acquisition date.

On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(ii) Business combinations under common control

For a combination with a company under common control, the merger accounting
method will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine
companies under common control as though the business of the acquiree had
always been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated financial
statements represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated financial position of the Group as if any such combination had
occurred from the date when the Bank and the acquiree first came under common
control (i.e. no fair value adjustment on the date of combination is required). The
difference between the consideration and carrying amount at the time of
combination is recognised in equity. The effects of all transactions between the
Group and the acquiree, whether occurring before or after the combination, are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group.
Comparative amounts are presented as if the acquiree had been combined at the
beginning of the previous reporting period. The transaction costs for the
combination will be expensed in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable. Dividend income from
subsidiaries is recognised in the income statement when the right to receive payment
is established.

(2) Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests without change of
control as transactions with equity owners of the Group. For purchases from non-
controlling interests of equity interest, the difference between any consideration paid
and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary
is recognised in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recognised in equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(2) Changes in ownership interests (continued)

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity is re-
measured to its fair value, with the change in carrying amount recognised in the
income statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequent accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement
or retained earnings, as appropriate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(3) Associates and joint ventures

An associate is the entity over which the Group has significant influence but not
control or joint control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists
only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

Investments in associates and joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost, unless it is classified as held
for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale). The Group’s
investments in associates and joint ventures include goodwill, net of accumulated
impairment loss and any related accumulated foreign currency translation difference.

87



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

WMEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 HAWMEME (8 2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(3) BREARRARMY

8

A 42 1 SR IR B 4
HERAWE, TUWE
e NN VPN
JRWCER B T, ST
WS RERINAC RN PN
Jafit &S, I T
B RAS v R T S
AL S R & A
HRER RIS B
FEALR T ABE A
A B A B Aol K 48 £
SEE NN R,
75 0] A 4R 4] 5 B I\ 82
R A F B TR A
WA TR, K A
BRI HE IR

EES SEI=UEINELE S
B AT KA AL
I, R T PR K
PR D .

AEER SHE A sl
Bl ()52 5 oK S B
W ad e A SR B FEBRE 2
A A B ARk R BT L
BIEATIRE: BRI S
RO T RAL T O R
IR AR 75 R 5%
BB R A AR AH

BRCE R B B A
b RIS 2 9 (E L A
RE, RSy
A3 8 1 oAt A T 2 P
A SRS K2
W B AT ELRI A -

2.3 SR

SFEMNEEWS SRR T
B RSN RS TS
X8, FHEERLTIA
B W B AR E 13 YR
O, FSTBES B E
B MR £E
ERENRRINT, e
G5 & REEM KK
N B S

(3) Associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates or joint
ventures is recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The accumulated post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share
of losses in an associate or a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate or joint venture, the Group does not recognise further losses unless the
Group has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates or joint
ventures.

Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint ventures are recognised
as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates or joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates or joint
ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment of the asset transferred.

If the ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement or retained
earnings, where appropriate.

2.3 Segmental reporting

The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the Management Committee, which is the chief operating decision
maker of the Group, that allocates resources and assesses the performance of operating
segments. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in
determining operating segment performance.
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Iltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period for items that are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions and monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period are
recognised directly in the income statement, except when deferred in other
comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net investment
hedges.

Translation differences on monetary securities held at fair value through profit or loss are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income are analysed between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying amount
of the securities. Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in the income statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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2.4 SFTEE (8D

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)
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Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income are included in other comprehensive income.

The results and financial position of all the group entities that have a functional currency
different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

« assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period;

« income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

« all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve in
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities, borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of
such investments are taken to other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in the translation reserve. When a foreign entity is disposed, such exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to the income statement, as part of the gain or loss
on sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are obtained
from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
through the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value
is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are treated as separate derivatives
when their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host
contract and the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in the income statement.

Derivatives are categorised as held for trading and changes in their fair value are
recognised immediately in the income statement unless they are designated as hedges
and are effective hedging instruments, then they are subject to measurement under the
hedge accounting requirements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

For derivative instruments being designated as hedging instrument in an effective hedge,
the method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on the nature of the
item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either:

(a) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair
value hedge); or

(b) hedges of a particular risk associated with a highly probable future cash flow
attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a highly probable forecast transaction
(cash flow hedge) ; or

(c) hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation (net investment hedges).

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various
hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the hedge inception
and on an ongoing basis, of the economic relationship, credit risks, the hedge ratio and an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the hedging instruments in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be
qualified to be accounted for under hedge accounting. Hedge accounting may become
ineffective if the hedging instrument and the hedged item lose economic relationship, or a
significant change of the counterparties’ credit risks that dominates the fair value change of
the hedging instruments or the hedged items.
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Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective
fair value hedges are recognised in the income statement, together with any changes
in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

When fair value hedge accounting is applied to financial instruments carried at
amortised costs, the carrying values of the hedged items are adjusted for changes in
fair value that are attributable to the risk being hedged with the derivative instruments
rather than carried at amortised cost, such carrying value adjustment is recognised in
the income statement together with the changes in fair value of the hedging
derivatives.

If the hedge relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or is
terminated for reasons other than derecognition, e.g. due to repayment of the hedged
item, the unamortised carrying value adjustment (the difference between the carrying
value of the hedged item at the time of termination and the value at which it would
have been carried had the hedge never existed) to the hedged item is amortised to
the income statement over the remaining life of the hedged item by the effective
interest method. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised carrying value
adjustment is recognised immediately in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Fair value hedge (continued)

For fair value hedge relationships where the hedged items are debt instruments
carried at FVOCI, changes in fair value are recorded in the income statement whilst
hedge accounting is in place. When the hedge relationship no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting or is terminated for reasons other than derecognition,
the cumulative effective hedged portion of fair value change recognised in the
income statements are amortised by the effective interest method back to the equity.
If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised cumulative effective hedged
portion of fair value change recognised in the income statement are reclassified to
equity immediately.

(b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts accumulated in equity
are reclassified to the income statement in the periods when the hedged item affects
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(b) Cash flow hedge (continued)

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting, any accumulated gain or loss existing in equity at that
time remains in equity and is recognised in the income statement when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognised in the income statement. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the accumulated gain or loss that was
reported in equity is immediately reclassified to the income statement.

(c) Net investment hedge

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted for in a similar way
to cash flow hedges. A gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedging instrument
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity; a gain or
loss on the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.
Accumulated gains and losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to the income statement upon disposal of the foreign
operation as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

95



©)

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W BRI (80
2. EESTFBOR (8)

2.7 AR H

(1) F BB B i

A AR A S L2y
SPAE A AL T A At 4 i
o 2 T Y < i 9 A
e, HA R
HNSZ H #2252 e bl B AE
Weas R Pl . KAl
PAA T EARAL T A $5 28
THE AT E T R KR
7P A BN B3
H IR AL T i 1B 50 B
oM.

BRI SR it
SR 7 B i 458
AR AR L AE H 52 3
1] 73 ) BN A S
ST R EERFIEE
e AE i TR T 23
H slE e (& A
W R ARSI R B4y
AR B < O O B < i
A % S v R
BT IR Z . fE it
BBR A I, AR
FEAG TH AR L & TR
BB TAKNE
A% P HTIE K
I 1 bk &
PRI ED, EAL
B IE AR HIE HI B
T EEBRRIT A8 Ty
JIt 32 A B BT Wi B 3%
A i s ik A
AR BB IR 7 A T
J& T B ROR BB
I ZARFR B B A .

Xt F A AR 4kt
MO X v ag B, YR
H & B R 55 I 25 5 e B
J P S S o b T
i ) RN BRI
o, S5 E R 2 A
X b B AR SN /
A, IR EU
HEVE B 75

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7 Income and expense

(1) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets carried at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income,
and financial liabilities using the effective interest method. Similar interest income and
expense arising from non-derivative financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
through profit or loss are determined using similar method, but excluding their
transaction costs.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (e.g. prepayment options or incentives relating to residential
mortgage loans) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes
fees, premiums or discounts and basis points paid or received between parties to the
contract, and directly attributable origination fees and costs which represent an
integral part of the effective yield.

For all hedge transactions where interest rate is the hedged risk, interest income or
interest expense from hedged instruments such as fixed rate debt securities or fixed
rate subordinated notes are disclosed on a net basis together with net interest
income/expense arising from the hedging instrument such as interest rate swap.
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(2) Non-interest income and expense
Income from service is recognised when the Group fulfils its performance obligation,
either over time or at a point in time on a basis when a customer obtains control of
the service.

Fee income from services are recognised over time at a fixed or variable price on a
systematic basis over the life of the agreement when the contract requires services
to be provided over time such as account service and credit card fees, or recognised
at a point in time under transaction-based arrangements when service has been fully
provided to the customer such as broking services and loan syndication arrangement.

Dividend income from financial asset is recognised when the right to receive payment
is established.

Non-interest expenses are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which
they are incurred.

2.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets into one of the following measurement categories
at initial recognition as subsequently measured at: fair value through profit or loss
(“FVPL”), amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”).
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instruments, or the
election of fair value option. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value.
Except for financial assets carried at FVPL, all transaction costs of financial assets are
included in their initial carrying amounts.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)
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(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
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This category has two sub-categories: financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss at inception, or financial assets mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value through profit or loss, including those held for trading.

A financial asset which has been acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking is classified as held for trading. Derivatives are also classified
as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Afinancial asset, other than those held for trading or mandatorily measured at fair value,
will be designated as a financial asset at FVPL, if it eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an accounting
mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases, and is so designated by
the Management.

These assets are recognised initially at fair value, with transaction costs taken directly
to the income statement, and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets (excluding the interest
component) are reported in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on other financial
instruments designated at FVPL. The interest component is reported as part of the
interest income. Dividends on equity instruments of this category are also recognised
in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial instruments at FVPL when the
Group'’s right to receive payment is established.

(2) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost if both of
the following conditions are met: (i) the financial assets are held within a business
model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows (“hold-to-collect” business model), and (ii) the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding on specified dates. They are initially recognised at fair
value plus any directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowances for impairment
losses. Interest income which includes the amortisation of premium or discount is
calculated using the effective interest method and is recognised in the income
statement. Any gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified or impaired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Debt instruments are classified as subsequently measured at FVOCI if both of the
following conditions are met: (i) the financial assets are held within a business model
with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling, and (i)
the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding on specified
dates.

Financial assets at FVOCI are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealised gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets
are recognised directly in other comprehensive income, until the financial asset is
derecognised or impaired at which time the accumulated gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be transferred to the income statement. However, interest
income which includes the amortisation of premium or discount is calculated using the
effective interest method and is recognised in the income statement.
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WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.8 &R (8D 2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(3) AAFEZULITAFE (3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (continued)
fn A SRR
= (8
PO 5 s A O\ For equity investments, an irrevocable election can be made at initial recognition to
&*ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ\ﬁﬁﬁﬁx recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains or losses in other comprehensive
AR R, Tk income without subsequent reclassification of fair value gains or losses to the income
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statement even upon disposal. Dividends on equity instruments classified as FVOCI
are recognised in other operating income when the Group’s right to receive payment
is established. Equity instruments designated at FVOCI are not subject to impairment

TRAE AL
DLAPHEB T AN The treatment of translation differences on FVOCI securities is dealt with in Note 2.4.
A A THIWC & 2 AE 25 4
SR ZE R A BT
EESIT IE 2.4,
2.9 SRR 2.9 Financial liabilities
AL A% LT Ko oy Kb The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following classes: trading liabilities,
Rl tfT: 22 G T financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, debt securities
AL PAEAR T AT 26 and certificates of deposit in issue and other liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified
Z &R 2R ©RAT at inception and recognised initially at fair value, and in the case of financial liability not
fiit 55 UE F7 AT 5UE B oAt at fair value through profit or loss, plus or minus transaction costs.
fifst. A b f T A8
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WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.9 SREIAMRE (8D 2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(1) ZH M5 (1) Trading liabilities
B E RN ] 2 4 A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the
Rl 5715 B 2 IO REAE purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is measured at fair value and any gains
T RHig2z fifit. 5 and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement, with
P A7 5t LA A 51 interest component being reported as part of the interest expenses.
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FA W i BT B A T
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(2) AeAUATHEEZNL (2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
TR Z SR AR
b B T 58 5 I A A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it is so
FLE R LA PAE A designated at inception. A financial liability is so designated if it meets one of the
TEAT i 2 A b At following criteria:
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o AT DAY BR B O « eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
> R 42 AN [R) B HE T (sometimes referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
&4 Al fi 2 measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on
B, BN AR different bases; or
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WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.9 SREIAMRE (8D 2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)
(2) AeAUATHEEZNL (2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
TENIR B Z & fR
€]

o NHT—HER T « applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed and
7 Rl B its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
HAMAE, H risk management or investment strategy, and information about the Group is
EHREKEELD provided internally on that basis to the key management; or
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REEWVSE X )
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%A AR TR B
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R B

. SAaGAEEZA « relates to financial liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives that
WA e T significantly modify the cash flows resulting from those financial liabilities.

N
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B R AT (AR Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
Tk A3 2 2 45 Rl 61 value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the
A AFESUIK, A income statement, except for fair value changes arising from own credit risks are
R A e e recognised as other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified to the
6 BT A TR retained earnings upon derecognition, unless such would create or enlarge an
RN, bR TIHE SRR accounting mismatch in profit or loss, then all gains and losses from changes in fair
PRI 7 A [ 23 £ 2 value are recognised in the income statement.
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WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.9 SREIAMRE (8D 2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)
(3) XK. BRITMEIESR (3) Deposits, debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue and other liabilities
BAFFRIE R H A R
B B o SN RS G Deposits, debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue and other liabilities, other
B e E LA P A than those classified as trading liabilities or designated at fair value through profit or
R N E et i) loss are carried at amortised cost. Any difference (if available) between proceeds net
figh, HAtfER. &K of transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement
T 51 55 WIE 93 I A7 3k over the period using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10 Financial guarantee contracts and undrawn loan commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially recognised as financial liabilities at fair value
on the date the guarantees were given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s
liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) an ECL provision as
set out in Note 2.14 and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate,
accumulated amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line
basis. Any changes in the liability relating to financial guarantee contracts are taken to
the income statement.

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the
commitment, the Group is required to provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the
customer. These contracts are in the scope of the ECL requirements as set out in Note
2.14.

The ECL provision for financial guarantees and loan commitments are reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets subsequently measured at FVPL, securities
measured at FVOCI and amortised costs are recognised on the trade date, the date on
which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and advances and other financial
assets are recognised when cash is advanced to the counterparties. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or where the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. When the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the Group either continues to recognise the
transferred financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement if control remains
or derecognise it if there is no retained control. If the financial instrument measured at
amortised cost or FVOCI is renegotiated or modified with substantially different terms,
the original financial instrument should be derecognised and then a new financial
instrument should be recognised at fair value. Otherwise, the difference is adjusted to
the original carrying value and accounted for in the profit or loss.
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2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 SR TAMMIN. ZIEH 2.11 Recogpnition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments (continued)

IHIZRE (8)

TGS WS E g L Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at FVPL and debt securities and
NS = A A W 7 i ot certificates of deposit in issue are recognised on the trade date. Deposits that are not
R, B CRAT RS E designated at FVPL are recognised when money is received from customers, other
I3 AT FAUE T3 55 4 H liabilities are recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities are
o KT E A TH derecognised from the balance sheet when and only when the obligation specified in
AT N5 28 1 A7 3K AR IR the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. If the Group purchases its own debt, it
B % P AN, T is removed from the balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of
by B 457 A 5% S AT AR ) a liability and the consideration paid is included in profit or loss, except the own credit
k. RAAERS R risk component for those designated at FVPL.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

211 &MTRKBIN. K105

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments (continued)
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Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to repurchase at a pre-
determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are referred
to as repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counterparty with an obligation to re-
sell to the counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under a
resale agreement are referred to as reverse repos.

Repos or securities lending are initially recognised as due to banks, placements from
banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash
received from the counterparty. Financial assets given as collateral for repurchase
agreements are not derecognised and are recorded as investment in securities or
financial assets at FVPL. Reverse repos or securities borrowings with a “hold-to-collect”
business model and contractual cash flow of solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal outstanding are initially recognised in the balance sheet as cash and
due from banks or placements with banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate,
at the actual amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial assets received as
collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised on the balance
sheet. The difference between the sale and the repurchase price is recognised as
interest income or interest expense over the life of the agreements using the effective
interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.12 Fair value measurement

The Group measures its premises and investment properties, precious metals and
certain financial instruments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants in its principal market or the most
advantageous market accessible by the Group at the measurement date.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their best economic interest.

The Group uses the price within the bid-offer spread that is most representative of the
fair value of financial instruments, where appropriate, includes using on the residual of
the net offsetting risk position of portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities in
cases the Group manages such groups of financial assets and liabilities according to
their net market risk exposures. Despite the Group measures the fair value of these
groups of financial instruments on a net basis, the underlying financial assets and
financial liabilities are separately presented in the financial statements unless the
offsetting criteria stated in Note 2.6 are fulfilled.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.
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2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
212 APETE (8 2.12 Fair value measurement (continued)

A B B BT Ak 22 T If the market for assets or liabilities is not active, the Group uses valuation techniques,
WIFAIER, ARSI including the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
EE I R s option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
DU, Rk E 7V e participants, that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
HATE, BIEEH 2 available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
ZAFRTHZE S W minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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213 #E&RE 2.13 Precious metals

R B AR E . HAH Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are
i &g, e E A initially recognised and subsequently re-measured at fair value. Mark-to-market gains
FEEVIE AR R or losses on precious metals are included in net trading gain/loss.
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2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.14 SR RE 2.14 Impairment of financial assets
PN 35 b BT E R TERIN The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (“ECLs”) on the
TIEAAE F 401 2R R 403 2 v following items:
-
o DABE AR AR UF 4 - financial assets measured at amortised cost;
AT
o LAFHAEM T AR + debt securities measured at FVOCI; and
b A THT WL 28 T 2 1) 45
KUESF;
o ELAA PAEH BTN « loan commitments and financial guarantees issued, which are not measured at FVPL.
BTk E M 2R H
B A i S o 4% 41
e
DA P T 5 Y <6 b 5% Financial assets measured at fair value, including units in bond funds, equity securities
7, ARSI B measured at FVPL, equity securities designated at FVOCI (non-recycling) and derivative
DL S E A8 b T N3 2 financial assets, are not subject to the ECL assessment.
FETHE AR UESR 5 E

NELA T T AR
b 4 THT VA 2 FY A7 IE 27

AR BATA SxRb Bt
77 BIANTE AT IOME

TR IEAL

ToHA 5 F 40 2k 2 15 AR ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
FIIEZ AL T o 15 H as the present value of all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash
P 5 3% BT A T B 4 flows due to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group
F CHIARYE & 2 AT AR B expects to receive).
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R ZEED KBUETR.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For undrawn loan commitments and financial guarantees outstanding, expected cash
shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the contractual cash flows that
would be due to the Group if the holder/beneficiary of the loan commitment/financial
guarantee draws down/claims on the loan/financial guarantee and (ii) the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive if the loan is drawn down/financial guarantee is
claimed.

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted where the effect of discounting is material.
The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to credit risk. Where the financial instrument
such as revolving credit facilities includes both a drawn and undrawn commitment, ECL
is measured over the period that the Group remains exposed to credit risk that is not
mitigated by management actions in respect of credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable and supportable
information that is available. This includes information about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting date with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition:

« failure to make payments of principal or interest 30 days after their contractually due
dates;

« an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial instrument’s external or
internal credit rating (if available);

» an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor;
and

» existing or forecast changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to meet its
obligation to the Group.

For loan commitments and financial guarantees, the date of initial recognition for the
purpose of assessing ECLs is considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party
to the irrevocable commitment. In assessing whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition of a loan commitment or a financial
guarantee, the Group considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the loan and
advances to which the loan commitment/financial guarantee relates.
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Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on either an individual basis or a collective basis.
When the assessment is performed on a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past due status and credit
risk ratings.

The Group considers that a financial instrument is credit-impaired when there is
observable data about:

significant financial difficulty incurred by the debtor;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in principal or interest
payment;

for economic or legal reasons related to the debtor’s financial difficulty, the Group
has granted to the debtor a concession that it would not otherwise consider;

probable that the debtor will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
reorganisation;

the purchase or origination of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the
incurred credit losses; or

other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from such advances.

The Group considers on an individual basis both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

115



©)

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W BRI (80
2. EESTFBOR (8)

214 ERBRE (8D

TS F Bk TR A
T HER R, DUt
SRk NS 1
BAZH R RIAAL. F
15 FTA K% 4 B A AE i 22
Bh ¥ 45 2 P9 A D ek
EERE R . ALK 5
UNCIEER FE S e
B A, IRl T
26 X L T < 0t AT A
LA, B LA PR L
TN A 4 1 i 7 T &
0 57 45 90F 5 8L B H B R
& T AT & AE L
Ko

HRAE HE 2.7 7] BN B
S RBE R THD A T
BA, BRAlE R
JETAE S B =B
B, R, IR
WS TG 42 < i B 7 1R
AR R T BB 1R
PURMER) . BIES
FHUBh A <6 it B2 7 2 Bk
P MHEA. L

E R e ]
£ 5 BT A e B PP I
R WG, AER
XHZEF B AT WA,
TPk < it B 7 ) K T A
18 % A R F) 9ok A 52 2 1
o 125 T B 32
H T AT S - ke
[e] F) < B0 o Ok A WA 28 2
P IRAE A 5K o

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in the financial
instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an
impairment gain or loss for all relevant financial instruments with a corresponding
adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except for
investments in debt securities that are measured at FVOCI, for which the loss allowance
is recorded in the fair value reserve.

Interest income recognised in accordance with Note 2.7 is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-impaired (Stage
3), in which case interest income is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross
carrying amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset. The determination of credit-
impaired financial asset is further explained in Note 4.1.

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the gross carry amount of
the financial asset and the related allowance for impairment losses. Such assets are
written off after all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of
the loss has been determined. The assets written off are still subject to enforcement
activity. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of

impairment losses in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and

non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Potential indications of
impairment may include significant adverse changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment in which the assets operate or whether there has been
a significant or prolonged decline in value below their cost. “Significant” is evaluated
against the original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which
the fair value has been below its original cost. Impairment of intangible assets with
indefinite useful life are tested for impairment annually.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at each reporting date.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary,
associate or joint venture is also required upon receiving dividend from that entity if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of that entity concerned in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of that entity in the Bank’s balance
sheet exceeds the carrying amount of that entity’s net assets including goodwill in its
consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.16 Investment properties

Properties (including right-of-use assets arising from leases over leasehold land on
which properties are situated), that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are
classified as investment properties. Properties leased out within group companies are
classified as investment properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as
premises in consolidated financial statements.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction costs.
After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’'s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The work in progress item is stated
at fair value. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Any changes in fair value are recognised directly in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as premises, and
its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If
an item of premises becomes an investment property because its use has changed, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the
date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss in the same
way as a revaluation of premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” as
set out in Note 2.17.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment

Properties (including right-of-use assets arising from leases over leasehold land on
which properties are situated) are mainly branches and office premises. Premises are
stated at fair value based on periodic, at least annually, valuations by external
independent valuers less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against
the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued
amount of the asset. In the intervening periods, the directors review the carrying amount
of premises, by reference to the open market value of similar properties, and
adjustments are made when there has been a material change.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited to the
premises revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same individual asset are charged against premises
revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income; all other decreases are
expensed in the income statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the
income statement up to the amount previously debited, and then to the premises
revaluation reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the relevant portion of the premises
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released and transferred
from the premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

All plant and equipment and right-of-use assets other than leasehold land (see Note
2.19) are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition and
installation of the items.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The item is stated at cost less impairment until it begins to generate economic
benefits, then the item is subsequently measured according to the measurement basis
of its respective assets class. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to
the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred or provided
for.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost or revalued
amount of such assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

. Properties
Over the life of government land leases

. Plant and equipment
2 to 15 years

. Right-of-use asset
Shorter of useful lives and lease terms

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as at the end of
each reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

At the end of each reporting period, both internal and external sources of information
are considered to determine whether there is any indication that properties, plant and
equipment are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the
asset to its recoverable amount. Such an impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement except where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss does
not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case it is treated as a
revaluation decrease. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the premises
revaluation reserve or the income statement as appropriate.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are recognised
in the income statement on the date of disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is
transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings and is not reclassified to
the income statement.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.18 LRHE™

2.18 Intangible assets
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Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance
owned and controlled by the Group, mainly computer application software. Intangible
assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives. The following intangible assets
with finite useful lives are amortised from the date they are available for use and their
estimated useful lives are as follows:

*Capitalised computer application software: 3 to 5 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are recognised
in the income statement on the date of disposal.

2.19 F% 2.19 Leases
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At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a
lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is
BRHAE Y, o O T conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset
LI — T ] ) B Al and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use over the contract
HIFEHIARL, WA FE— period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Leases (continued)

(1) As a lessee

On the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a
lease liability, except for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less
and leases of low-value assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect of a
low-value asset, the Group decides whether to recognise the lease as a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments associated
with those leases which are not recognised as right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease payments
payable over the lease term, after taking into account payments to be made in the
optional period if the extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined,
using a relevant incremental borrowing rate. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include
the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Group and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease term reflects
the Group exercising the option to terminate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Leases (continued)

(1) As a lessee (continued)

After initial recognition, interest expense is calculated using a constant periodic rate
of interest. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are not
included in the measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to income
statement in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised is initially measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost
of the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located,
then discounted to its present value, and less any lease incentives received.

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and all leases of low-value

assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see Note 2.17), and adjusted when the lease liabilities are
remeasured, except for the following types of right-of-use asset:

- right-of-use assets that meet the definition of investment property are carried at
fair value in accordance with Note 2.16; and
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2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
219 MFE (&) 2.19 Leases (continued)
(1) fEARMA () (1) As a lessee (continued)
- Rfrasamlse - right-of-use assets related to leasehold land and buildings that do not meet the
DYSEE e lRvER)) definition of investment property and where the Group is the registered owner of
A N5 the leasehold interest are carried at revalued amount in accordance with Note
Hhy S S ST DRI 2.17.
{8 TR P S 4 bt
o217 L HE
fhifE T .
EF iR ¢ The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments
2 F8 BUEk A K AR arising from a change in an index or a rate, or there is a change in the Group’s estimate
AT R A B, Bk of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or there is a
il B AE A2 E 1 4R change of lease terms, or there is a change arising from the reassessment of whether
ZHE R B R AT K IR the Group will be reasonably certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
o RA SR, S option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment
WIRA SR, SR is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in income
X F RS A A E statement if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.
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property in “Properties, plant and equipment” and presents lease liabilities in “Other
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2. FESTFBUR (40 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
219 MFE (&) 2.19 leases (continued)
(2) fENHAA (2) As a lessor

£ B E N R A When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each
W, S fESAT R lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease
&5 [ I 34 Yo s 473 L if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an
15 4 7] B 9 Bl AL underlying asset to the lessee. If this is not the case, the lease is classified as an
R R . operating lease.
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ZEMEL

& R A A LR When a contract contains lease and non-lease components, the Group allocates the
MAEFR G Ay, SR consideration in the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling
142 % 4 6 P B % price basis. The rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
i LA i & B basis over the lease term.
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220 & EKERIETE 2.20 Cash and cash equivalents
A MERERNS, For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
4 I 25 R O 4 T comprise balances with original maturity less than three months from the date of
HRKREIAH, FIUANH acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial institutions, short-
W =NHAE term bills and notes classified as investment securities and certificates of deposit.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.21 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

2.22 Employee benefits

(1) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under either
recognised ORSO schemes or MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees are
calculated as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes and
in accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit scheme
costs are charged to the income statement as incurred and represent contributions
payable by the Group to the schemes. Contributions made by the Group that are
forfeited by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior to the full vesting
of their entitlement to the contributions are used by the Group to reduce the existing
level of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust deed of the ORSO
schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds separate
from those of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)

(2) Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused
annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

Compensated absences other than sick leave and special approved annual leave
are non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used in
full. Except for unexpired annual leave, they do not entitle employees to a cash
payment for unused entitlement on leaving the Group.

(3) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a liability when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by
employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Liabilities for bonus
plans that are expected to be settled longer than twelve months will be discounted if
the amounts are significant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes

Tax expenses for the period comprise current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the
income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other
comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of the reporting period in each jurisdiction where the Bank and its
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures operate and generate taxable income, is
recognised as a current income tax expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions,
depreciation of premises and equipment, and revaluation of certain assets including
securities at FVOCI and premises. However, the deferred income tax is not recognised
if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of any unused tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for deferred
income tax relating to fair value re-measurement of securities at FVOCI and revaluation
of premises which are charged or credited to other comprehensive income, in which
case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged to other comprehensive income
and is subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the realisation of
the deferred gain and loss.

Deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset arising from an investment property is
determined based on the presumption that the revaluation amount of such investment
property will be recovered through sale with the relevant tax rate applied.

2.24 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Group will comply with all
attached conditions. Government grants are recognised in the profit or loss over the
period necessary to match them with the related costs that they are intended to
compensate.

2.25 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs to
sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of repossession,
and the related loans and advances together with the related impairment allowances
are derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed assets are
measured at the lower of their cost and fair values less costs to sell and are reported as
“non-current assets held for sale” included in “Other assets”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.26 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in its
holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions. These
assets and any gains or losses arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

2.27 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually
certain, it will be recognised as an asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.28 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the
Group if that party (i) controls, jointly controls or has significant influence over the Group;
(i) is a member of the same financial reporting group, such as parents, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries; (iii) is an associate or a joint venture of the Group or parent reporting
group; (iv) is a key management personnel of the Group or parents; (v) is subject to
common control with the Group; (vi) is an entity in which a person identified in (iv)
controls; and (vii) provides key management personnel services to the Group or its
parent. Related parties may be individuals or entities.
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accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next reporting period. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas susceptible to changes in
essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying amount of assets and liabilities,
are set out below. The effects of changes to either the key assumptions or other estimation
uncertainties are presented below if it is practicable to determine. It is possible that actual
results may require material adjustments to the estimates referred to below.

3.1 Impairment losses on advances to customers

The Group reviews its credit portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis.
Under HKFRS 9, the measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial
asset requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future
cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment
of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes of which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Group’s ECL calculations are outputs of complex models. The choice of variable
inputs and their interdependencies involves a series of assumptions. ECL models for
stage 1 and stage 2 exposures are developed by leveraging on the parameters
implemented under Note 4.1, where feasible and available. Elements of the ECL models
that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:
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3.1 BPSERIRE RS (8 3.1 Impairment losses on advances to customers (continued)
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« The Group’s internal credit rating models, which assign Probability of Defaults to the
individual ratings;

« The Group’s significant credit deterioration criteria (including internal credit rating
downgrade, days past due, drop in Mark-to-Market and qualitative assessment) for
assessing whether the financial assets’ impairment allowances should be measured on
a lifetime ECL basis;

« The segmentation of financial assets according to credit risk characteristics (portfolios
including Sovereign, Bank, Corporates, Retail Small Medium-sized Enterprise,
Residential Mortgage Loan and Credit Card) when their ECLs are assessed on a
collective basis;

« Development of ECL models, including the determination of macroeconomic factor
forecasts (including Gross Domestic Product growth, Consumer Price Index, Property
Price Index and Unemployment Rate) and the effect on Probability of Defaults, Loss
Given Defaults and Exposure at Defaults; and

« Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios (including three independent
scenarios i.e. good, baseline and bad) and their probability weightings.

In respect of credit-impaired exposures, expected credit losses are measured on an
individual basis by estimating the future recoverable cash flows. Factors affecting this
estimate include, among other things, the granularity of financial information related to
specific borrowers and their guarantors, the availability of meaningful information of
competitors and the relevance of sector trends to the future performance of specific
borrowers and cash flows from the sale of collateral.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.1 Impairment losses on advances to customers (continued)
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It has been the Group’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss
experience and adjust when necessary.

Carrying amounts of advances to customers as at 31 December 2021 are shown in Note
23.

3.2 Fair values of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets are
determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flows analysis and models with built-in
functions available in externally acquired financial analysis or risk management systems
widely used by the industry such as option pricing models, and other commonly used
market pricing models. To the extent practical, the models use observable data. In
addition, valuation adjustments may be adopted if factors such as credit risk are not
considered in the valuation models. Management judgement and estimates are required
for the selection of appropriate valuation parameters, assumptions and modelling
techniques.

The Group assesses assumptions and estimates used in valuation techniques including
review of valuation model assumptions and characteristics, changes to model
assumptions, the quality of market data, whether markets are active or inactive, other fair
value adjustments not specifically captured by models and consistency of application of
techniques between reporting periods as part of its normal review and approval
processes. Valuation techniques are validated and periodically reviewed and, where
appropriate, have been updated to reflect market conditions at the financial reporting date.
Further details will be discussed in Note 5.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.3 Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets on unused tax losses and unused tax credits are recognised and the
determination of the amount to be recognised requires significant management
judgement. Deferred tax asset on unused tax losses are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits. For deferred
tax assets on unused tax credits, judgement is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the estimation of available tax
credits and the possibility to recover such deferred tax assets recognised.
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WEMEBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. B4R ZE K 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying

ST R AW (4R) accounting policies (continued)

3.4 MR BRHEEYH 3.4 Determination of lease terms of leases
A A A e R 55 390 M R R The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with
ARG R IR, DA A any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
W 8 247 10 1 S AR B A 3 exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably
B 58 AN AT 18 0 28 1B AL BT TR certain not to be exercised.
TR .
AHE FILE R 43 FLZ) R T ik $% The Group has the option, under some of its leases, to renew the leases for additional terms
SR A A 1 3529 of three to nine years. The Group applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably
o THEIFGEH, AMEHS certain to exercise the option on the lease commencement date. During the evaluation, the
A H 0 W LAV A B8 75 A 2R A Group considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise the
& S FDR AT A SR 75 LT renewal option. After the commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there
fhidfE s, S B IR AT E 14 is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability
FRAT AR LR 2 2255 175 R ) to exercise (or not to exercise) the option to renew (e.g. a change in business strategy).

AR ER o LI LR W2
Ji QA AE AR I 4 1 Y
P AR B R A B AR
AR FF R SR AT A (AT
i) SR Z EFAL (Ban: Ak
FORMEATH ), W ASRE ] 2 B
BRI

20214712 H 31 H 48 F AL Carrying amounts of right-of-use assets as at 31 December 2021 are shown in Note 27.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and
interest rate risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these
risks, as well as its objectives, risk management governance structure, policies and processes
for managing and the methods used to measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover all business
processes and to ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of
conducting business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with
a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly
reviewed and updated to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups
of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision-
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for the formulation
of risk management strategies, risk appetite and risk culture and ensuring that the Group has
an effective risk management system to implement these strategies.

The Risk Committee (“RMC”), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, approving Level | risk
management policies and monitoring their implementation, and approving significant or high
risk exposures or transactions. The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its role in
overseeing the internal control system.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
and approving material risk exposures or transactions within his authority delegated by the
Board of Directors. The Deputy Chief Executives (‘DCEs”) assist the CE in fulfilling his
responsibilities on the day-to-day management of various types of risk, and are responsible
for approving material risk exposures or transactions within their authorities delegated by the
CE. The Chief Risk Officer (“CRO”) together with the Deputy Chief Executive in charge of
legal, compliance, operational risk and anti-money laundering assist the CE in fulfilling his
responsibilities on day-to-day management of various types of risks and internal control;
responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures in response
to regulatory changes that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage any risks that
may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating
environment and responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions within the
delegated authority. In accordance with the principle of setting the hierarchy of risk
management policies approved by the Board, senior management is also responsible for
approving the detailed risk management policies of their areas.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from
the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks.
Risk management units have the primary responsibility for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries are subjected to risk management policies that
are consistent with those of the Group. Risk management units of BOCHK monitor the risk
management status of these subsidiaries.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including the establishment
of an organisation structure that sets clear lines of authority and responsibility for monitoring
compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also provide sufficient
independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as adequate
segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an appropriate
internal control environment.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Product development and risk monitoring

To ensure the effectiveness of risk assessment and monitoring, the Group has a
comprehensive product development and risk monitoring system where roles and
responsibilities of all related units are clearly defined and proper due diligence processes on

product development are in place.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Board and the Management, respective
product management units are responsible for formulating business and product development
plans, and proceeding to specific product development activities. The department of strategic
development shall ensure the plans are aligned with the Group’s overall strategies.
Departments that are responsible for risk management, legal, compliance and finance, etc.
are accountable for review of the risk assessment results.

Apart from product development, respective product management units shall work closely with
relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess the risks of new products. Risk
evaluating departments shall conduct independent review on the risk assessment results and
the corresponding risk management measures. Products can only be launched upon
completion of the product due diligence process to the satisfaction of all risk evaluating
departments.

A prudent approach is adopted in offering treasury products to our clients. All new treasury
products require approval from a special committee before launching.

4.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to or unwilling to
meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking book,
as well as from on- and off-balance sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally
from lending, trade finance and treasury businesses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed and updated
to cope with changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

The Chief Credit Officer, who reports directly to the CRO, takes charge of credit risk
management and is also responsible for the control of credit risk exposures of subsidiaries
in line with the credit risk management principles and requirements set by the Group.
Various units of the Group have their respective credit risk management responsibilities.
Business units act as the first line of defence in risk management. The Risk Management
Department (“RMD”), which is independent from the business units, is responsible for the
day-to-day management of credit risks and provides an independent due diligence through
identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling credit risk to ensure an effective checks
and balances, as well as drafting, reviewing and updating credit risk management policies
and procedures. It is also responsible for the design, development and maintenance of the
Group’s internal rating system and ensures the system complies with the relevant regulatory
requirements. Back offices are responsible for credit administration, providing operations
support and supervision on the implementation of prerequisite terms and conditions of credit
facilities.

In accordance with the Group’s operating principle, the Group’s principal subsidiaries have
to formulate their own credit risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group’s core
principle. These subsidiaries are required to submit their risk management reports to the
Group’s Management on a regular basis.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can further
delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors. The Group
sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the credit business nature, rating,
the level of transaction risk, and the extent of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control

In view of the rapidly changing market conditions, the Group has been continuously
revisiting its credit strategies and conducting rigorous reviews on the concerned portfolios.

Advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of risk
associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. The Credit Risk Assessment
Committee, comprising experts from credit and other functions, is responsible for making
an independent assessment of material credit applications which require the approval of
DCEs or above. Credit applications for non-retail exposures are independently reviewed
and objectively assessed by risk management units. Obligor ratings (in terms of probability
of default) and facility ratings (in terms of loss given default) are assigned to these portfolios
to support credit approval. Retail internal rating systems are deployed in the risk
assessment of retail credit transactions, including small business loans under retail
exposures, residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards, etc. Loan grades,
obligor and facility ratings as well as loss estimates (if applicable) are used to support credit
approval.

143



@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W5 IRRMIE (80
4. SRREER (8

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 BFRAE (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Advances (continued)

The Group also uses loan grades, obligor ratings and loss estimates (if applicable) to
support credit monitoring, reporting and analysis of credit risk information. For non-retail
exposures, more frequent rating review and closer monitoring are required for higher-risk
customers. For retail exposures, monthly updated internal ratings and loss estimates are
used for credit monitoring on a portfolio basis. More comprehensive review is required for
obligors being identified under high-risk pools.

The Group employs an internal master rating scale that can be mapped to Standard &
Poor’s external credit ratings. The structure of internal master rating scale is in compliance
with the requirement of the Banking (Capital) Rules under the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

RMD provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the
Management Committee (“MC”), RMC and Board of Directors to facilitate their continuous
monitoring of credit risk.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fERXK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Advances (continued)

In addition, the Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer
or counterparty. The Group monitors changes to every counterparties credit risk, quality
of the credit portfolio and credit risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s
Management.

The Group adopts loan grading criteria which divide credit assets into five categories with
reference to the HKMA's guidelines, as below:

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment obligations
and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrower is experiencing difficulties which
may threaten the Group’s recoverability of the loan principal and interest. Ultimate loss is
not expected at this stage but could occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that
is likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value of
the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1

Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Debt securities and derivatives

For investments in debt securities, the obligor ratings or external credit ratings and credit
limits setting on customer/security issuer basis are used for managing credit risk
associated with the investment. For derivatives, the Group sets customer limits to manage
the credit risk involved and follows the same approval and control processes as applied
for advances. On-going monitoring and stop-loss procedures are established.

Settlement risk arises mainly from foreign exchange transactions with counterparties and
also from derivative transactions in any situation where a payment in cash, securities or
equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or
equities. Daily settlement limits are established for each counterparty or customer to cover
all settlement risks arising from the Group’s market transactions on any single day.

Financial instruments are default when one or more events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows have occurred such as past due for more than 90 days
or the borrower is unlikely to pay in full for the credit obligations to the Group.

Credit-impaired financial instruments are classified as Stage 3 and lifetime expected
credit losses will be recognised. Evidence that a financial instrument is credit-impaired
include observable data about the following events:

Significant financial difficulty incurred by the borrower;
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4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
fE R KR AL R (80 Credit risk measurement and control (continued)
- HEAFEE, B - Abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in principal or interest payment;
WA JEAT B 3 £
ARG B B
A T NS - For economic or contractual reasons related to the borrower’s financial difficulty, the
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

Stage 2: if the financial instruments are not credit-impaired during origination but their
credit risk has increased significantly since origination, and the impairment allowance is
measured at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL;

Stage 3: if the financial instruments are credit-impaired and their future cash flows of that
financial instruments are adversely affected by one or more events, and the impairment
allowance is also measured at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL.

The Group has established the significant credit deterioration criteria framework to
determine the stage of the financial instrument. The framework incorporates both
quantitative and qualitative assessment, taking into account of factors such as number of
days past due, change in IRB rating, low credit risk threshold and the watchlist.

The customer credit ratings in the internal model are classified into 27 grades. The lowest
(27th) credit grading equates to defaulted customers while the others are assigned to
non-defaulted customers. The quantitative and qualitative criteria considered in
determining significant credit deterioration include:

Quantitative criteria
- Failure to make payments of principal or interest 30 days after the contractual due
dates;

- At the reporting date, the credit risk is deemed to increase significantly when the
remaining lifetime PD rises by more than a certain range from initial recognition,
reflected as drop in credit rating by corresponding level according to the different PD
at initial recognition. In majority cases, there is a significant increase in credit risk when
the customer's credit rating drops by 5 grades.

148



©)

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W BRI (80
4. SRREER (8

4.1 fFHENK (8D

FHIfE F R R (ECL) ik
W &)

5E T PPAG

- B AL E B SR
o o N 3
(4

- HHBUE RS B 2 AT
IR I
FEA R UL A
TR B B o

A 4 B R L 28 R B A
PrE [ A E P 2 (IRB)
A B Ho Al 7T AT Ry A
P A Y 1) 2 Bk B Al
TG B X %A
BRI G, AR
F BT A & 3 R A B4 2
Fr o BeRE, it s sk vt
B A RBR AR BB
Jridi. THHIE R
THE R SRl TS A
F(PD). 4k x
(LGD) A1 33 £ K i 7K 48
(EAD) T-#i 5 H LAsBrA]
FADS T AR

TE B R R ET L
i BT e A8k 2R I AL 5 1)
BAL TR L — &
FIRTREMIGE S Wi
EOE, BLRGE R,
ENIRINII I SIS BN
BLTI ) A 2K A PR
SCREIBURREAT IR . A
e JERCE T ZE Nk iy
BARHA =2 R
L AL 7 55 4l ot
M5 9 SHIESR. [FEAK ]
HRARBATREMLR,
M SAPAME SR, 2 Ah
[ R4 ] s [k ]
5L WACRBARATRER
SR, SEEREERARLL,
BRI SR 45 R BN
IR IEER

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

Qualitative criteria
- Significant adverse change in debtor's operations or financial status;

- Customers with sign of credit deterioration are put into watchlist for staging review.

The Group leverages the parameters implemented under Basel Il IRB models and internal
models where feasible and available to assess ECL. For the portfolios without models, all
other reasonable and supportable information such as historical information, relevant loss
experience or proxies are utilised. The measurement of ECL is the product of the financial
instrument’s probability of default (“PD”), loss given default (LGD”) and exposure at
default (“EAD”) discounted at the effective interest rate to the reporting date.

ECL is measured at an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by
evaluating a range of possible outcomes, the time value of money and reasonable and
supportable information about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions. The Group adopts three economic scenarios in the ECL
measurement to meet the requirements of HKFRS 9. The “Baseline” scenario represents
a most likely outcome and the other two scenarios, referred to as “Good” scenario and
“Bad” scenario, represent less likely outcomes which are more optimistic or more
pessimistic compared to Baseline scenario.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fERXK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

The Baseline scenario is prepared by our Economics & Strategic Planning Department.
Historical data, economic trend, external forecast from governmental and non-
governmental organisation, etc. are also used as benchmarks to ensure the scenario is
reasonable and supportable. For the Good and Bad scenarios, the Group makes
reference to the historical macroeconomics data.

The core macroeconomic factor in the major countries/regions the Group operates such
as Gross Domestic Product growth, and other key macroeconomic factors such as
Consumer Price Index, Property Price Index and Unemployment Rate are applied in the
economic scenarios. These macroeconomic factors are considered to be important to the
Group’s ECL in statistical analysis and business opinion.

The probability weight assigned for each scenario reflects the Group’s view for the
economic environment, which implements the Group’s prudent and consistent credit
strategy of ensuring the adequacy of impairment allowance. A higher probability weight is
assigned to the Baseline scenario to reflect the most likely outcome and a lower
probability weight is assigned to the Good and Bad scenarios to reflect the less likely
outcomes. As of December 2021, the probability weight of the Group’s Baseline scenario
is higher than the sum of probability weight of Good and Bad scenarios.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

The core macroeconomic factor used by the Group to assess ECL:

TG IR & fIRRR A% 5 LAl % R E 5
Macroeconomic Factor Bad Scenario Baseline Scenario Good Scenario
2022 FEPEAR A B K o o o
2022 Hong Kong GDP Growth 5.88% +3.50% *6.77%

TIIE R R o 552 %
MZEBE R R M2 BE s 5
SN, R USRI
FZETE R 2 BEAT PP K
B T BE R o A AR T 1
7 R S EHUE AR
KT RERIRYEREE
AL 25 PR X ik AL A5 74 ol
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The calculation of ECL is affected by macroeconomic factors and economic scenarios. If
more pessimistic macroeconomic factors are applied in ECL assessment or a higher
probability weight is assigned to the Bad scenario, it would result in an increase in ECL.
The Group reviews the macroeconomic factors used in the ECL model and the probability
weight of economic scenarios on a quarterly basis according to the established
mechanism.

As at 31 December 2021, the ECL will be increased by 2.95% if 5% of the probability weight
is shifted from Baseline scenario to Bad scenario; and will be decreased by 2.51% if 5% of
the probability weight is shifted from Baseline scenario to Good scenario.

RMC is responsible for approving ECL methodology and the Management is responsible
for the ECL model implementation. Credit Risk Management is responsible for the
maintenance of ECL methodology including models review and parameters update on a
regular basis. Independent Model Validation Team is responsible for the annual validation
of ECL models. If there is any change in ECL methodology, the Group will follow the
proper approval process.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the credit risk
management policies and procedures which cover acceptance criteria, validity of
collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio, valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is
revalued on a regular basis, though the frequency and the method used varies with the
type of collateral involved and the nature and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group
has established a mechanism to update the value of its main type of collateral, property
collateral including the use of public indices on a portfolio basis. Collateral is insured with
the Group as the primary beneficiary. In the personal sector, the main types of collateral
are real estate, cash deposits and securities. In the commercial and industrial sector, the
types of collateral include real estate, securities, cash deposits, vessels, aircraft, etc.

For loans guaranteed by a third party, the Group will assess the guarantor’s financial
condition, credit history and ability to meet obligations.

As at 31 December 2021, the fair value of collateral held by the Group that was permitted
to sell or re-pledge in the absence of default by the borrower amounted to HK$20,891
million (2020: HK$5,168 million). The Group had not sold or re-pledged such collateral
(2020: Nil). These transactions are conducted under terms that are usual and customary
to reverse repurchase and securities borrowing agreements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures
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The maximum credit exposure is the worst case scenario of exposure to the Group
without taking into account any collateral held or other credit enhancements. For on-
balance sheet assets, the maximum exposure to credit risk equals their carrying
amount. For letters of guarantee issued, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the
maximum amount that the Group could be required to pay if the guarantees are called
upon. For loan commitment and other credit related liabilities, the maximum exposure
to credit risk is the full amount of the committed facilities.

The nature of the collateral held and other credit enhancements and their financial
effect to the different classes of the Group’s financial assets are as follows.

Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

These exposures are generally considered to be low risk due to the nature of the
counterparties. Collateral is generally not sought on these assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and investment in securities

Collateral is generally not sought on debt securities.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures (continued)
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Derivative financial instruments

The Master Agreement published by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association, Inc. (“ISDA Master Agreement’) is the preferred agreement for
documenting derivative activities of the Group. It provides the contractual framework
under which dealing activities of over-the-counter (“OTC”) transactions are
conducted, and sets out close-out netting provisions upon termination following the
occurrence of an event of default or a termination event. In addition, if deemed
necessary, Credit Support Annexes will be included to form part of the Schedule to
the ISDA Master Agreement. Under the Credit Support Annexes, collateral is passed
from one counterparty to another, as appropriate, to mitigate the credit exposures.

Advances and other accounts, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

The general types of collateral are disclosed on page 152. Advances and other
accounts, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are collateralised to
the extent considered appropriate by the Group taking account of the risk assessment
of individual exposures. The collateral coverage of advances to customers is
analysed on pages 167 to 168. The components and nature of loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts are disclosed in Note 38. Regarding the commitments
that are unconditionally cancellable without prior notice, the Group would assess the
necessity to withdraw the credit line in case where the credit quality of a borrower
deteriorates. For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, 12.34% (2020:
13.19%) were covered by collateral as at 31 December 2021.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are summarised

by product type as follows:

Advances to customers

Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and other financial

institutions

2021 2020
WHEAT WMHE It
HK$’'m HK$'m
386,220 340,587
12,096 10,981
109,262 105,445
1,017,200 973,746
73,611 66,497
1,598,389 1,497,256
7,264 9,826
727 1,898
1,606,380 1,508,980

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal

or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular

instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and

remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either

when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has

not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have

remained continuously to exceed the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

Advances classified as Stage 3 may not necessarily result in impairment loss where
the advances are fully collateralised.

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are analysed by
internal credit grade and stage classification as follows:

2021
F—IrE BB BB B Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
whEAT WTEAT WBmEARX BHEAR
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Advances to customers
Pass 1,557,572 25,138 - 1,582,710
Special mention 3,039 8,319 - 11,358
Substandard or below - - 4,321 4,321
1,560,611 33,457 4,321 1,598,389
Trade bills
Pass 7,264 - - 7,264
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
7,264 - - 7,264
Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions
Pass 727 - - 727
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
727 - - 727
1,568,602 33,457 4,321 1,606,380
Impairment allowances (4,843) (2,406) (2,632) (9,881)
1,563,759 31,051 1,689 1,596,499
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 BFREXAE (4
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

€-9)
2020
F—FrE FME e Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
VANEWA IV WM E T N WA NEIEP A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
B Advances to customers
s Pass 1,466,038 20,352 - 1,486,390
TR Special mention 3,846 3,026 - 6,872
WHRELL T Substandard or below - - 3,994 3,994
1,469,884 23,378 3,994 1,497,256
REHER Trade bills
i Pass 9,826 - - 9,826
TR Special mention - - - -
WRELLT Substandard or below - - - -
9,826 - - 9,826
WITRAEMERHL Advances to banks and
£k other financial
institutions
% Pass 1,898 - - 1,898
TR Special mention - - - -
BT Substandard or below - - - -
1,898 - - 1,898
1,481,608 23,378 3,994 1,508,980
VA 7 % Impairment allowances (5,405) (1,115) (2,652) (9,172)
1,476,203 22,263 1,342 1,499,808
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

€3]
RS FARIK T2 ik Reconciliation of impairment allowances and gross amount for advances and other
& B AN accounts is as follows:
BARUTT :
2021
B BB E=KB Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
wHEARX WTWEAR WBHEART WHEAT
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
TRAEHER Impairment allowances
F2021 1 H1H At 1 January 2021 5,405 1,115 2,652 9,172
R Transfer to Stage 1 105 (103) 2) -
HEE R Transfer to Stage 2 (226) 242 (16) -
T 385 I B Transfer to Stage 3 (14) (13) 27 -
M BB Pk e A2 2 AR B Changes arising from
transfer of stage ' (82) 1,062 963 1,943
At 40 Charge for the year() 2,590 682 703 3,975
et 1m0 Reversal for the year(" (2,912) (473) (375) (3,760)
T (148 5y Changes in models 5 (65) (42) (102)
G Write-offs - - (1,247) (1,247)
A [ 2 ik I Recoveries - - 90 90
58 220 e HeAh Exchange difference
and others (28) (41) (121) (190)
F2021412 331 H At 31 December 2021 4,843 2,406 2,632 9,881
ciias & CfHE 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 1,966
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4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) ¥R R AR (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€3]
2021
F—HrE F-HE B=EHE Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WWmEAxX  WhmEAxX  WWEAX WWEART
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Jstid Gross amount
F 20211 H1H At 1 January 2021 1,481,608 23,378 3,994 1,508,980
HRE B Transfer to Stage 1 1,472 (1,455) (17) -
R B Transfer to Stage 2 (15,700) 15,726 (26) -
e R e 14 Transfer to Stage 3 (1,392) (229) 1,621 -
B AR AL Net change in
exposures 104,338 (4,008) (33) 100,297
i Write-offs . - (1,247) (1,247)
I S0 =5 A Hofh Exchange difference
and others (1,724) 45 29 (1,650)
T 2021412 H31H At 31 December 2021 1,568,602 33,457 4,321 1,606,380
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4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Rk &I AR (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€3]
2020
B 1 =B Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
wmEAT  WmEAT BHEAT WHE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
AR Impairment allowances
F202041H1H At 1 January 2020 4,564 297 2,175 7,036
BB Transfer to Stage 1 96 (94) ) -
HRE B Transfer to Stage 2 (166) 177 (11) -
HRE =B Transfer to Stage 3 (8) (19) 27 -
M Bt =t 2 5 Changes arising from
) transfer of stage (76) 782 772 1,478
At Charge for the year() 2,894 104 300 3,298
At Reversal for the year(") (1,920) (132) (235) (2,287)
Higeen Write-offs - - (561) (561)
WAL L e ik T Recoveries - - 136 136
W SR HoAh Exchange difference
and others 21 - 51 72
F 2020412 H31H At 31 December 2020 5,405 1,115 2,652 9,172
fEid s R (P 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 2,489
(i) RERSEIETK (i) Charge for the year comprises the impairment losses attributable to new loans,
TR kKA B remaining loans without stage transfers, and changes to risk parameters, etc.
AT BB WS4
WSS
(i) 7 %E 4% [A] A $5 BY (i) Reversal for the year comprises reversal of impairment losses attributable to loan
LR kR AEN B repaid, remaining loans without stage transfers, and changes to risk parameters,
PAFRITR. KR SH etc.
RS S EUN IR AL
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 BFREXAE (4
(B) Rk &I AR

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

€-9)
2020
F—HrE BB E=ME Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WME T WM E T WwHE AT WwHE AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
B Gross amount
F 20201 H1H At 1 January 2020 1,412,107 4,213 3,217 1,419,537
BRE—E Transfer to Stage 1 1,207 (1,197) (10) -
BRE R Transfer to Stage 2 (22,369) 22384 (15) -
R B =B Transfer to Stage 3 (804) (403) 1,207 -
DU AR Net change in
exposures 87,157 (1,628) 62 85,591
e Write-offs - - (561) (561)
W SR HoAh Exchange difference
and others 4,310 9 94 4,413
F 2020512 H31H At 31 December 2020 1,481,608 23,378 3,994 1,508,980
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4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(a) Impaired advances

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

Impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

Gross advances
to customers

Percentage of
gross advances
to customers

Impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such advances

2021 2020
RSB R E
YRAE JAH
WME Classified or Jfd  Classified or
Impaired impaired Impaired impaired
WHEAT WHEAIL WHELT HEME /it
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
4,321 4,321 3,994 3,994
0.27% 0.27% 0.27% 0.27%
2,632 2,632 2,652 2,652

Classified or impaired advances to customers represent advances which are either
classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of

loan quality, or classified as Stage 3.

The impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of

collateral in respect of the credit-impaired advances.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(a) Impaired advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Current market value of collateral
held against the covered portion
of impaired advances to
customers

Covered portion of impaired
advances to customers

Uncovered portion of impaired
advances to customers

2021 2020
WHEAT WHHE T
HK$’m HK$'m
2,260 3,046
1,062 1,558
3,259 2,436

As at 31 December 2021, there were no impaired trade bills and advances to

banks and other financial institutions (2020: Nil).
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue for more than three months

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is analysed
as follows:

Gross advances to
customers which
have been
overdue for:

- six months or
less but over
three months

- one year or
less but over
six months

- over one year

Advances overdue
for over three
months

Impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances
- Stage 3

2021 2020
&R SRk & OuX ]
Bl Bkt
% of gross % of gross
&5 advances to Sl advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WREAL G ANE WA
HK$’'m HK$'m
245 0.02% 174 0.01%
1,291 0.08% 718 0.05%
1,488 0.09% 2,137 0.14%
3,024 0.19% 3,029 0.20%
1,907 2,332
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Rk &I AR (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€3]
(b) @ 3 MH (b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)
ZRER (5
2021 2020
WNEAT A REDA
HK$’'m HK$'m
At IR KA Current market value of collateral held
MR R against the covered portion of such
A st T A advances to customers 1,196 1,312
R HRAH L Covered portion of such advances to
R PR customers 814 913
IR AT HRAT R Uncovered portion of such advances to
LR customers 2,210 2,116
3 JA OF 3K B Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
DY R HEA charges over business assets such as commercial, residential premises and
B ARG vessels for corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal
JUIUE B R B loans.
PR R
F R AR
7 P IUT A
RPN
T 2021 12 H As at 31 December 2021, there were no trade bills and advances to banks and
31 H, &A@ other financial institutions overdue for more than three months (2020: Nil).
A3 NMHZHGE
P AR AT F H A
& fb oML A BE K
(2020 : o).
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) TER R H A IR (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€3]
(c) ZEAK (c) Rescheduled advances
2021 2020
SE-9al’v e=t.] b PR
Bt Hork
% of gross % of gross
&8 advances to Il advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WNMEAT A REWA
HK$’'m HK$'m
g HmMAK IR Rescheduled
AL S0 advances to
o T NainEd customers net
3NMHZ B of amounts
H#h included in
“Advances
overdue for
more than
three months” 216 0.01% 178 0.01%
L A Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured and
I ONE 2N renegotiated between the bank and borrowers because of deterioration in the
e VR BTV 4% R financial position of the borrower or the inability of the borrower to meet the
TE I K I ) 3R R original repayment schedule, and the revised repayment terms, either of interest
K, BHRAT 5 or the repayment period, are “non-commercial” to the Group. Rescheduled
UNEE [R5 R 0 advances, which have been overdue for more than three months under the
THRI A 2 BE R, revised repayment terms, are included in “Advances overdue for more than three
BBIT R X months”.
FiI S BRI R A 45
R 5% A T 4R H

MmEET [HEmk
P o BTG
X G 2 & E 458
A 3
ANH, WA
[ it 34~ H
Z5ER] W
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

41 BFREXAE (4

(B) SRR MIKIR
(8
(d) FEFRHESE

() AT WK
L IRNAE =Y I

LR =T &
P B AT
sy,

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

The following analysis of the gross advances to customers by industry sector is
based on the categories with reference to the completion instructions for the
HKMA return of loans and advances.

Tl oy K752
MR G T K %
BRZE&E R
R R
ANLETLAB
2021
I SR WS -
H AN B—HE=
HBZHEAK RS H WREREE - M8t
B PR A % covered BRIRME BERB Impairment
Gross by collateral  Classified Impairment  allowances -
advances to or other or @Y  allowances - Stages 1
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 and 2
WHEAL WTEAT WHEAT WME AL WHEAL
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
TERF I DEK Loans for use in Hong Kong
TRi4anY Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Pl - Property development 166,208 26.82% - 171 - 899
- Pl - Property investment 78,125 62.89% 28 41 1 248
- el - Financial concerns 24,163 0.82% - - - 39
- REsa - Stockbrokers 3,070 80.08% - - - 5
- {R A EE - Wholesale and retail trade 27,281 47.95% 260 304 121 243
- il - Manufacturing 44,492 9.12% 31 3 20 180
- Bt Rk - Transport and transport
equipment 62,000 22.79% - - - 368
- PRIRTEZ) - Recreational activities 176 97.15% - - - -
- GHRHE - Information technology 31,753 0.30% 32 32 20 61
- At - Others 145,302 43.76% 51 266 29 359
A Individuals
- WSEEEEHET - Loans for the purchase of
N NIk A flats in Home Ownership
BRI A E Scheme, Private Sector
R 15 Participation Scheme
- and Tenants Purchase
£ Scheme 34,776 99.49% 15 221 - 21
- WAz - Loans for purchase of
R other residential
properties 349,645 99.95% 129 1,153 1 129
- fEHFRIER - Credit card advances 12,079 - 91 419 48 174
- At - Others 103,440 95.13% 117 469 67 196
TERHFH 2 SR Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 1,082,510 62.26% 754 3,079 307 2,922
A S Trade financing 73,611 15.17% 517 498 385 181
TEFHELIIMER Z 5%k Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 442,268 4.95% 3,050 2,703 1,940 4,142
E-9R ¢ est.Il Gross advances to customers 1,598,389 44.23% 4,321 6,280 2,632 7,245
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4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 BFREXAE (4

(B) SRR MIKIR
(8
d) FErREREDE
8

() Al %2
% P E A

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

€:9)
2020
A B A HES -
FoAb AT a1
#ZEH LR e AR - BBt
LR sk i % covered BRI =B Impairment
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment  allowances -
advances to or other or i@l allowances - Stages 1
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 and 2
WMHE AT wmmEAG WMmAEAT WMHE AT WMHE AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TERBHZ 55K Loans for use in Hong Kong
TRy Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Pl - Property development 132,966 27.12% - 1 - 803
- DA - Property investment 64,768 67.95% 111 184 15 186
- SRl - Financial concerns 25,066 0.73% - - - 54
- EaA - Stockbrokers 1,656 78.86% - - - 3
- R B - Wholesale and retail trade 30,523 43.12% 198 239 109 411
- il - Manufacturing 53,629 8.05% 8 9 4 290
- &% Kkt - Transport and transport
equipment 74,633 23.05% 260 - - 598
- IRIREZ) - Recreational activities 198 9.90% - - - 2
- FIEHY - Information technology 25,579 0.81% 97 99 13 33
- HAty - Others 131,571 47.23% 18 200 4 409
N Individuals
- SRS )R - Loans for the purchase of
K. FAABR S flats in Home Ownership
R E Scheme, Private Sector
HR R 1Y Participation Scheme
” and Tenants Purchase
h Scheme 27,809 99.33% 18 183 - 17
- WSEHAMEEYIZ. - Loans for purchase of
S other residential
properties 311,070 99.92% 140 1,332 1 137
- fEHRAER - Credit card advances 10,959 - 106 366 95 151
- HAt - Others 100,422 94.34% 126 537 81 384
TEAUEE ] bR Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 990,849 61.74% 1,082 3,150 322 3,478
R Gy Trade financing 66,497 15.36% 569 573 372 202
TEAUELIIMER Z S8R Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 439,910 5.29% 2,343 2,217 1,958 2,840
E-9plh ¢ eyl Gross advances to customers 1,497,256 43.10% 3,994 5,940 2,652 6,520
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W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) TER R H A IR (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€ 9)
d) BPRREFE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€9)
() ATl (i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
7% 5T R e B
(&)
At 4 B A B For those industry sectors constitute not less than 10% of the Group’s gross
SRR A advances to customers, the amounts of new impairment allowances charged to
AT 10%HY the income statement, and classified or impaired loans written off during the year
il Tlgi R are shown below:
& Z W FE
{HHER, B4
B Ry E oy 3
Rk A 5T 3
-
2021 2020
Wiee R E
I3HER I3
Btk WAE ST B TR
BfEAEE  Classified or WAEHES  Classified or
New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
WhEART  BHAEAT W E /70 W E 0
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
TEEBMHZ ST Loans for use in Hong Kong
TR Gz Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Pl R - Property development 533 - 428 -
A Individuals
- MSEHA L2 R - Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 57 - 52 -
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EHERK (8D 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) BRI HoAM kIR (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€]
d) BPFRIXETE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€]
(if) 4% s BE [X 35k 43 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers
FKZE IR
pux
AR TR, The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based on the
BE AR 2 B X locations of the counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk. For
14 B A MR A an advance to customer guaranteed by a party situated in a location different
L5 FZ from the customer, the risk will be transferred to the location of the guarantor.
TEH, I T &
MR R 3 o
HERRL
0 4R A FT 7E 3
5% P e Hh
ANTES, )RR
L2 X RN
Z .
PR Gross advances to customers
2021 2020
WMEAT HEME G
HK$’m HK$'m
T Hong Kong 1,332,106 1,218,025
F ] Py Chinese Mainland 95,416 112,527
HAth Others 170,867 166,704
1,598,389 1,497,256
BEFRKE Impairment allowances made in
BE 2 9% respect of the gross advances to
B - customers - Stages 1 and 2
HME—
BBt
ik Hong Kong 3,830 4,551
F ] Py Chinese Mainland 715 656
HoAth Others 2,700 1,313
7,245 6,520
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EHRRAR (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) BRI HoAM kIR (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€]
d) BPFRIXETE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€]
(if) F2 X 885 4y (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
K2 HR

ISYNES D)

B Overdue advances
2021 2020
WHEAT A REDA
HK$’'m HK$'m
HHE Hong Kong 3,954 4,115
H ] P R Chinese Mainland 296 567
HoAh Others 2,030 1,258
6,280 5,940
wh I8 B ST KA Impairment allowances made in respect
H 2 Uk 1 of the overdue advances - Stage 3
% - B=H
B
it Hong Kong 741 1,308
[ P H Chinese Mainland 101 320
HAth Others 1,173 908
2,015 2,536
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Classified or impaired advances
2021 2020
WHHEAT HERE AT
HK$’m HK$'m
Hong Kong 2,123 2,194
Chinese Mainland 207 404
Others 1,991 1,396
4,321 3,994
Impairment allowances made in respect
of the classified or impaired
advances - Stage 3
Hong Kong 1,11 1,410
Chinese Mainland 107 331
Others 1,414 911
2,632 2,652
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W& EFHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(C) M lal ¥ 7™= (C) Repossessed assets
TN, AER@ET During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
o HE A AT A U TR security. The nature and carrying value of these assets held as at 31 December are
w7 BT HA 5 T summarised as follows:

12 A 31 HEFRRI%
72, FoRh K I

MR :
2021 2020
WMEAT W E T
HK$’m HK$'m
[ERIZYN4 Commercial properties 122 -
Tk Industrial properties - 5
sty Residential properties 29 18
151 23
AR T 2021 412 The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group as at 31
A 31 HEFA R December 2021 amounted to HK$274 million (2020: HK$67 million). The repossessed
T Z AN E U T assets comprise properties in respect of which the Group has acquired access or
2.74 {¢.7t (2020 4 control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the proprietors
#M 0.67 270D, X concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.
03 A 48 3 i )
HECHH HL A5 A B B
HIALE . it
wEEFELEA
J& A8 A B
I TR
A5t 55 32 AT 4 BB
IR o
2 | B 7 AR B When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may
e Sy BN, A consider the following alternatives:
R B 4 15 LU R
57 A AbH -
- TEHE - adjusting the selling prices
- R B — I - selling the loans together with the assets
- ZHf S EA - arranging loan restructuring
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e O ME 25 T 2 AE
HRAT B He b R WL A
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HTUIE
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ik

R
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oA RAT BRI SR
ik

R
RPN

IRAR 2

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Central banks

Pass

Special mention
Substandard or below

Other banks and other
financial institutions
Pass

Special mention
Substandard or below

Impairment allowances
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions before impairment
allowances are analysed by internal credit grade and stage classification as follows:

2021
FHB  FEoHBR  BE=R Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WHEAT BTEAT BTEAT BHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
160,930 - - 160,930
160,930 - - 160,930
283,999 - - 283,999
283,999 - - 283,999
444,929 - - 444,929
(23) - - (23)
444,906 - - 444,906
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. ERAXEEE (8 4.

41 BFREXAE (4

(D) FESRIT BRI A SR
M3 2 25 5% B xE BT IR
(8

HREAT
ik
WRPELLT

HoAhsRAT R HAh SR
Gl
WRHELLT

TR HE %

Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

(continued)

2020
B 119213 F=EMB Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
wmAEkT #makx WBhmEhsx EhELT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Central banks

Pass 183,571 - - 183,571
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
183,571 - - 183,571

Other banks and other

financial institutions
Pass 241,331 - - 241,331
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
241,331 - - 241,331
424,902 - - 424,902
Impairment allowances (8) - - (8)
424,894 - - 424,894
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 BFREXAE (4
(D) 7E41T RIEMME R

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

M3 2 25 5% B xE BT IR
€9

FERRAT B FoAth = Rl b

(continued)

Reconciliation of impairment allowances for balances and placements with banks and

W 2 85 4 B s B AE other financial institutions is as follows:
2R HE R B
27N/ I
2021
BB B  E£=HE 5870
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WMEAKX WTEAT WHEAT WTHEAT
HK$’'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
F2021%1H1H At 1 January 2021 8 - - 8
N ey e s | Changes arising from transfer
of stage - - - -
KR Net charge for the year 15 . . 15
F 2021412 A 31 At 31 December 2021
H 23 - - 23
fECIR AR (P Charged to income statement
12) (Note 12) 15
2020
E—BrB g a1 E BB Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WmEAG WhmEAx BMELG BMEAET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T 202041 H1H At 1 January 2020 3 . . 3
My B #E Tk e A 2 AR Eh Changes arising from transfer
of stage - - - -
NSt ) Net charge for the year 5 _ . 5
F 2020 F 12 A 31 At 31 December 2020
H 8 - - 8
it a R (P Charged to income statement
12) (Note 12) 5

F2021412 A4 31H,
B & SR AR 2 1E
HRAT Je S A < i LA
Z 4R g W AT R
(2020 %F: o).

As at 31 December 2021, there were no overdue or impaired balances and placements
with banks and other financial institutions (2020: Nil).
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WEREFHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(E) R&IESH RAFFKIE (E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit
N RN CLRAT VRS K The following tables present an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities and
B B 2 BT 2 152 55 1IE 5 certificates of deposit by issue rating and stage classification. In the absence of such
B AF AU THAE - 7278 issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported.
RAT VPRI BL T,
ST RAT NIV AR
o
2021 2020
WHEAT WwmE T
HK$’'m HK$’'m
PLASHEZRA TN Investment in securities at fair value
A TE 2R 2 TES through other comprehensive
®H income
- BB - Stage 1
Aaa Aaa 132,154 115,062
Aal % Aa3 Aa1l to Aa3 232,356 151,807
A1 %2 A3 A1to A3 447,446 429,534
A3 DL Lower than A3 20,511 19,064
TovF Unrated 21,634 15,868
854,101 731,335
- BTN - Stage 2 - i
- BEREL - Stage 3 - i
854,101 731,335
o JAEHER Of which: impairment allowances (268) (238)
DR AT B ZAE Investment in securities at amortised
FERHE cost
- BB - Stage 1
Aaa Aaa 60,600 42,880
Aa1l % Aa3 Aa1 to Aa3 18,649 3,194
A1 % A3 A1to A3 46,170 4,563
A3 LR Lower than A3 6,364 3,573
TV Unrated 1,880 894
133,663 55,104
- BB - Stage 2 - -
- HEHE - Stage 3 - -
133,663 55,104
WAEAE Impairment allowances (34) (11)
133,629 55,093
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W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(E) R&IESH RAFFKIE (E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)
€ 9)
2021 2020
WTEAT HEHE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
PLASHEZEALTEA Financial assets at fair value through
WA Z SR profit or loss
Aaa Aaa 1,348 1,095
Aa1l % Aa3 Aa1lto Aa3 15,416 22,573
A1 % A3 A1to A3 5,854 3,216
A3 LR Lower than A3 1,309 1,070
TIFR Unrated 2,555 1,324
26,482 29,278
AAEPE FIRE R The preparation basis of the current year disclosure above has been refined to align
) S 1 O iR with the credit risk management policy of the Group.
1B A B S B
W R SR —
.
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(E) REIESHRAFFKIE (E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)
€-9)
5155 UE 55 S AT #RIE Reconciliation of impairment allowances for debt securities and certificates of deposit

ZIRAB MR AR B 1
DR -

PAAFER AL
b ST W 2 2 AIE
FHE

T2021FE1H1H
W B tE 2 A8 )
KGR

TS ZEA U HAth

T 2021 12 J 31
H

i s & CHE
12)

DA R T B2 IE
FERB

T20214FE1H1H
W Bl 2 A2 By

KGR

T 2021 412 H 31
H

i et R (I
12

is as follows:

2021
FHE F_BrE B=EBrE Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BWmEAT WHEART WBHEAT BTIEAT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
Investment in
securities at fair
value through other
comprehensive
income
At 1 January 2021 238 - - 238
Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
Net charge for the
year 29 - - 29
Exchange difference
and others 1 - - 1
At 31 December 2021
268 - - 268
Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 29
Investment in
securities at
amortised cost
At 1 January 2021 1" - - 1"
Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
Net charge for the
year 23 - - 23
At 31 December 2021
34 - - 34
Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 23
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 BFHERAK (8 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(E) fR4FIES: RAFFKIE (E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)
()
2020
f 1924 i 712 F=MB St
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
whE AT whmE AT whE AT wmhmE AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
LA PRGN R Investment in
fbATE W2 i securities at fair
R value through other
comprehensive
income
F202041H1H At 1 January 2020 147 - - 147
By B SR P A 2 AR BN Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
PN ) S Net charge for the
year 90 - - 90
5 ZE 80 e HeAh Exchange difference
and others 1 - - 1
F 2020 45 12 A 31 At 31 December 2020
H 238 - - 238
fEid e & CPvE Charged to income
12) statement (Note 12) 90
DA A TR Z AR Investment in
HEE securities at
amortised cost
F202041H1H At 1 January 2020 20 - - 20
M Btk A 2 AR5 Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
AAE AR A Net reversal for the
year ) - - 9)
+ 2020 4£ 12 A 31 At 31 December 2020
H 11 - - 11
SRt s R (M vE Credited to income
12) statement (Note 12) 9)

T 2021 412 A 31
H, A i sk
Z A 55 A0E 57 B AT AR
iE (2020%: T5).

As at 31 December 2021, there were no overdue or impaired debt securities and

certificates of deposit (2020: Nil).
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(F) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are analysed by internal credit

grade and stage classification as follows:

Loan
commitments
and financial
guarantee
contracts

Pass

Special mention

Substandard or
below

Loan
commitments
and financial
guarantee
contracts

Pass

Special mention

Substandard or
below
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2021
B—HrB BB F=HrE Hit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BB AT WHE AT BHEAT BHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
769,834 2,939 - 772,773
2,062 1,244 - 3,306
- - 403 403
771,896 4,183 403 776,482
2020
BB BB BEHrE it
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WwMAE T WwMAE T HEMHE T VAREWAIT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
763,841 3,007 - 766,848
1,640 1,225 - 2,865
- - 36 36
765,481 4,232 36 769,749
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FERAR (8
(F) SEERIE R 5AR

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(F) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts (continued)

EACNE 9]
i Oee WS RS Reconciliation of impairment allowances for loan commitments and financial
A R Z B AH e & AR E) guarantee contracts is as follows:
TBLAN RN :
2021
BB BB =B Bk
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WHEAT WTEAT BHEAT WHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
F2021 1 H1H At 1 January 2021 594 44 20 658
R B Transfer to Stage 1 1 (11) - -
HEE R Transfer to Stage 2 (6) 6 - -
HEE R Transfer to Stage 3 (5) - 5 -
My B3k 7 A 2 AR 5 Changes arising from
transfer of stage (10) 3 133 126
KAEFE (R / k& Net (reversal)/charge
for the year (76) 33 3) (46)
R AR 5y Changes in models (66) (24) - (90)
S ZER J Foth Exchange difference
and others 3) - (2) (5)
F 2021412 H 31 H At 31 December 2021 439 51 153 643
B0 28 T CBE 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 80
2020
FHrE BB F=prE Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
wmhE AT WwHE T whE T whE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F 20201 H1H At 1 January 2020 535 22 20 577
HEE—NB Transfer to Stage 1 13 (13) - -
HERE R Transfer to Stage 2 3) 3 - -
BB =B Transfer to Stage 3 - - - -
By B EE 3R P e 2 AR B Changes arising from
transfer of stage (12) 35 - 23
KAEFR A/ RIED Net charge/(reversal)
for the year 57 (3) - 54
IO 505 A HoAth Exchange difference
and others 4 - - 4
T 2020412 A 31 H At 31 December 2020 594 44 20 658
oI % (FHE 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 77

E PN S e Maijority of credit risk exposures of loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
Jo M &S R 2 A= are classified as Stage 1 and categorised as “Pass” in the internal credit grade
5 R AR R 4y 2 R throughout the year. Key stage transfer for the year mainly represents transfer of a
B R NS AT financial guarantee contract from Stage 1 to Stage 3 (2020: Nil).

BN EMe o AR

B Beie k& — W 5%
LR A RS — B B
AR B = Bt (2020
.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(G) Credit risk management in response to COVID-19 pandemic

In 2021, the vaccination programme has rolled out in various countries, economic
activities are expected to recover gradually. While the COVID-19 pandemic is still
evolving and recurring, the operating environment and financial situations of borrowers

remain challenging. The Group has taken a series of risk control measures in response
to the adverse impact and the uncertainty from the pandemic:

The Group coordinated with the HKMA in launching various relief measures for
individuals and commercial borrowers, in order to alleviate the financial pressure
and the impact of the pandemic. The terms of the payment holidays under relief
measures are granted on commercial basis, therefore the extension of relief
measures to the concerned borrowers do not automatically trigger the migration to
Stage 2 and Stage 3, and are not classified as rescheduled advances.

The implementation of quarantine measures severely hit several industries,
including Trading, Retail, Aviation, Tourism (including hospitality), Catering,
Entertainment etc. The Group continues to conduct risk-based assessments on the
borrowers within these industries. The impacts of the pandemic on the affected
borrowers, their respective mitigation measures and short-term refinancing plans
are also assessed to identify the vulnerable borrowers, who are put into the watchlist
for on-going close monitoring. The loan classification and internal ratings of these
borrowers are timely reviewed according to their latest situation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(G) Credit risk management in response to COVID-19 pandemic (continued)

- The Group performed stress tests of different scenarios of containment of COVID-
19 pandemic regularly to assess the potential impacts on credit loss and asset
quality.

- The Group reviews the forward looking macroeconomic factors used in ECL model
on a quarterly basis to reflect the dynamic changes of economic outlook. While the
relief measures implemented by the governments of various countries have
alleviated the default pressure of the affected borrowers under COVID-19
pandemic, the Group continues its close monitoring on those borrowers with
multiple extensions of relief measures being granted, and additional impairment
allowances have been made to address the potential higher default risk of this
portfolio upon expiration of the relief measures.

The Group continues to closely monitor the situation brought by the COVID-19
pandemic on the economy and adopt prudent asset quality management to avoid
significant deterioration in asset quality.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk

4.2 RS

T 37 XU A& 48 D S T 3
ks QLE. FIZ, B
Wik RsR TR Besh @
BURATINL . Rz, R
AP i R B8 Y BLAR AT
IR 4 A B2 [ 45 oK 1K) 45
Ko AEHRBOEF KT
NG L, KBS
WP T AR
K HAR, ARG AL
P SR i 47 78 4l 55 %
JRHNE, SR TR I XU
T o) R SR HL T
B, AR s A%
HRRE A T I X
etk Bt el 55 (R R A JE

NG TA 2 I8 IR R Al
B R N B KR
EHRX NSRS
JRE N GUNEREEE] /
L, AR, AR
Tro WU L4 T AL
HiTn A S B, B
JRE N GUBAT H R R
HRSE, Az g K
TR I T 32 KU AR L
UK BB R PR ATRAT
oL, R IREE AR B
F14 717 30 DRI B804 i £ 7T 42
2P

Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value of foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and commodity positions held by the Group due to the
volatility of financial market price (foreign exchange rate, interest rate, equity price,
commodity price). The Group adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a balance
between risk and return. The Group’s objective in managing market risk is to secure healthy
growth of the treasury business, by the effective management of potential market risk in the
Group’s business, according to the Group’s overall risk appetite and strategy of the treasury
business on the basis of a well-established risk management regime and related
management measures.

In accordance with the Group’s corporate governance principles in respect of risk
management, the Board and RMC, senior management and functional departments/units
perform their duties and responsibilities to manage the Group’s market risk. The RMD is
responsible for the Group’s market risk management, assisting senior management to
perform their day-to-day duties, independently monitoring the market risk profile and
compliance of management policies and limits of the Group and BOCHK, and ensuring that
the aggregate and individual market risks are within acceptable levels.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TFHRK: (8 4.2 Market risk (continued)

AREE A 117 7 R B Y
B, G A AR IR
WK o ARSI T3 R
e R, MR
% B LA B0 T 37 R
B, RN, BEERR
oy A% s F0 B AR, IF
AR AN 55 i SRAN R 7R %
fE 71 48 — Iic B A i B A
Mo A& g B BURE
MIRTSE T, KR HIT
EARBOR AL, /&
o H W T I A B O
.

AREE VA T3 KRR b
KIREL FHTHRA iR
AP T3 K.
R i A N R AR 45
AR RS IR BE
VA e I L A
EIES AT (G RANE. )
BB &5, 2R
TRARAN IR AL B o 2k
FRNEAREG S dR
MZERe. mEEHAR
B 55 B B HEAE,
HRAT HE BT <l 55 A A Y
JE AR CRLAR AT PRI 3
WAHEHERZ I T 7 KU i
o TR B BT P O F
%

The Group’s market risk management covers BOCHK and its subsidiaries. The Group
establishes market risk management policies to regulate BOCHK’s and its subsidiaries’
market risk management; meanwhile, the Group sets up the Group’s VaR and stress test
limits, which are allocated and monitored across the Group according to the business
requirements and risk tolerance levels. In line with the requirements set in the Group’s
policy, the subsidiaries formulate the detailed policies and procedures and are responsible
for managing their daily market risk.

The Group sets up market risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor and control
market risk. Major risk indicators and limits include but are not limited to VaR, Stop Loss,
Open Position, Stress Testing and Sensitivity Analysis (Basis Point Value, Greeks), etc. To
meet management’s requirements, major risk indicators and limits are classified into three
levels, and are approved by the RMC, senior management or the head of the respective
business unit respectively. The treasury business units of BOCHK and subsidiaries (as for
Group Limit) are required to conduct their business within approved market risk indicators
and limits.
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4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TipRK (42 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(A) XFE (A) VaR
A GBI KA T The Group uses the VaR to measure and report general market risks to the RMC
R AR, I and senior management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VaR
SE A R 2% 5 2 calculation model, using a historical simulation approach and two years of historical
Gt YN S market data, to calculate the VaR of the Group and its subsidiaries over a one-day
AERRH G — 1A holding period with a 99% confidence level, and sets up the VaR limit of the Group
RrfETH R, iEH and its subsidiaries.
J3 sEAEAYE:, Lhid 22
GREIBT R E YN
W, THH99% B E K
PR RARFEAIAN
BRI J2 T B 25 B T AL
R R, FFiRE
ARG B % B LA
A PR {1 B
TRERAER— The following table sets out the VaR for all general market risk exposures® of the
T S AU BF B Y Group.
A A *o
£4F Eocis 24F
. F12H31H BfRBE BRESE  PHRE
At Minimum for Maximum for Average for
Year (31 December the year the year the year
WwWmENn WmEA BmEAG WHEG
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
A 7 R 2 A VaR for all market risk 2021 55.1 19.0 55.1 30.7
S fH 2020 27.4 17.5 50.1 31.1
TE 3 KUK 2 A8 VaR for foreign exchange 2021 25.3 13.2 50.8 25.2
risk 2020 27.8 6.5 30.8 21.1
2 5 W R 2 A 2 VaR for interest rate risk 2021 57.9 6.2 57.9 16.5
KA in the trading book 2020 10.1 5.8 35.6 18.5
A Gy M e S R 2 VaR for equity risk 2021 2.2 0.2 3.4 1.2
HHE in the trading book 2020 0.8 0.3 29 1.0
e it JRUBS: 22 XL AL VaR for commodity risk 2021 0.4 0.0 35.2 7.0
2020 25 0.0 11.2 1.8
VE: Note:
1 AR 45 g e AN s 1. Structural FX positions have been excluded.
PR RS EL -
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4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TiHRKr (8 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(A) XBfE (8 (A) VaR (continued)
BRI A 2 T = Although there is a valuable guide to market risk, VaR should always be viewed in the
17 37 R ) — T context of its limitations. For example:
ey, HBEHR
FRLE,
- RH g B - the use of historical market data as a proxy for estimating future events may not
£ [ M N I encompass all potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;

R BE B T A AT
REH BRI, TE
FoJE — g v 1

Ui

- VRFFE WM - the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated or
TiEAR AT A Sk hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of
YU —H severe illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or
WEDLER . X hedge all positions fully;

T 15 K 46 g 5
4 [ BT ) AU
Jo F A8 T 3
FERRARAT, ATREAR
AETE1 R FFA A
2= I okt R BT A
KAt

- MEE S, HRH - the use of a 99% confidence level, by definition, does not take into account losses
99% B 15 /K, that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and
B ok A 25 B AE I
B FAKCF LA B
SHIMT R
K

- MR R BLE - VaR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business
A J) & BB Y Sk and therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.
ARSI,
eI A — 8
25 B R

57 o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TIHAR: (88
(A) FEAE (50

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(A) VaR (continued)

RER T T R
S F bR I R BR A

Ak, e 1 2
R P8 b B PR AT AR
Ak 0 HR R A5 R
REIR 5 1 T 3 R

i 3% KBS 77 0k
0,95 B A R [ 3
J AN A 7 U8 72 B R
FAE U

L K Xt 7 s AR 1
T EHT, w1987k
R 19945416
Bl 1997 T 4= X
. 200143 EIM
H{F Ll K% 2008 4 il
gL 7R

(B) SN

A £ T 1 B2 I A
gL TT. T
VON T 3
Mo NEEERIN RS
AR R A AE T 42
K, ASERIATH R
Kz BRI (31 £ K%
RSB FRATD 1 Ay
FILH. sk, Fb
Bk a s R ol il
T 37 5 A fi
HEEC, JFIE A Sk
ICHY) (BlansNC e
) B A T B
A BT P 2R AN
R o

(B)

The Group recognises these limitations by formulating stress test indicators and limits
to assess and manage the market risk uncovered by VaR. The stress testing
programme of the market risk includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors
with various degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events
including the 1987 Equity Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, 1997 Asian
Financial Crisis, 2001 9-11 event and 2008 Financial Tsunami, etc.

Currency risk

The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly HK
Dollar, US Dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the currency risk exposure of the Group is
kept to an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position and VaR limit) are used to serve
as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the gap between assets
and liabilities in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts (e.g. FX swaps) are
usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign currency-denominated assets
and liabilities.
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WHRAK: (82 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(B) AN (£8) (B) Currency risk (continued)
N5 AR H The following is a summary of the Group’s major foreign currency exposures arising from
HEAR S EEER trading, non-trading and structural positions and is prepared with reference to the
Gy & 5 K P A A T completion instructions for the HKMA return of foreign currency position. The net options
PR EEA TR position is calculated based on the basis of delta-weighted positions of all foreign
B, SR KR exchange options contracts.
BN L2 4
JR R I IR R R
migmibl. HIREEE
Ty AR Fir A A I

&L [H/REm
B ] 2l

.
2021
WHHATSE
Equivalent in million of HK$
A SARER
e g HE WL Other Total
us Pound Japanese ¢ AR Australian foreign foreign
Dollars Sterling Yen Euro Renminbi Dollars currencies currencies
B B Spot assets 961,064 37,456 183,101 48,897 468,441 38,125 65,866 1,802,950
LB B 5 Spot liabilities (925,054)  (44,696) (6,489) (37,534) (539,807) (32,656) (64,950) (1,651,186)
TSR Forward purchases 898,663 26,016 13,259 32,049 558,540 15,695 53,741 1,597,963
TGS Forward sales (926,171)  (18,696) (186,845) (43,463) (486,088) (21,120) (55,066) (1,737,449)
By ENRE R Net options position 1,357 19 (5) 1 (1,331) 12 (11) 40
K/ E) #iPH Netlong/(short)
position 9,859 99 3,021 (52) (245) 56 (420) 12,318
2020
WM E I uEE

Equivalent in million of HK$

Hpbshf SAHEH

ESH Yl 18 T Other Total

us Pound Japanese e AR Australian foreign foreign

Dollars Sterling Yen Euro  Renminbi Dollars _ currencies  currencies

W B Spot assets 910,330 30,074 160,779 45926 381,197 36,620 62,007 1,626,933

BT 47 it Spot liabilities (830,528)  (25,986)  (8,006) (27,974) (366,800) (30,815)  (60,400) (1,350,509)

izt B SN Forward purchases 616,841 23,737 18,050 39,254 365271 15,063 54,352 1,132,568

S Forward sales (676,931)  (27,641) (170,914) (57,474) (382,087) (20,758)  (56,136) (1,391,941)

LY e R Net options position 650 7 - (2) (406) ) 1) 247
K/ GED #1440 Netlong/(short)

position 20,362 191 (91)  (270)  (2,825) 109 (178) 17,298
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MEMEFME (8  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREXRERE (8 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TipRK (42 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(B) AN (£8) (B) Currency risk (continued)
2021
WHEATEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
=P JihA HAbsL A st
ESm HERE  FERRHER Other Total
us 4  Malaysian  Philippine foreign foreign
Dollars Baht Ringgit Peso currencies  currencies
Eay Al e e Net structural position 30,911 2,225 2,789 1,854 4,054 41,833
2020
WM E e EE
Equivalent in million of HK$
EE IR HAbSM T AT A
¥ETT MERE FEEREER Other Total
us R Malaysian Philippine foreign foreign
Dollars Baht Ringgit Peso currencies currencies
SER LA Net structural position 30,042 2,697 3,024 1,881 4,677 42,321
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4. SRIXGEH (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 AR (8
(C) FIZR R

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk

) 2 R 2 Hi PR R
FKP R A
RS E R KA
AR Zfy 1 A e 5 BUHR
A7 % A Ui 2 AN 22 35
Pl A& 2 BRI R
15 o A2 [ AR 2R X
Wy 7RcHE ok B 4
FPERE A o SR MY
B IR 3 B R R

FHA:

- FIZREAT XU 8
7 5 A 2
= AR 3 ]
W AT RESATC, BT
AR ON
RZEFEAE

- RIS A
[ 5 By 1) 5 A 2
HEANE , 1)
WAt 2 2 A A7 T 1Y
A AT BE 2 AE TF]
— HAT i % 91 1)
LA [7) 4 i 2 22
s K

WIROARS: T8
77 AR AR
B e AL, =4
WIBUT i I 2 2
AR 5% B 7 B AR
BB«

Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions.
The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest
rate risk from structural positions are:

- Gap risk: mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities that
may affect net interest income and economic value;

- Basis risk: different pricing basis for different transactions resulting that the yield on
assets and cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing
period; and

- Option risk: exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet
items that can cause a change in the cash flows of assets and liabilities.
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4. SRIXGEH (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 AR (8

(C) MERE (5

PN T AN A
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R . AR R
W 23 % o v I
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A JBRAT & BELAR AR
R IR 5T, K
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I* B % 7 B A5
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0 R 2R R A
TAE, SFEEAR
T A PR U
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4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group’s risk management framework applies also to interest rate risk management.
The Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”) exercises its oversight of
interest rate risk in accordance with the “BOCHK Group Banking Book Interest Rate Risk
Management Policy” approved by the RMC. The RMD is responsible for the Group’s
interest rate risk management. With the cooperation of the Financial Management
Department and Investment Management, etc., RMD assists the ALCO to perform day-
to-day interest rate risk management. Its roles include, but are not limited to, the
formulation of management policies, selection of methodologies, setting of risk indicators
and limits, assessment of target balance sheet, monitoring of the compliance with policies
and limits, and submission of interest rate risk management reports to senior
management and the RMC, etc.
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRENSERER (42

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 AR (8
(C) MR (£

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

A 42 [ B 5 2R X
¥ bn L BRA, 5
HATRA. T,
VR 42 1) ) 2R X
Mo EEREIER
R BR A A 55 (R AR PR
FEITHE O, F
SRR A
5 S PE(PVBP).
% F B U Eh e &
(NIl &5 18 3%
LR (EVE)E. =
B T b A BR A5
RINAREZER, 1%
RIEJZ G5y ) v
R R
Y H R 5
o RO 2 B e it
. 7R T 2 R
F7 25 Ml 55 B 7 06 5
15 ) 5 R F6 b B
B BB Y F AR O
W% o AE A HE
HRAT 7 P T SR
NIE i P P =R VA
0 6 BAT R TP Ay
2, BRI
1E R 2R, I
% FEULAT A A
FEWLH 2T R,
U AE R P4 72 R
R IR AT ) &
AR i R K B
L P ok N 5

ARSI

The Group sets out interest rate risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor
and control interest rate risk on a daily basis. The indicators and limits include, but are
not limited to, repricing gap limits, basis risk, duration, price value of a basis point
(“PVBP”), net interest income sensitivity ratio (“NII”), economic value sensitivity ratio
(“EVE”"), etc. The indicators and limits are classified into different levels, which are
approved by the CFO, CRO, ALCO and RMC accordingly. Risk-taking business units are
required to conduct their business within the boundary of the interest rate risk limits.
Before launching a new product or business in the banking book, the relevant
departments are required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes the
assessment of underlying interest rate risk and consideration of the adequacy of current
risk monitoring mechanism. Any material impact on interest rate risk noted during the
risk assessment process will be submitted to the RMC for approval.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 AR (8
(C) MR (£

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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NIl and EVE assess the impact of interest rate movement on the Group’s net interest
income and capital base. They are the Group’s key interest rate risk indicators. The
former assesses the impact of interest rate movement on net interest income as a
percentage to the projected net interest income for the year. The latter assesses the
impact of interest rate movement on economic value (i.e. the net present value of cash
flows of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items discounted using the market
interest rate) as a percentage to the latest Tier 1 capital. Limits are set by the RMC on
these two indicators to monitor and control the Group’s banking book interest rate risk.

The Group uses scenario analyses and stress tests to assess the banking book interest
rate risk that the Group would face under adverse circumstances. Scenario analyses and
stress tests are also used to assess the impact on net interest income and economic
value arising from the optionality of savings deposits, the prepayment of mortgage loans
and the prepayment of debt securities with embedded options.
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4. SRIXGEH (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 iR (8 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) RIFRK (&8) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
A M & E R s The Group is principally exposed to HK Dollar, US Dollar and Renminbi in terms of
NS YN interest rate risk. As at 31 December 2021, if market interest rates had a 100 basis point
. HE 2021 parallel shift of the yield curve with other variables held constant, the sensitivities on net

12031 H, &
T3 ) 3 Wi 2
i £~ 47 #3100
ANFE A HAh R A
HEDLT , XA
ARK A2 A4 H KR
SN KX fif 7 1)
B EEI T

been as follows:

F12 A 31 BX%kk 12 4A
eSOV ON) =21
Impact on net interest income
over the next twelve months
at 31 December

interest income over a twelve-month period and on reserves for the Group would have

F 12 H 31 X & HRm
Impact on reserves
at 31 December

2021 2020 2021 2020
BB AT VTRV WHEATT W HE TG
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
W= ML FIT 100 basis point
100405 parallel up of
yield curve
it Total 1,269 2,589 (5,850) (7,827)
Horr: Of which:
I HK Dollar 3,940 4,148 (97) (576)
EIT US Dollar (779) 158 (2,414) (3,826)
AR Renminbi (1,558) (1,448) (2,988) (2,599)
i3S = ph 23 4T 100 basis point
T 100 NEES parallel down
of yield curve
it Total (1,269) (2,589) 5,850 7,827
Hor: Of which:
I HK Dollar (3,940) (4,148) 97 576
eV US Dollar 779 (158) 2,414 3,826
AR Renminbi 1,558 1,448 2,988 2,599
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 AR (8
(C) MR (£

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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In a parallel shift up of 100 basis points of yield curve, the overall impact on net interest
income of the above currencies is positive in 2021. Reserves of the Group would have
been reduced because of the expected reduction in valuation of the debt securities
portfolio and relevant interest rate derivatives under hedge accounting due to a parallel
shift up of 100 basis points in the yield curve. The positive impact on net interest income
is decreased as the size of current and savings deposits increased and the reduction of
reserves is decreased compared with 2020 because the duration of the debt securities
portfolio in capital market decreased.

In a parallel shift down of 100 basis points of yield curve, the overall impact on net interest
income of the above currencies is negative in 2021. Reserves of the Group would have
been increased because of the expected increase in valuation of the debt securities
portfolio and relevant interest rate derivatives under hedge accounting due to a parallel
shift down of 100 basis points in the yield curve. The negative impact on net interest
income is decreased as the size of current and savings deposits increased and the
increase in reserves is decreased compared with 2020 because the duration of the debt
securities portfolio in capital market decreased.

197



@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIXGEH (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WiHARE (4 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FIERAE (8 (C) Interest rate risk (continued)

R U B T AR The sensitivities above are for illustration only and are based on several assumptions,
fE I i, 2 A including, but not limited to, the change in the correlation between interest rates of
¥ (EART T3 relevant currencies, parallel movement of interest rates, the absence of actions that
s, Wk M would be taken to mitigate the impact of interest rate risk, the effectiveness of hedge
FI AR DG AR A accounting, all positions being assumed to run to maturity, behavioural assumptions of
FPATRE) R K products in which the actual repricing date differs from the contractual repricing date or
D9 A M) 2 R Y products without contractual maturity. The above exposures form only a part of the
16 SR 1) 2% ok X T2 Group’s overall interest rate risk exposures.

RN SISl

B Fra R

M H AL bR
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

R P LUK
T 31 7% 5 7 2 51
{5, FEIE AL TT B
MBI ()
BRHE D A%

wi=
FEAr L4 B AE AT B et
ALK 2 4k e A IR

PALAPEAAL T AR 2 2 4
RhBE

e TR

B UM AT X BURF 5
EY

BER R ALK 5

SR HBE
- AP T A S A

A

- AR AR

R A F] R A B

BeBeamlk

Pilk b R

Fefb B (IR R K
HIERLIBE )

BB

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
-At FVOCI

- At amortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

The tables below summarise the Group’s on-balance sheet exposure to interest rate risk
as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying
amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing date and maturity date.

2021

—=& =z R

—4HA =4MA +=AA —ZEHRE HEUE Non-
Up to 1to3 3 to 12 1t0 5 Over interest Bt
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BHEAG BHEAT BHEAKL BHEAT BTHEAT BREAT BREAT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
359,590 17,281 23,108 1,416 - 61,097 462,492
18,840 11,402 7,321 5,402 1,914 23 44,902
- - - - - 33,247 33,247
- - - - - 203,810 203,810
1,335,910 165,069 35,656 44,032 7,956 7,876 1,596,499
115,222 309,250 135,357 199,395 94,877 3,591 857,692
2,465 6,574 15,968 88,225 20,397 - 133,629
- - - - - 687 687
- - - - - 18,363 18,363
- - - - - 45,730 45,730
11,397 - - - - 34,527 45,924
1,843,424 509,576 217,410 338,470 125,144 408,951 3,442,975
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

2021

—= == i

—rAW =M oA BRSO EFMLE Non-
Up to 1to3 3 to 12 1to5 Over interest J=87
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
WHEA BTEAT BEEAT BHEAT BHEAT BTFEAT BTREAT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
- - - - - 203,810 203,810
386,144 18,081 714 412 - 80,456 485,807
5,249 4,784 973 1,343 171 - 12,520
- - - - - 29,697 29,697
1,685,791 279,751 117,181 1,716 - 249,923 2,334,362
563 - - 1,860 - - 2,423
18,475 7 138 893 224 48,514 68,251
2,096,222 302,623 119,006 6,224 395 612,400 3,136,870
(252,798) 206,953 98,404 332,246 124,749 (203,449) 306,105
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- At FVOCI

- At amortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

2020

=l =% AR

—AMAW SAA RS EnE fENE Non-
Up to 1t03 3 to 12 1t05 Over interest it
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
WwHEAT WHEAT BHEAT BHEAT WHHAT BHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
338,481 25,591 12,516 1,101 - 85,392 463,081
4,404 17,991 4,760 3,185 2,356 49 32,745
- - - - - 52,811 52,811
- - - - - 189,550 189,550
1,246,590 163,720 36,230 40,454 6,438 6,376 1,499,808
130,866 213,464 100,294 184,893 101,818 3,441 734,776
5,091 3,836 13,409 19,889 12,868 - 55,093
- - - - - 663 663
- - - - - 18,740 18,740
- - - - - 46,504 46,504
20,813 - - - - 29,946 50,759
1,746,245 424,602 167,209 249,522 123,480 433,472 3,144,530
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

4.3 Liquidity risk

TR IR B0 B8 B A
s, B ORLEIEH 5 0

LRItk 5 R A Re

PEPERRE . ATEREAE G
B S P s e

R ES

2020

—% =% ZN75S

—AMAW EAR AR CEEE S RENE Non-
Up to 1t03 3 to 12 1t05 Over interest it
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
WE i WE e WTE AL WHEAL WHEAL WHEAE BTEAL
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - - - - 189,550 189,550
226,607 565 1,322 1,243 - 96,504 326,241
11,551 4,346 3,690 387 362 - 20,336
- - - - - 60,355 60,355
1,577,362 246,117 111,002 1,715 - 254,126 2,190,322
233 - 193 - - - 426
18,477 4 93 1,139 447 40,582 60,742
1,834,230 251,032 116,300 4,484 809 641,117 2,847,972
(87,985) 173,570 50,909 245,038 122,671 (207,645) 296,558
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liquidity needs under normal circumstances and stressed scenarios.

Liquidity risk is the risk that banks may not be able to obtain sufficient and timely funding at
a reasonable cost to meet their obligations as they fall due. The Group maintains a sound
liquidity risk appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 MBIFLRE () 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
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In accordance with the Group’s corporate governance principles in respect of risk
management, the Board and the RMC, senior management and functional
departments/units perform their duties and responsibilities to manage the Group’s liquidity
risk. The RMC is the decision-making authority of liquidity risk management, and assumes
the ultimate responsibility of liquidity risk management. As authorised by the RMC, ALCO
exercises its oversight of liquidity risk and ensures the daily operations of the Group are in
accordance with the risk appetite and policies as set by the RMC. The RMD is responsible
for the Group’s liquidity risk management. It cooperates with the Financial Management
Department and Investment Management, etc. to assist the ALCO to perform liquidity
management functions according to their specific responsibilities.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group’s liquidity risk management objective is to effectively manage the liquidity of on-
and off-balance sheet items with a reasonable cost based on the liquidity risk appetite to
achieve sound operation and sustainable profitability. Deposits from customers are the
Group’s primary source of funds. To ensure stable and sufficient sources of funds are in
place, the Group actively attracts new deposits, keeps the core deposit and obtains
supplementary funding from the interbank market and by issuing bills in the capital market.
According to different term maturities and the results of funding needs estimated from
stressed scenarios, the Group adjusts its asset structure (including loans, bonds
investment, interbank placement, etc.) to maintain sufficient liquid assets which provides
adequate funds in support of normal business needs and ensure its ability to raise funds at
a reasonable cost to serve external claims in case of emergency. The Group is committed
to diversify the sources, tenors and use of funding to avoid excessive concentration of
assets and liabilities; and prevent triggering liquidity risk due to the break of funding strand
resulting from over-concentration of sources and use of funding in a particular area where
problems occur. In order to manage such risk, the Group sets concentration limits on
collateral pools and sources of funding such as Tier 1 high-quality readily liquefiable assets
to total high-quality readily liquefiable assets ratio, top ten depositors ratio and large
depositors ratio. Whenever necessary, the Group could improve the liquidity position by
taking mitigation actions including, but not limited to obtaining funding through interbank
borrowings or repos in the money market, selling bonds in the secondary market or retaining
existing and attracting new customer deposits. Apart from increasing the funding, the Group
would maintain good communication with the counterparties, the parent bank and the
regulators to enhance mutual confidence.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group has established intra-group liquidity risk management guidelines to manage the
liquidity funding among different entities within the Group, and to restrict their reliance of
funding on each other. The Group also pays attention to manage liquidity risk created by
off-balance sheet activities, such as loan commitments, derivatives, options and other
complex structured products. The Group has an overall liquidity risk management strategy
to cover the liquidity management of foreign currency assets and liabilities, collateral, intra-
day liquidity, intra-group liquidity, the liquidity risk arising from other risks, etc., and has
formulated corresponding contingency plan.

The Group established liquidity risk management indicators and limits to identify, measure,
monitor and control liquidity risk on a daily basis. These indicators and limits include, but are
not limited to liquidity coverage ratio (“LCR”), net stable funding ratio (“NSFR”), loan-to-
deposit ratio, Maximum Cumulative Cash Outflow (“MCQ”) and liquidity cushion. The Group
applies a cash flow analysis to assess the Group’s liquidity condition under normal conditions
and also performs a liquidity stress test (including institution specific, general market crisis
and combined crisis) and other methods at least on a monthly basis to assess the Group’s
capability to withstand various severe liquidity crises. Also, relevant management information
systems such as the Assets and Liabilities Management System and the Basel Liquidity
Ratio Management System are developed to provide data and to prepare for regular
management reports to facilitate liquidity risk management duties.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 MBS (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

AR IR A 2 SR A
WA BR TN LM-2
CRR A iRt 3 % e AL
(EEER W EEECE ) )
PHIZSR, Bl
T o i b s Il
JITR B 23 P R e A
B, LA AERITH
ORISR T B
st EHERBLT
B2 I . SE
X% TS TR N BTH
(QUEIRF O EL
Tt H (bR A
AR o BRI RLANIR] B8 7 | B
51 S A H A
RIS LHRIMH . %)
IR e B ST
B, AT A
SR AR ERER
Do ASERIVE [ HRK R
T R, R
A_E fi e N £E H % 1
SURHIARK 30 HZ i
RAFHEFR L, LA
PR AR5 O Rl BT RE )
Je A 2 LARLAT & g
O, DLE R
HEM. T 2021 4F 12
H 31 H, KA HEH
B AREBA HIEZR H I
EMAZIERT, PR
Fibz 30 HRIHH4
WRAFRAN, NS
1,607.44 1Z7c (2020
. W 1,863.03 12
T6), TS IR A
Ko

In accordance with the requirements of Supervisory Policy Manual LM-2 “Sound Systems
and controls for Liquidity Risk Management” issued by the HKMA, the Group has
implemented a behaviour model and assumptions of cash flow analysis and stress test to
enhance the Group’s cash flow analysis under both normal and stressed conditions. In cash
flow analysis under normal circumstances, assumptions have been made relating to on-
balance sheet items (such as deposits from customers) and off-balance sheet items (such
as loan commitments). According to various characteristics of the assets, liabilities and off-
balance sheet items, the Group forecasts the future cash flow based on the contractual
maturity date and the assumptions of customer behaviour and balance sheet changes. The
Group establishes the MCO indicator which predicts the future 30 days maximum
cumulative net cash outflow in normal situations based on the above assumptions, to
assess if the Group has sufficient financing capacity to meet the cash flow gap in order to
achieve the objective of continuing operations. As at 31 December 2021, before taking the
cash inflow through the sale of outstanding marketable securities into consideration,
BOCHK'’s 30-day cumulative cash flow was a net cash inflow, amounting to HK$160,744
million (2020: HK$186,303 million) and was in compliance with the internal limit
requirements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 MBS (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
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In the liquidity stress test, institution specific, general market crisis and combined crisis
scenarios have been set up, a combined crisis scenario is a combination of institution
specific and general market crisis to assess the Group’s capability to withstand a more
severe liquidity crisis, with a more stringent set of assumptions being adopted. Stress test
assumptions include the run-off rate of retail, wholesale and interbank deposits; the
drawdown rate of loan commitments and trade-related contingent liabilities; the delinquency
ratio and rollover rate of customer loans; and haircut of interbank placement and marketable
securities. As at 31 December 2021, the Group was able to maintain a net cash inflow under
the three stressed scenarios, indicating the Group has the ability to meet financing needs
under stressed conditions. In addition, the Group has a policy in place to maintain a liquidity
cushion which includes high quality or comparable quality marketable securities issued or
guaranteed by sovereigns, central banks, public sector entities or multilateral development
banks with 0% or 20% risk weight or marketable securities issued by non-financial corporate
with a corresponding external credit rating of A- or above to ensure funding needs even
under stressed scenarios. As at 31 December 2021, the liquidity cushion (before haircut) of
BOCHK was HK$781,053 million (2020: HK$645,716 million). A contingency plan is being
established which details the conditions to trigger the plan based on stress test results and
early warning indicators, the action plans and relevant procedures and responsibility of
relevant departments.
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRENSERER (42

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 MBS (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

e RR AR EBINE
—RINETHU, IR
A CHRATIE GRahE
FWY CLER e ZEAT 5
TR o L KA
PEEFAItLE. T 2021
e, AR GRS
MRS LR ERE
AL AT 100%

T E T RS
L, ZHXTAERET
X AEE AT 45 T AR B
SR ) A A U
VAN UL

AR A XA B R e AL
MR, [FISE TR
P EGHT Y S5 . FEHT
wh SO S HE T, H R
BT 2 S AT KR T
R, ORI
MR B e X, I
JEBLAT O RS s 2 L
JEm RN . ILE XU PF
LT R T R AT IR
) 9 i KA A KR
Wi, 2B kA A 2 2
Gk

The Group, being classified as a category 1 authorised institution by the HKMA, is required
to calculate the LCR and NSFR on a consolidated basis in accordance with the Banking
(Liquidity) Rules. The Group is required to maintain a LCR and NSFR not less than 100%
in 2021.

In certain derivative contracts, the counterparties have the right to request from the Group
additional collateral if they have concerns about the Group’s creditworthiness.

The Group’s liquidity risk management also covers new products or business
developments. Before launching a new product or business, the relevant departments are
required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes the assessment of
underlying liquidity risk and consideration of the adequacy of the current risk management
mechanism. Any material impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk assessment process
will be reported to the RMC for approval.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIXGEI (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WHEERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
ARG — R sh The Group has established a set of uniform liquidity risk management policies which serve
Pra MR BBUOR, as standards and guidance to all the Group’s members for liquidity risk management. On
Ja A 3 A SR the basis of the Group’s uniform policies, each of the subsidiaries develops its own liquidity
I 50 B 4 U 5 2 5 management policies according to its own characteristics, and assumes its own liquidity
% Bt JE LA AR A 4R risk management responsibility. Subsidiaries are required to report their respective liquidity
G—BKE, 4689 positions with relevant liquidity ratios on a regular basis to the RMD of BOCHK, which
=R RN =) consolidates this information and evaluates group-wide liquidity risk to ensure relevant
%, & BAREE A requirements are satisfied.

TR B BT KU
. H IR UE
Wl h AR E IR A
P M EAE B S
KA FE LR, Pl
A s R B VL 2%
MEHL RIS, X
AN A AL R < AL
ROUHEAT VPAR 0 DRI

JEFHREE R
(A) mRENMEEE LR K (A) Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
RERSRHLR
2021 2020
WV S LR W Average value of liquidity coverage ratio
SEIME
- B - First quarter 134.09% 150.45%
- BEE - Second quarter 134.20% 131.38%
- B - Third quarter 134.73% 130.98%
- PR - Fourth quarter 146.70% 132.76%
AT 5 LAY Average value of liquidity coverage ratio is calculated based on the arithmetic mean of
P ME R AT % the liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the quarter and the
Erag~TEHZ calculation methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of liquidity position.
SN (I B 1 7 B
LR 1 SR F 3 5L
R A S S R
2 E&ERWMELIH
M5 5 ¥k AR 7R
.
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MEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIXGEI (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WHEERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(A) WhEESR LR (A) Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio (continued)
RERERBILE
€3]
2021 2020
FE B a3 AL R Quarter-end value of net stable funding ratio
SRR S
- /;ﬁéﬂ%ﬁ - First quarter 124.90% 116.60%
- BoFE - Second quarter 118.50% 117.49%
- %Eég - Third quarter 125.92% 115.30%
- BN - Fourth quarter 126.96% 125.31%
T e Ut i A b Quarter-end value of net stable funding ratio is calculated based on the calculation
B 25 i 4K 4 {1 e 2 methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of stable funding position.
TH R ERSR
B2 &8 R R R S
B )T B KA
N
B A R Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio are computed on the consolidated
T Bt &1 A b R basis which comprise the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the
& AL FE R A, HKMA in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.
FEARAE CGHRATIE (it
PR Y e A
s S oy 4
R4 € Z Bt g 2w
Ao
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W4 FHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRENSERER (42

4.3 WHESNE (4

(B) EHA LT

TRNALERT 12
A 31 HZ B Rk
Bt (1 2 H

(B) Maturity analysis

M, T HEH I,
B LA GO B
L3 H R A

PR,

i
VA Bl A RAT B HAb Sl
WU Z G54 B TR

PLAPEAAL T AR 2E 2 2
B

ik em TR

B R AT R 5
1

DO R AT

B
- DAt A S Ut 2

it

- DRt

R A F Rt R A AL S

BBl

Wolk. b R

St B CRLAR BB K
SERLIEE )

Ei= B

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
-AtFVOCI

- Atamortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities as at 31 December into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance sheet date to
the contractual maturity date.

2021
-z =z
Wy —trAR =AMA F2AMA —ERSE RENLE AEE
On Up to 1t0o3 3to12 1to5 Over B Bit
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
B WwH WwH B WM W i WH
BAX ®BAX HBAX BAX HBART BAXK HARG LEWEpn
HK$'m HK$m HK$'m HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’m
351,388 69,300 17,297 22,727 1,780 - - 462,492
- 18,887 11,442 6,134 6,512 1,454 473 44,902
11,944 3,085 4,312 3,935 6,365 3,606 - 33,247
203,810 - - - - - - 203,810
258,527 45,031 80,004 235,036 602,050 374,119 1,732 1,596,499
- 104,884 298,133 141,743 207,743 101,598 3,591 857,692
- 2,807 6,853 16,858 87,279 19,832 - 133,629
- - - - - - 687 687
- - - - - - 18,363 18,363
- - - - - - 45,730 45,730
23,362 19,308 441 532 167 - 2,114 45,924
849,031 263,302 418,482 426,965 911,896 500,609 72,690 3,442,975
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HEMEFMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRIXGEH (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WHESNE (4
(B) AL (8

St Liabilities
AR AT X i 4K Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation
BRAT KA SR 2 /75 ) Deposits and balances from
27N banks and other financial
institutions
LA NS5 24/ Financial liabilities at fair value
Fifii through profit or loss
it em TR Derivative financial instruments
B Deposits from customers
BRATHRE IS R AFFIE Debt securities and certificates of

depositin issue
AR TR I R % CRUIBNATBIT Other accounts and provisions
T JER T 47458 (including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

R B Total liabilities

BB 4 Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

2021
-z =z

Wy —4AR =MA 2N 2L AFNE THE
On Up to 1t03 3to12 1to 5 Over HER Bt
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
b1 i W W bz 31 bl bz 31 W
BAX W®HARX BAR BAR BAx HBAR BT BAT
HK$m HK$'m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’m
203,810 - - - - - - 203,810
292,365 174,168 17,452 1,028 794 - - 485,807
- 5,249 4,790 974 1,337 170 - 12,520
7,626 2,321 2,597 3,765 8,574 4,814 - 29,697
1,524,929 410,785 279,751 117,181 1,716 - - 2,334,362
- 588 - - 1,835 - - 2,423
37,149 18,710 1,964 3,339 7,018 71 - 68,251
2,065,879 611,821 306,554 126,287 21,274 5,055 - 3,136,870
(1,216,848) (348,519) 111,928 300,678 890,622 495,554 72,690 306,105
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W4 FHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRENSERER (42

4.3 WHESNE (4
(B) AL (8

B
FEAr Dl B AR AT R St
UM 2 55 4% e s P T

DA A2 G
e

kR T R

T BT B 5
Rt

SR BAI

A
- DA A A Tl

it

- DA

WE A A

Evanc/lA

YNNIV e

St %™ (LA RICRLI f i
JEBLTH )

st

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
-AtFVOCI

- At amortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2020
—x =
B —~MAN EAA AR ERSE REME A E
On Up to 1t03 3to12 1to 5 Over H JESan
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
M M M il Hm T Hm M
HwH/Je  HBXAx  HWAX  HAAX  HAX  HAX AT H/igt
HK$m  HK$m  HKEm  HK$m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
367,448 56,425 25217 12,134 1,857 - - 463,081
- 4,411 17,816 4,231 3,707 2,152 428 32,745
15,506 3,614 6,174 8,883 12,076 6,558 - 52,811
189,550 - - - - - - 189,550
224,172 41,197 83,024 183,549 622,363 344,001 1,502 1,499,808
- 125,559 199,549 108,528 196,028 101,671 3,441 734,776
- 5,222 3,880 13,015 20,145 12,831 - 55,093
- - - - - - 663 663
- - - - - - 18,740 18,740
- - - - - - 46,504 46,504
32,711 15,153 463 476 116 2 1,838 50,759
829,387 251,581 336,123 330,816 856,292 467,215 73,116 3,144,530
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIXGEH (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WHESNE (4
(B) AL (8

R Liabilities
FHERIATBX B AR T Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation
BRAT KA SR 2 /75 ) Deposits and balances from
27N banks and other financial
institutions
LA A% 2 &/ Financial liabilities at fair value
Fifii through profit or loss
it em T A Derivative financial instruments
B Deposits from customers
BRATHRE IS R AFFIE Debt securities and certificates of

depositin issue
AR TR I R if % CRUFBMAT BT Other accounts and provisions
RIBERIS D (including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

pilid=¢1 Total liabilities

WEFEEHRO Net liquidity gap

T v % B3] H X
FAETE Z o BT AR
TEE QB H K.
Pt A 45 e AN AUR
FALFF R A 2 5
WH.

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

2020
—% =%

B —AAR =4 F2AA —E RS AFUE A
On Up to 1t03 3to12 1to 5 Over H Mt
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
il M HEm il il il Hm Hm
\Whx  AXx HBAX HWHAX  HAx HAx  HAXT HTT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
189,550 - - - - - - 189,550
269,742 53,371 564 1,322 1,242 - - 326,241
- 11,552 4,348 3,690 386 360 - 20,336
11,253 5,065 7,052 9,480 16,786 10,719 - 60,355
1,465,055 366,433 246,117 111,002 1,715 - - 2,190,322
- 233 - 193 - - - 426
31,973 16,882 1,926 2,742 7,086 133 - 60,742
1,967,573 453,536 260,007 128,429 27,215 11,212 - 2,847,972
(1,138,186) (201,955) 76,116 202,387 829,077 456,003 73,116 296,558
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRENSERER (42

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 REBEAL () 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(C) TAEADHBAM

(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

ZRITBIA LT
(@) AEFTAET R (a) Non-derivative cash flows
&
TEMR T A The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group as at 31 December for
£HT 12 B 31 non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturity.
H 2z AEfiT 4k &t
fifot LRI R A 24
FIWIH Y~ I
2021
—& =5
—AHAR  =AHA AR —ERE REME
Up to 1to3 3to12 1to5 Over Bit
1 month months months years 5 years Total
WH W W Wi W W
BAX HARX HBAR HAR HBAR BAT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
SRR Financial liabilities
FHEREITEX FUE4R T Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 203,810 - - - - 203,810
ARAT S HAM SR LR 2 A M Deposits and balances from banks and
AP other financial institutions 466,594 17,507 1,054 877 - 486,032
PAA AT NS 3 2 &2 Financial liabilities at fair value through
itk profit or loss 5250 4,793 992 1,350 169 12,554
AR Deposits from customers 1,035,794 280,074 117,795 1,742 - 2,335,405
ERATIRSAES R M ATHIE Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 589 - 26 1,891 - 2,506
e o
A Lease liabilities 56 96 387 722 69 1,330
HoAh 4l fire i ial liabiliti
HoAth A % Other financial liabilities 53,255 303 257 7 5 53,827
SRR S Total financial liabilities 2,665,348 302,773 120,511 6,589 243 3,095,464
2020
—& =%
— AN =N A —ERE s R
Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over Mt
1 month months  months years 5 years Total
T WD W WM W W
" B HEXT "k AN ViV
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SRR Financial liabilities
TR TEX UK T Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 189,550 - - - - 189,550
AT R & a2 /£ %  Deposits and balances from banks and
Gl other financial institutions 323,133 568 1,342 1,251 _ 326,294
PAAPEA T NI B2 i Financial liabilities at fair value through
i profit or loss 11,552 4,349 3,698 409 342 20,350
B Deposits from customers 1,831,558 246,406 111,827 1,754 - 2,191,545
ERAITIR SR S AT HIE Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 233 - 194 - - 427
HLGE fi1ft Lease liabilities 61 112 468 1,011 134 1,786
HoAbLmh s fis Other financial liabilities 45,158 275 143 4 6 45,586
ERFHRBR Total financial liabilities 2,401,245 251,710 117,672 4,429 482 2,775,538
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIXGEI (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 MBS (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

C) BELHBWA B (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZRFHARER
()

(b) AETEZ W4 (b) Derivative cash flows

ey
i

NRME T A% The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group by remaining
#F 12 A 31 H contractual maturity as at 31 December for derivative financial liabilities that will
DL R A 20 20 be settled on a net basis, together with all derivative financial instruments that
H¥I/R 2z & will be settled on a gross basis regardless of whether the contract is in an asset
L 55 2 1 A or liability position. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the contractual
S5 2 AT A A undiscounted cash flows, except for certain derivatives which are disclosed at
fufst, KT e fair value.

L UE 4 2 AT

LT HONE

BREARBE™

B o BRERSY

T LRAUAT

EHIRSL, T Rb

8 1 Ath, <5 A 35

HNREHF A E

[ I 4

PN AT E 77 OE F B The Group’s derivative financial instruments that will be settled on a net basis
HE25 5 2 AT 4 mainly include interest rate swaps whereas derivative financial instruments that
fil T AL will be settled on a gross basis mainly include currency forwards and currency
R p 0, T 42 02 swaps.

B 4 2 AT

AEpTAEES

45 1% 1 iz M K

URiECE G R
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIXGEI (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WHEERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
C) BELHBWA B (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZRFHARER
()
(b) ATETEZ W4 (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

- D)

2021
—& =7
—AHAHR =ZAH  +=ANH —ERE REUE
Up to 1to 3 3to12 1to5 Over Bit
1 month months months years 5years Total

wim ®H wm Wi AT ®H
BhAT HAR BHT BHT BT BHHT

HK$’m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’m HK$’'m

o 1 Ak 1 25 Derivative financial liabilities
HZiiE& settled on a net basis
il 47 f5 (8,138)  (1,181) (4,315) (6,464) (1,162)  (21,260)
i s A e 4 Derivative financial instruments
HzZ k& settled on a gross basis
fil T
BIA Total inflow 928,041 413,024 315,783 81,488 6,666 1,745,002
p5 ¥kt Total outflow (927,043) (409,333) (315,157) (81,309) (6,657) (1,739,499)
2020
—% =%
—AHW  EAMNH AR —ELE HFENLE
Up to 1t03 3t0 12 1t05 Over Hit
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
] i T AT e T
H"hx  HAR HHjG  HHAK [EpAF H /it
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
14 A HE e 2 Derivative financial liabilities
A i o settled on a net basis
il A7 f5t (12,478)  (1,822)  (6,454) (15,829) (2,184)  (38,767)
5 5B B o A Derivative financial instruments
o settled on a gross basis
TR
BN Total inflow 431,957 354,366 372,964 130,734 5,646 1,295,667
PV L Total outflow (433,487) (355,490) (373,384) (130,260)  (5,573) (1,298,194)
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIXGEI (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 FEhTSNR () 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(C) BEAZHHIW (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZRITWHRU & W
()

(c) % 7™ 41 it & 4b (c) Off-balance sheet items
TH
SEH R Loan commitments
BRALERT The contractual amounts of the Group’s off-balance sheet financial instruments as
20214212 A 31 at 31 December 2021 that the Group commits to extend credit to customers and
H 17125 7 7 i 4 other facilities amounted to HK$719,254 million (2020: HK$709,217 million).
KAF OF S Ho A i Majority of those loan commitments can be drawn within one year.
T RN R T

B, HEA&H
kT 7,192.54
.76 (2020 4
W m 7,092.17
278, A HER
N PNy
— MR

I 45 4R 1R T Financial guarantee contracts

AERFTF 2021 Majority of financial guarantees and other financial facilities of the Group as at 31
F12H3MHZ December 2021 amounting to HK$57,228 million (2020: HK$60,532 million) are
JoF 55 48 £ B oAl maturing no later than one year.

Vb 55 R B < 0

WM 572.28 1z

J6 (2020 4F: #

i 60532 1z

g6, HEIHIH K

oy T — 4
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEME (8 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIXGEH (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BAEHE 4.4 Capital management
ENCE AN R The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
H 5 o2 4 15 5 4 A 8 4k return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
R DR 0 K R B R AS 7R profile. The ALCO periodically reviews the Group’s capital structure to maintain an optimal
JEIKF, [RI B 2R A 5?% balance among risk, return and capital adequacy.
R EHR o B 1 i E
ﬁﬁx‘t,ﬁ»ﬂﬁm‘ﬂiﬁﬁu

PEARGER LLERFE KUK 1]
e 5 B A 78 2 A B e £

P .

AERCLEY—EFH The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework of policies and controls on
RO B A PR B SR R capital management to support the development of the Group’s business and to meet the
B, R HEAT RET. statutory capital adequacy ratio.

1B B 1) O IE £R 1 52
Tl 55 5 S R RTINS, 395 2
R VAT R A EDR .

A B [ AE 4R 55 I B P The Group has complied with all the statutory capital requirements of the HKMA for the
AT & 75 & & T4 reported periods in respect of banking operation. The HKMA supervises BOCHK and certain
JR R E A E . 5 subsidiaries specified by the HKMA on a consolidated and solo basis and, as such, receives
)% *E}E,,T o B I information on the capital adequacy of, and sets capital requirements for those companies as

A P AL I R H awhole. Individual overseas banking subsidiaries and branches are directly regulated by their
ﬁﬁﬁfrz\%?)%?u SE 2 it e local banking supervisors, who set and monitor their capital adequacy requirements. Certain
AT, IR IZ5E A ] non-banking financial subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision and capital
ZZ?ZWEEH:K R, I requirements of local regulatory authorities.

NZE N Rk
%$§XJ§Z 175
z$ﬂﬁ%%ﬁ\7&
IIAT 52 AR AT ML G
Mﬁﬁ%““‘ﬁ%ﬂﬁ
2R R E A | &
IMTZEARTRIE, H
BT BT IHAE
275 ARAT 5% 1) Al iR
%Wﬁ\ﬂﬁx%ﬁh
X B WA IR, R
TP R BEARE o
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRENSERER (42

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BAEHE (8

4.4 Capital management (continued)

B A B e
e AR SR M AR TR
P, IRAE R B R A
G o AR CUR I 2R
PP PR O e T B
NI | B s <3|
JRURG: 7 FH B 43 B AR Bt
AR RN E B
A AR AT R HE ((F TR
W) TR ASEH]
R F B A B Al {8 1A 3
Trik, HHEAAENE
B XU B 58 5 %) T B
AER,

A B A1 45 5 R ] P9 A
Kt HE T H AL KA
HH— T I R B R
BR, JRREE RHER
So it R AR PRSI K
72 T 3 R B8 A
Ko AR kSR A
(s D TS5
HARTTI A BEA TR .

ARSI 2k SR bR (k.
SARAE ) T HVE T H
B S A ER .

AT 2021 FE4RLR
FH P98 B A 78 X VAl A
FPUL & &8 R E
PN [ B
WIESR . 128 RN 5
ECHERIR ] NEREEAR
TRV EEH B
VEMESE — S TR
T8 3t B 78 70 R i ) K
IR e 5 BB GEA, A
M ¥ RE A £ W] 5 fI% 1 J
JEAL— AR BRIk
8 ¥ N Y S - SIS
BALE. [N, AR
IR HE T 3 B B A L AR s
K TIafEX ], SRRl
5 RIET E KA R A
AR . AERTNA
PN B A TR AL VT A R T
R SRR B A B
UK =N S S VA S BEd I
A XS IR B8 T R S5 A
ELE RSk N E N
o

The ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy and adjusts the capital mix where
appropriate. The Group has adopted the foundation internal ratings-based (“FIRB”) approach
to calculate the credit risk capital charge for the majority of its non-securitisation exposures.
Small residual credit exposures are remained under the standardised (credit risk) (“STC”)
approach. The Group has adopted the standardised credit valuation adjustment (“CVA”)
method to calculate the capital charge for the CVA risk of the counterparty.

The Group continues to adopt the internal models (“IMM”) approach to calculate the general
market risk capital charge for foreign exchange and interest rate exposures and, with the
approval from the HKMA, exclude its structural FX positions in the calculation of the market
risk capital charge. The Group continues to adopt the standardised (market risk) (“STM”)
approach to calculate the market risk capital charge for the remaining exposures.

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (operational risk) (“STO”) approach to
calculate the operational risk capital charge.

The Group has continued to adopt an internal capital adequacy assessment process
(“ICAAP”) to comply with the HKMA's requirements in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Supervisory Review Process” in 2021. Based on the HKMA's guidelines on Pillar I, ICAAP
has been initiated to assess the extra capital needed to cover the material risks not captured
or not adequately captured under Pillar |, and therefore minimum Common Equity Tier 1
capital ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and minimum Total capital ratio are determined.
Meanwhile, operating ranges for the aforementioned capital ratios have also been established
which enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of capital utilisation. The
Group considers this ICAAP as an on-going process for capital management and periodically
reviews and adjusts its capital structure where appropriate in relation to the overall risk profile.
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4. SRIXGEH (4) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BREHE (8 4.4 Capital management (continued)

A, AL E A In addition, the capital plan of the Group is drawn up annually and then submitted to the Board
FERATRI, B 7= f5 for approval after endorsement of the ALCO. The plan is built up by assessing the implications
BN SHNERE of various factors upon capital adequacy such as the business strategies, return on equity,
HAHE . BEARI M risk appetite, credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements. Hence, the future capital
5 SRmE EAR [EIR . KU requirement is determined and capital sources are identified also. The plan is to ensure the
Tt (5P, Infs = Group maintains adequate capital and appropriate capital structure which align with its
e SR PURAPIN business development needs, thereby achieving an optimal balance among risk, return and
7o 2 PER R, AT T capital adequacy.

U, CLORBRAR I RE 4R R
U I BEARTE A R B A
Aasii, meEksk
J&, DREFARS . T3R5 %t

P WGP e T
(A) BWEZAZR (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation
T B 4R A The consolidation basis for regulatory purposes comprises the positions of BOCHK and
fih ThARHE CERAT R certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA in accordance with the Banking (Capital)
CBEA FYy Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in accordance with
B A W e R 4 4 HKFRSs.
HFRiEEZ B A

w . fE ST A B
T3] D)3 A
55 Fh 1 o U 2% 4 I
PN
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

The particulars of subsidiaries which are included within the accounting scope of

consolidation but not included within the regulatory scope of consolidation are as follows:

IR B R A W 2
BT
2021 2020
i gadst il BALH Ve A KL
2R Name Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
WHEAT wmEAxT EmHHEAT WHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
TPRE R EFE AN R BOC Group Trustee Company
] Limited 200 200 200 200
rh R E B g RIS 4 BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited
HRAF 593 491 553 498
China Bridge China Bridge (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
(Malaysia) Sdn.
Bhd. 12 2 13 9
rRERAT (B QR Bank of China (Hong Kong)
NERAH] Nominees Limited - - - -
FEEAT (BB B Bank of China (Hong Kong)
FEARAF Trustees Limited 8 8 1 11
PG RIR S (P BOC Financial Services (Nanning)
T AIRAF Company Limited 199 40 248 43
rPR{E BRI GR BOCHK Information Technology
P AR (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 399 275 387 265
FPRAE AR RS BOCHK Information Technology
GRYD FRAF Services (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. a4 373 421 360
W READ AR Che Hsing (Nominees) Limited*
NG N/A N/A - -
TG R TR Po Sang Financial Investment
HIRAH] Services Company Limited 364 345 364 345
FAHUES R BRI A R Po Sang Securities and Futures
NG| Limited 595 415 952 375
FEEFLA R A A Sin Hua Trustee Limited 5 5 5 5

Billion Express
Development Inc.
Billion Orient Holdings

Ltd.
Elite Bond
Investments Ltd.
Express Capital
Enterprise Inc.

Billion Express Development Inc.

Billion Orient Holdings Ltd.

Elite Bond Investments Ltd.

Express Capital Enterprise Inc.
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4. SRINEER (48

4.4 BAEHE (4

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) WEZEHEM (8 (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)
2021 2020
pgad st FA BB P R A S
B Name Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
BB AT WHEAT  EHEAT  BTIEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

Express Charm
Holdings Corp.
Express Shine Assets
Holdings Corp.
Express Talent
Investment Ltd.
Gold Medal Capital
Inc.
Gold Tap Enterprises
Inc.
Maxi Success
Holdings Ltd.
Smart Linkage
Holdings Inc.
Smart Union Capital
Investments Ltd.
Success Trend
Development Ltd.
Wise Key Enterprises
Corp.

% (READ ARARET
2021 4 2 H 16 HIERf#H.

Express Charm Holdings Corp.
Express Shine Assets Holdings
Corp. - -
Express Talent Investment Ltd.
Gold Medal Capital Inc.
Gold Tap Enterprises Inc.
Maxi Success Holdings Ltd.
Smart Linkage Holdings Inc.
Smart Union Capital Investments
Ltd. - -

Success Trend Development Ltd.

Wise Key Enterprises Corp.

* Che Hsing (Nominees) Limited was dissolved on 16 February 2021.
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(%) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

The principal activities of the above subsidiaries are set out in “Appendix — Subsidiaries
of the Bank”.

There were no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope of
consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of consolidation as at 31
December 2021 (2020: Nil).

There were also no subsidiaries which are included within both the accounting scope of
consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation where the methods of
consolidation differ as at 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

The Group operates subsidiaries in different countries/regions where capital is governed
by local rules and there may be restrictions on the transfer of funds or regulatory capital
between the members of the Group.

(B) Capital ratio

The capital ratios are analysed as follows:

2021 2020

CET1 capital ratio
17.30% 17.75%
Tier 1 capital ratio 19.11% 19.67%
Total capital ratio 21.44% 22.10%

224



@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRNGERE (4

4.4 BAEHE (4
(B) BALE (8

ERRTR TR S
b 2 AT 0 25
VA LT A 7
¥

WAL — % (CET1) %
A ZEHE K%
HLRATHIA A%

CET1 & AZ Y
TREA R
[EELTAES

>

T

&A1 R ) CET1 Bt

1y
fixi A

CET1 BEA: ML
TR %
HATLIR T (kR

VBB PR 325 SEE A5 3 472
(U]
HIEF TG (kR
BB PR 385 SEE A5 T3 472
()
AT EAG E R 5t
PRI B 45 AR 22
BT A A A
B R Y (A
LApi i) BT i
EE A L) RN

~FrE
—RBARAT e 55 RS
%

XF CET1 BEAC I & 119
KU

CET1 %A
AT1 A TR
B AT BEAZEYER

G THE 51y
A2

AT1 %A

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital

ratios is analysed as follows:

CET1 capital: instruments and reserves
Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital
instruments

Retained earnings
Disclosed reserves

CET1 capital before regulatory deductions

CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
Valuation adjustments
Other intangible assets (net of associated
deferred tax liabilities)

Deferred tax assets (net of associated deferred
tax liabilities)

Gains and losses due to changes in own credit
risk on fair valued liabilities

Cumulative fair value gains arising from the
revaluation of land and buildings (own-use
and investment properties)

Regulatory reserve for general banking risks

Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital

CET1 capital
AT1 capital: instruments
Qualifying AT1 capital instruments classified
as equity under applicable accounting
standards

AT1 capital

Tier 1 capital
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2021 2020
WMEAT A RE Wb
HK$’m HK$'m
43,043 43,043
193,800 184,230
45,033 45,100
281,876 272,373
(66) (24)
(1,623) (1,502)
(185) (91)

(31) (21)
(49,709) (49,413)
(6,073) (4,780)
(57,687) (55,831)
224,189 216,542
23,476 23,476
23,476 23,476
247,665 240,018




@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRNGERE (4

4.4 BAEHE (4
(B) BALE (8

TRV TR MERE
EREBEN R ARW
gt e e — BEAR
Al 55 RS M fi

IR W 5%

TRRA W

INEl & B+ AN 2R %
A (T PR A M B 2 S
CH M R HE
BEAT A4 F A T 4 4R
B RFAA P YR 3R

X TR B AT
¥

TRRA

S
m
N
jaj
Ck
o

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions

Collective provisions and regulatory reserve for
general banking risks eligible for inclusion in
Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital before regulatory deductions

Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions

Add back of cumulative fair value gains arising
from the revaluation of land and buildings
(own-use and investment properties) eligible
for inclusion in Tier 2 capital

Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital

Total regulatory capital
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2021 2020
BMEAT I NEDEp
HK$’'m HK$'m
7,805 7,322
7,805 7,322
22,369 22,236
22,369 22,236
30,174 29,558
277,839 269,576
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4.4 Capital management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

The capital buffer ratios are analysed as follows:

Capital conservation buffer ratio

Higher loss absorbency ratio

Countercyclical capital buffer ratio

(C) Leverage ratio

The leverage ratio is analysed as follows:

Tier 1 capital

Leverage ratio exposure

Leverage ratio

4. Financial risk management (continued)
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2021 2020
2.500% 2.500%
1.500% 1.500%
0.799% 0.790%

2021 2020
WHEAT VA REWAIT
HK$’'m HK$'m
247,665 240,018
3,357,085 3,036,425
7.38% 7.90%
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, “Fair value
measurement”. The categorisation are determined with reference to the observability and
significance of the inputs used in the valuation methods and based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities. This category includes equity securities listed on exchange, debt instruments issued
by certain governments and certain exchange-traded derivative contracts.

- Level 2: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes
majority of the OTC derivative contracts, debt securities and certificates of deposit with quote
from pricing services vendors, issued structured deposits and other debt instruments. It also
includes certain foreign exchange contracts, precious metals and properties with insignificant
adjustments or calibrations made to observable market inputs.

- Level 3: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable. This category includes equity investments, debt
instruments and certain OTC derivative contracts with significant unobservable components.
It also includes properties with significant adjustments made to observable market inputs.
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

The Group has an established governance structure and controls framework to ensure that
fair values are either determined or validated by control units independent of the front offices.
Control units have overall responsibility for independent verification of valuation results from
front line businesses and all other significant fair value measurements. Other specific
controls include verification of observable pricing inputs; review and approval for new models
and changes to models; calibration and back-testing of models against observed market
transactions; analysis and investigation of significant daily valuation movements; review of
significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. Significant valuation issues are
reported to senior management, Risk Committee and Audit Committee.

Generally, the unit of account for a financial instrument is the individual instrument. HKFRS
13 permits a portfolio exception, through an accounting policy election, to measure the fair
value of a portfolio of financial assets and financial liabilities on the basis of the net open risk
position when certain criteria are met. The Group applies valuation adjustments at an
individual instrument level, consistent with that unit of account. According to its risk
management policies and systems to manage derivative financial instruments, the fair value
adjustments of certain derivative portfolios that meet those criteria is measured on the basis
of the price to be received or paid for net open risk. Those portfolio-level adjustments are
allocated to the individual assets and liabilities on the basis of its relative net risk exposure
to the portfolio.
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair
value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in active
markets.

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by the
Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices,
commodity prices, volatilities and correlations, counterparty credit spreads and others,
which are mostly observable and obtainable from open market.

Wi B AR 5% R A A G 3% T

FEHEHI 2 J HAhSE, A2 3

ST N T T 35 R

B GNE S

M VLR & LR 4 f LR The technique used to calculate the fair value of the following financial instruments is as
APERIAGE TR below:

158 55k 57 B AT 5RAIE J Debt securities and certificates of deposit and other debt instruments

fhu A 55 LB

WRTAMAPHEBEZ The fair value of these instruments is determined by obtaining quoted market prices from
G Pt 32 5 i BUA (6] 4 3L exchange, dealer or independent pricing service vendors or using discounted cash flow
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technique. Discounted cash flow model is a valuation technique that measures present
value using estimated expected future cash flows from the instruments and then discounts
these flows using a discount rate or discount margin that reflects the credit spreads
required by the market for instruments with similar risk. These inputs are observable or can
be corroborated by observable or unobservable market data.

Asset backed securities

For this class of instruments, external prices are obtained from independent third parties.
The valuation of these securities, depending on the nature of transaction, is estimated from
market standard cash flow models with input parameter which include spreads to discount
rates, default and recovery rates and prepayment rates that may be observable or compiled
through matrix pricing for similar issues.
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5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Derivatives

OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contracts on foreign exchange,
interest rate, equity, commodity or credit. The fair values of these contracts are mainly
measured using valuation techniques such as discounted cash flow models and option
pricing models. The inputs can be observable or unobservable market data. Observable
inputs include interest rate, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices, commodity
prices, credit default swap spreads, volatilities and correlations. Unobservable inputs may
be used for less commonly traded option products which are embedded in structured
deposits. For certain complex derivative contracts, the fair values are determined based on
broker/dealer price quotations.

Credit valuation adjustments (“CVAs”) and debit valuation adjustments (“DVAs”) are applied
to the Group’s OTC derivatives. These adjustments reflect market factors movement,
expectations of counterparty creditworthiness and the Group’s own credit spread
respectively. They are mainly determined for each counterparty and are dependent on
expected future values of exposures, default probabilities and recovery rates.
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(A) Fair value hierarchy

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2021
FB& BBR BZER Btk
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BHEEHAKL WHEATL BHEAT BHEAT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Financial assets
Trading assets (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit 121 23,746 - 23,867
- Equity securities 23 - - 23
- Other debt instruments - 3,201 - 3,201
Other financial assets
mandatorily classified at
fair value through profit or
loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit - 1,138 - 1,138
Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit 11 766 - 1,477
- Other debt instruments - 15,196 - 15,196
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 16 33,231 - 33,247
Advances and other
accounts at FVOCI
(Note 23)
- 2,757 - 2,757
Investment in securities at
FVOCI (Note 24)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit 291,622 562,479 - 854,101
- Equity securities - 1,459 2,132 3,591
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2021
FB& BBR BZER Btk
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BHEEHAKL WHEATL BHEAT BHEAT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
(Note 30)
- Trading liabilities - 12,322 - 12,322
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss - 198 - 198
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 1 29,686 - 29,697
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Financial assets
Trading assets (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
- Other debt instruments
Other financial assets
mandatorily classified at
fair value through profit or
loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Other debt instruments
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22)
Advances and other
accounts at FVOCI
(Note 23)

Investment in securities at
FVOCI (Note 24)

- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2020
% R F=ER Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EwmEon WwmENs EBhENn EBmET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- 26,817 - 26,817
49 - - 49
- 3,300 - 3,300
- 1,154 - 1,154
720 587 - 1,307
- 118 - 118
8 52,803 - 52,811
- 1,163 - 1,163
258,400 472,935 - 731,335
- 1,074 2,367 3,441




@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WEMAMKKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(42)
5.1 DAPAHER ST 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
A &
(A) A PERZEL (A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)
()
2020
% RN H=EE% Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EmEon WwmENs WBhENn EmET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SRR Financial liabilities
DA PAE AT AT 3 Financial liabilities at fair
Z 4 R value through profit or loss
CFiHE 30D (Note 30)
- G AR - Trading liabilities - 20,336 - 20,336
- FERNUA AR - Financial liabilities
Tt N2 4 designated at fair value
il 75 through profit or loss - - - _
FHE b T H Derivative financial
(PvE 225 instruments (Note 22) 29 60,326 - 60,355
AL 2 4 Rl gt There were no financial asset and liability transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the
J AT 2021 4£% Group during 2021 (2020: There were transfers of derivative financial assets of
HHEERINE HK$15,498 million and derivative financial liabilities of HK$11,227 million from level 1 to
B Rz R level 2 for the Group during 2020 as a result of calibrations of market observable inputs
(2020 #: HFA on certain financial instruments. The impact arising from such calibrations was
A5 X 5 F 4 b T insignificant to the fair value measurement of the relevant financial instruments).

Bz iipn Ezn
FikT TR ME, T
2020 4F N WD
154.98 Lotz fiTA
&b Ve KW
1227 Lz fik
& Rl B 5T e 5 — 2
PR RN
AR SR HE X B < 4
il T B AP E
FMANE R,
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKATE(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8

5.1 DAPHEIFERNEMT
B8

(B) H=ZEFMHER
3

F 20214 1H1H
L
- YRk
- G YERE
- oA AT A
- A PEAA
WE
HHE=ZY

F 2021 %12 A 31 H

T 202112 A 31 H
FA M &R g T
RN i)
RSP 2 A
- ARG

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

At 1 January 2021
Losses
- Income statement
- Net trading gain
- Other comprehensive income
- Change in fair value
Additions
Transfer out of level 3

At 31 December 2021
Total unrealised gains for the year included in

income statement for financial assets held as at
31 December 2021

- Net trading gain

236

2021
SR
Financial assets
PLASHEZRAL
T AL AT
a7 IR
Investment in
T4 securities
$WTA _ atFvocl
Derivative B priESS
financial Equity
instruments securities
WREAT WREAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m
- 2,367
- (246)
- 1"
- 2,132
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEFMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. BEFAMRKAFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8

5.1 DAPHEIFERNEMT
B8

(B) H=ZEFMHER
3 (5

T 2020 1 H1H

&

- IR
NpEEd Lie
- e A
- AT

s

ey

T 2020412 H31H

T 20205412 A 31 H
B M &M e T4
PR NS 2 3R 1) oA 5
PR 25 5
- ARG

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

At 1 January 2020
Gains
- Income statement
- Net trading gain
- Other comprehensive income
- Change in fair value
Additions
Transfer out of level 3

At 31 December 2020

Total unrealised gains for the year included in
income statement for financial assets held as at
31 December 2020

- Net trading gain
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2020
SrRb e
Financial assets
PAASPEAR,
TEN A AT
2 Z AR
Investment in
fiTHE securities
GWTA __ atFvocl
Derivative RIS
financial Equity
instruments securities
Ve AREWA I VO TREWAVH
HK$'m HK$'m
11 2,154
146 -
- 213
(157) -
- 2,367
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(42)
5.1 AFEHERSET 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

A (&

(B) E=EZKIHTEZ (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
3 (8D
F 20214 12 H 31 As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, financial instruments categorised as level 3 are
H X% 2020 4 12 H mainly comprised of unlisted equity shares.
31 H, #EAF=E
H & T HFEA
FEAE BT RAL
X T35 51 For certain OTC derivative contracts, the counterparty credit spreads used in valuation
e LRAY, HEZ techniques are unobservable inputs with significant impact on valuation. Therefore,
G FETRZE RN these instruments have been classified by the Group as level 3. Transfers out of level 3
ARSI oAl during 2020 were due to change of valuation observability. The Group has established
A EREW., Kk internal control procedures to control the Group’s exposure to such financial
ALK X L 4 T instruments.

HX I B2H =80
T 2020 FERHF=
JELR TN AR AT LR
K. KRR CE
SEAIR A R P
M AR AT 2
TR
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8

5.1 DAPHEIFERNEMT
B8

®)

HE=RHHTHER
3 (8

DL PE AR T AN H
il AT i 2 JE Tl
AL AFAE T 5%
()T B A
H) Z A E L FE S
/BRI LR P
KA A TRE R
Ry B IZ BB %
2R S AR -
ER B GRS
& AT A LR A F] B
WA IE FH R 2
TR, % L B 1
(B X HAFe A T
BB B E A A
W CAE D EE .
FEARAMESH
R FHE T A
NHETFEZ S H
I A iy R A
25.76x - 51.58x. i
MK 0.49x - 1.04x.
WANESTI 30%.
B R E 23.44%
- 83.51% L S AR [14ik
F7.95% -12.21%.
AFEEEAGRHAZ
At / BAI
R/ W TH
the. Tfi AR SRIR K
[ S B B 7 1
FEEMXKR, H5
AR LT A
ZEETi / BRI
R/ W TH
Lt R F I 8l 1 3
FE I S AR AR
FH B B 28 e i) 9
Fo

TS A T BT
82 FH ) B KA T 52
HRRE 5%H A
&/ AR (2020
F: 5%), WASEH
Z HAh T B K
HHGIMAET 0.96 12
JoE R > T 0.94
2,76 (2020 4 14 )n
WM 0.55 {ZiuEik
LU 0.54 1270).

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

The fair values of unlisted FVOCI equity investments are determined with reference to
(i) multiples of comparable listed companies, including average of the price/earnings
ratios and average of the price/book values ratios of the comparables; or (ii) dividend
discount model calculation of the underlying equity investments; or (iii) net asset value
with fair value adjustments on certain assets or liabilities held (if applicable), if neither
appropriate comparables nor dividend discount model calculation is available or
applicable. The significant unobservable inputs and their range applied in the fair values
measurement of the Group’s unlisted FVOCI equity investments includes price/earnings
ratios of the comparables of 25.76x - 51.58x, price/book values ratios of the
comparables of 0.49x - 1.04x, liquidity discount of 30%, dividend payout ratio of 23.44%
- 83.51% and return on shareholders’ equity of 7.95% - 12.21%. The fair value is
positively correlated to the price/earnings ratios and price/book value ratios of
appropriate comparables, forecasted stream of future dividend payout or net asset
values, and is negatively correlated to the liquidity discount used in the average of
price/earnings ratios and price/book value ratios of comparables or discount rate used
in dividend discount model.

Had all of the significant unobservable inputs applied on the valuation techniques
favourably changed/unfavourably changed by 5% (2020: 5%), the Group’s other
comprehensive income would have increased by HK$96 million and decreased by
HK$94 million, respectively (2020: increased by HK$55 million and decreased by HK$54
million, respectively).
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MEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
(%)

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

5.2 EAAPETHE K SRl

IH

TR R BLAE — 5 5E I
ST 5% T 3 B AN
I = filk TR 2 BORER VT
fitio AN 25 i
2 S2Bi A DL T VT
FREM TR ZAFHE.

FE I/ T RARAT B A

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods and
assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument
as far as practicable.

Balances with/from banks and other financial institutions and trade bills

RN 2 85 R R 5
S
KRGy 2 S F B8 7 I B
Ol T8 H G —E N
2, FK IS AT
EARA -

& OURARAT KA
SRR G
RERIY 25 7 GER P AR
AT B At < R WLR B2 2K
RN, i AR
RS, Bk 52
B -

VAR A i B 2 UESF

Substantially all the financial assets and liabilities mature within one year from the balance
sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Advances to customers and banks and other financial institutions

Substantially all the advances to customers and banks and other financial institutions are
on floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their carrying
value approximates fair value.

Investment in securities at amortised cost

%

DA 42 A i B 2 R %R
Z N PE R e 5B 5.1
P A SR T 52 5%
WE %5 [ 77 2 AL 72 41
TR 2 5 A I .

The fair value of securities at amortised cost is determined by using the same approach as
those debt securities and certificates of deposit and asset backed securities measured at
fair value as described in Note 5.1.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKATE(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(42)
5.2 EAAFEHERN LR 5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)
TH (8
&SR Deposits from customers
Ko 2 & A3k T Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance sheet
S HE—FEAN N, H date and their carrying value approximates fair value.
WTHME 5 A TAE AR -
oL RAT 5t 5 0E 55 B A7 3K Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue
Wk
R THZ APHEE The fair value of these instruments is determined by using the same approach as those debt
5 FE 5.1 9 LA PR TE securities and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.
5 55 AE 95 K AT IE
KT
B L B IR T E 5 A The following tables set out the carrying values and fair values of the financial instruments
AL ISR T A, T not measured at fair value, except for the above with their carrying values being
FKRNAECLA FEITET approximation of fair values.
4 Rl T B T T R A
TPH.
2021 2020
T T AEL MK THIE
Carrying ATE Carrying NFE
value Fair value value Fair value
WhEAxG WHEARm WHmEe WHETG
HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
ERiET™ Financial assets
DA AR T B 2 254 Investment in securities at
7 24) amortised cost (Note 24) 133,629 133,430 55,093 56,097
o Financial liabilities
O RAT A8 S50 55 B A7 500 Debt securities and
(P 32 certificates of deposit in
issue (Note 32) 2,423 2,426 426 426
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8

5.2 FFUAPHEE SR
TH (8

TRIR B AT
) e fh TR 2 AT E

%2,

ERBT
DU A A T 4 2 AE 93
Eras

ot
SRAT BISFESR &
AL

ERFT™
DA A2 A 1 B 2 AR 27
Bt

SRR
CRAT IS
THE

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

The following tables show the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments with fair values

disclosed.

Financial assets
Investment in securities at
amortised cost

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Financial assets
Investment in securities at
amortised cost

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

242

2021
BB FERY F=RR Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
WTEAT WTEAmD BHEAKL BHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
995 132,049 386 133,430
. 2,426 - 2,426

2020
=1 BEH BEEH St
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
WmEAG WBmEAT WBHEAT WHH G
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
957 54,752 388 56,097
- 426 - 426
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEME (8 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
(%)

5.3 IAFEFREEFFELSR 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value

TH
A 45 A ik — S A i 4 The Group uses valuation techniques or quoted market prices in active market to determine
A B BR T 35 4R A0 Sk the fair value of non-financial instruments.

SE AR R TRA AT

BEEYY e 7 Investment properties and premises

N F iy N SE s The Group’s properties can be divided into investment properties and premises. All of the
ALY R PN Group’s investment properties and premises were revalued as at year end. This year, the
Az $ gt Wl Je 5 7= 2 valuations were carried out by an independent firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank
TAERAATEN . AEZ Petty Limited, who have among their staff Fellow and Members of The Hong Kong Institute
it {5 F Ak ST A VR I T of Surveyors with recent experience in the locations and categories of properties being
SE L5 B 4T A IR A F valued. The Group’s Management had discussions with the surveyors on the valuation
AT, HANE & &N methods, valuation assumptions and valuation results when the valuation is performed at
wmIFERRELS R each interim and annual reporting date. There has been no change in valuation methods
RN e AT 2 N, during the year and the methods used are consistent with last year.

A A 5 4 f Ak Hb X

J s EANE 2.

(ERETE S Y

TNy, ASSR A1 B2 2 BR
WEITI A E TV ik
EMBB R SR A E
Tk TN BA AL, IR

53—

) ERAPEITE (i) Valuation methods and inputs used in level 2 fair value measurements
K FH B A8 48 77 v B
Wy RNEZBH 2 The fair value of properties classified as level 2 is determined using either the market
YNNI AE, Ti5% comparison approach by reference to recent sales price of comparable properties or the
Hf Bl 22 3 3 income capitalisation approach by reference to market rent and capitalisation rate, with
E R (T appropriate adjustments to reflect the differences between the comparable properties
) S HE M IHHE K and the subject properties. These adjustments are considered as insignificant to the
NI QPN TN measurement.

2, FRXTAT L
P W pr Al ol 2 1)
ZRAENIE A E. )
S5 BN 9t B 1K
T I A R E KR
i o
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©)

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
(%)

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

5.3 BLAFETHERE SR
THE (8

Bl K s ()
()% - ZRATEITE

Investment properties and premises (continued)

(i) Valuation methods and inputs used in level 2 fair value measurements (continued)

K I A48 7 35 L R
EED)

v St/ N kA
T HT P, RE
PP iR IFaEE L)
W BN TR Jeif
WP 3 o AT BRA
Pz &4 A
&R
AT L E
Pl A 3

(iyH RE=ZFERA T

THEAEUR

ERERAT RS, HeoraR
NF =R A
Poolk 2z 2~ E 2R H
T 3 B BN %
Ak, BHEALER YL
HA T T Bl 2
5T BT 8 A T R ok
JE € o

AT HRAT &
PR, FFIHIHEE 5%
Bl 58 AL, HATE
TR R IH 2 B A
HHE . EERRN
U R e EE
122 S 1) BRI 4
LeAfrIAZER, FEEIE 1)
B DL S e M £ A
REPEN -

(i)

The Group’s properties are located in Hong Kong, certain major cities in the mainland,
Thailand and Malaysia where the property markets are considered active and
transparent. Sales price, market rent and capitalisation rate of comparable properties
are generally observable either directly or indirectly in these markets.

Information about level 3 fair value measurements

The fair value of all of the Group’s properties classified as level 3, except for the bank
vault, is determined using either the market comparison approach or the income
capitalisation approach, adjusted for a premium or a discount specific to the features of
the Group’s properties compared to the comparable properties.

The fair value of the bank vault is determined using the depreciated replacement cost
approach as no direct comparable is available given the specialised nature of the
property. The major inputs are the market value of the existing land, the current cost of
replacing the property and the depreciation rate. Appropriate adjustments are made to
reflect the specialised nature of the property.

244



©)

(8

5.3 BLAFETHERE SR
THE (8

BBt S s (B

(i) B REZEHAFAE
THERBUR (8D

LA R A i
R e S

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEFMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Investment properties and premises (continued)

(i) Information about level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

The valuation methods and significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value
measurement of the Group’s properties classified as level 3 are as follows:

G AR FTR
PRI TV K R
TGP

AR FER SAPHEBRR
fHE BERXATRERNR Jiiy ] Relationship of
Valuation Significant Weighted unobservable inputs
method unobservable inputs average to fair value

AT IR HE AL Prip=x REE2% FriAE@E, ATEBK.
Bank vault Depreciated Depreciation rate (20204F: 2%) The higher the depreciation rate,
replacement cost 2% (2020: 2%) the lower the fair value.

approach per year

Wl bR 4 o7 2 A AR A+15% wihEmE, APEE.
Premium on specialised (20204F: +15%) The higher the premium,
nature of the property| +15% (2020: +15%) the higher the fair value.

to building cost

oAbl T A HRIEE | DAV ARXS T EEB L AE 1t -3.7% HN S, AR,
Other WNBEAE | R/ D (2020: -8%) The higher the premium,
properties Market Premium/(discount) the higher the fair value.

comparison on features of the

approach or property compared to s, AFHEEK.
income comparable properties The higher the discount,
capitalisation the lower the fair value.

approach
Yk AR ] Premium/(discount) on features of a property is determined after taken into account

FEPE R B 2/
i) JisE 50
LAY AE AN A R 3R
EmER, Flanms
JRZ W E . fE.
kR el / RBL
R TR A JR 4
JEE .

various factors, such as time for market movement, location, accessibility, building
age/condition, floor level, size, layout, etc., with reference to the differences in features

with comparable properties.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8

5.3 BLAFETHERE SR
THE (8

BERYY S5 (D

() K5 = 2 P
HRITR (50

XA TR
BB AFE,
2R T & A %
R R T
Pl . R AL —
e T et R J i
7. B
T 3 P A oK i 7
#IH MR OR RN
. HHlBERES
AT IR AT AT L)
MR, IR AT
ELWall 5 42 1 e e 5
i B 22 7 R AR 3
W R AT
AR S B OR AR
ERIBLE T 0 BR K e
A CEFEEL B
PRE A . A
8D SR A B
{85 P A B A8
BREMEES A
B RIRWR
ARREFRFEEE, o
FES B,

il

DAl P/ N R P R
BR T A B T
BRI AL

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Investment properties and premises (continued)

(i) Information about level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

For the fair value of the investment property with a redevelopment plan, it is measured
on a redevelopment basis by adopting residual approach which is a valuation method
generally used to value development of lands. Gross Development Value (“GDV”) is first
determined using market comparison approach by reference to recent transactions of
comparable properties and adjusted for a premium or a discount specific to the quality
of the Group’s development compared to the comparable properties. The ultimate fair
value of the redevelopment is the residual value after deducting the present value of the
development costs (including professional fees, demolition cost, constructions cost etc.)
and developer’s profit from the present value of the GDV. The higher the GDV, the higher
the fair value; the higher the development costs and the discount rate, the lower is the
fair value.

Precious metals
The fair values of precious metals are determined by obtaining quoted market prices in
active market or market quote with certain adjustments.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8
5.3 IAFEFREEFFELSR 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
TH (8
(A) AFHERNER (A) Fair value hierarchy
2021
F—-B% F_E% F=E% Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
wBmEAKL WHEART EWEART WHHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
SR Non-financial assets
el (7 26) Investment properties (Note 26) - 477 17,886 18,363
LYIN AN ) Properties, plant and equipment
(3 27D (Note 27)

- A - Premises - 3,302 39,841 43,143
HAh g™ (B 28) Other assets (Note 28)

- He)E - Precious metals - 10,207 - 10,207

2020
F—B% iy B2 Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
wmAaAT BMmEAT WHEAT wmEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
JESmB~ Non-financial assets
e (RHE 26) Investment properties (Note 26) - 715 18,025 18,740
L7/IN AN DS Properties, plant and equipment
CPHE 27) (Note 27)

- B - Premises - 2,583 40,666 43,249
HoAh g (A 28) Other assets (Note 28)

- RER - Precious metals - 10,697 - 10,697
AR AEe Rl % T There were no non-financial asset transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the Group during
FEREEE BRI the year (2020: There were transfers of HK$5,721 million of precious metals from level 1 to
ZIRg MR (2020 level 2 for the Group during 2020 as a result of calibrations of market observable inputs on
Fr HTAERN SR precious metals. The impact arising from such calibrations was insignificant to the fair value
Z 3 AT AR R & AT measurement of precious metals. There were no other non-financial asset transfers between
TRE, T 2020 SERZ level 1 and level 2 for the Group during the year).

RERHE - RAES
CREBMER ONED
57.21 {476, FHREZHERT
Bt JR AT E T B R

AERK, AL 2 HAbAE

SRR T E N A S
—RERLE E RN
).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(82
5.3 AP EHEFFELS R 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
TH (8
(B) E=E&HIEZF) (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

F 2021 1H1H
i
-
- B AT
2 5
- BB 2T
- S E
- Bk
71
I
N =T
R
T
L

T 2021412 A 31 H

T 2021 4 12 H 31 HiFH
SO TR RE AL RA LN
WAL 2 2% 010 A S B 3 s
- BB A PE I

5
- B EEZET IR

At 1 January 2021
Losses
- Income statement
- Net loss from fair value adjustments
on investment properties
- Net loss from revaluation of premises
- Other comprehensive income
- Revaluation of premises
Depreciation
Additions
Transfer into level 3
Transfer out of level 3
Reclassification
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2021

Total unrealised losses for the year included
in income statement for non-financial
assets held as at 31 December 2021
- Net loss from fair value adjustments on

investment properties
- Net loss from revaluation of premises
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2021

FEERB=

Non-financial assets

Yol AEHE R

Properties, plant

Bk and equipment
Investment V-lia
properties Premises
WHEATG WHEAL
HK$’'m HK$’'m
18,025 40,666
(229) -

- (16)

- 612

- (1,125)

232 38

422 595

(163) (1,291)

(401) 401

- (39)

17,886 39,841
(229) -

- (16)

(229) (16)
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8
5.3 IAFEFREEFFELSR 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
TH (8
(B) F=E&ZH T B3 (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
(8
2020
E [t iV

Non-financial assets

Yl A R
Properties, plant

engy/ N4 and equipment
Investment JE e
properties Premises
#wmE LT wmE LT
HK$'m HK$'m
F 20201 H1H At 1 January 2020 20,032 45,004
EEL losses
- Wk - Income statement
- B BEE A P - Net loss from fair value adjustments
ZF T on investment properties (1,641) -
- WAl AF T - Net loss from revaluation of premises - (57)
- HAtr g as - Other comprehensive income
- e EAL - Revaluation of premises . (1,705)
A Depreciation - (1,153)
HE Additions 9 87
YN N ] Transfer into level 3 - -
=R Transfer out of level 3 (295) (1,590)
HP R Reclassification (80) 80
ISR Exchange difference - -
F 2020412 31 H At 31 December 2020 18,025 40,666
T 2020 4E 12 A 31 HEA Total unrealised losses for the year included
MG Rl B8 TAE TR in income statement for non-financial
WAL A I A S T LR AT assets held as at 31 December 2020
- BB A PEH IR - Net loss from fair value adjustments on
EaEE I investment properties (1,641) -
- HAl T - Net loss from revaluation of premises - (57)
(1,641) (57)
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HEMEMIE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. WREMAMKAF(E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8

5.3 BLAFETHERE SR
THE (8

(B)

FE=RHHIRE )
€3]

HBARERE =R
Z e Th R % 4
B A7 B 0 b AH 3 I
AT LR B Wl A
inwabitd WA E TR i)
TN B AT
S8 M b2 E
/G TR T
CACEERYNASE G
D% arin= 4 E7/R|4
MR ERER . |
TR K BT
W RAE 2 AT R
WA, B
[CRIER7NIEC N 44
Yol £ A T L 2 v
W/ i) AR
BHEEA PTG, T
Xt T W R i 3
ENIpiXnral L ¥
EHPN LIS
(AR X CY/N 22 TN
P =2

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

The transfer of properties into and out of level 3 is due to change in the
premium/(discount) on features applied between the subject and comparable properties
during the year. Premium/(discount) on features is determined with reference to
differences in features between the subject properties and the comparable properties
recently transacted in the market. As comparable properties that come from recent
market transactions may be different in each year, the premium/(discount) on features
applied between the subject and comparable properties would change from year to year
accordingly. As a result, the significance of adjustments made to observable market
inputs may vary and lead to the transfer of properties into and out of level 3.
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FLEX H

B BT KA SR
HURAF T B 350
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MR AR K LA TE AR
A Y LS X (B
SR BRSO 2355
Wk 293.95 1278 (2020 4
W 364.91 270> Kk
68.04 147t (2020 4: #if
94.75 1471

IR LA A FAE A AT N5 28 1F
TR R AT AR S
JyPE T 83.46 14.70(2020 4
51 148.89 1270).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

6. Net interest income

Interest income

Advances to customers, due from banks and
other financial institutions

Investment in securities and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

Others

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, due to banks and
other financial institutions

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Subordinated liabilities

Lease liabilities

Others

Net interest income

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2021 2020
WHEAT WwME T
HK$’'m HK$'m
27,375 34,703
9,007 11,505
119 222
36,501 46,430
(8,239) (14,747)
(42) (2)

- (80)

(33) (53)
(43) (250)
(8,357) (15,132)
28,144 31,298

Included within interest income are HK$29,395 million (2020: HK$36,491 million) and
HK$6,804 million (2020: HK$9,475 million) for financial assets measured at amortised cost
and at fair value through other comprehensive income respectively.

Included within interest expense are HK$8,346 million (2020: HK$14,889 million) for financial
liabilities that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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WEREBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
7. BRE B EEESWA 7. Net fee and commission income

2021 2020
whEAT I IREWAY
HK$’m HK$'m
583 SR N Fee and commission income
IERELD Securities brokerage 3,743 3,567
TEHAN 4 Loan commissions 2,750 2,314
{5 AR5 Credit card business 2,152 1,868
PRI Insurance 1,757 1,480
{EHE B RS Trust and custody services 777 700
S Payment services 751 740
FEIr Funds distribution 739 783
A4 Bills commissions 623 591
TR Safe deposit box 306 306
LR Currency exchange 119 226
HAth Others 1,225 1,083
14,942 13,658
k45 2R K4S i Fee and commission expense
fEHRI% Credit card business (1,400) (1,179)
WES44 Securities brokerage (458) (415)
it Others (625) (666)
(2,483) (2,260)
Y RS BAR SN Net fee and commission income 12,459 11,398
HHiEH: Of which arise from:
A DLA F{E AR 4 1 E N\ H 2 Financial assets or financial liabilities that are not
PRV 8 2 4 il 77 Bl 4 measured at fair value through profit or loss
il 471153
- MRS A4l - Fee and commission income 3,077 2,592
- RS e - Fee and commission expense (13) 7)
3,064 2,585
{EF R A Z 4TS 30 Trust and other fiduciary activities
- RS AR - Fee and commission income 980 899
- RS A H - Fee and commission expense (38) (30)
942 869
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
8. Net trading gain

2021 2020
WHEAL BHE I
HK$’'m HK$'m
Net gain/(loss) from:
Foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products 4,676 5,066
Interest rate instruments and items under
fair value hedge (48) (800)
Commodities 175 361
Equity and credit derivative instruments 129 136
4,932 4,763

9. HALLIAFER4LIEN 9. Net (loss)/gain on other financial instruments at fair value through

Pz &M T RS (5
#) /W

FeAy sl 53 S0 LA FAE AR AL
TSR 2 Rt TR (7
HO/ Wead

FE N A B T A B 28
ZER TR (S0 /IR

2%

L

profit or loss

2021 2020
WHE AT HwmHE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Net (loss)/gain on other financial instruments
mandatorily classified at fair value through
profit or loss (39) 36
Net (loss)/gain on financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or
loss (26) 121
(65) 157
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W& EBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10. HA&RT B2 5l 10.

it

AR/ Wl LA T AR AT
AN FeAt 2 Wi i 2 E SR
ez et

8% [B] LA AR A B AE S
Ea7 AT R

it

1. HAEERA 1.

li3sVION
- REFERBE LA
PR T NI
b AT 28 2 IE SRR
7
- REERTFAZ A
AT Al 4
TS i 2 S5 5 %
fRaig /NP ESCION
ke A RBEEDZ S
Hoths

(R 3 | A
F R B R YL 2 B
SUE MM 7 | T (2020
e WM 4 H AT,

Net gain on other financial instruments

Net gain on disposal/redemption of investment in
securities at FVOCI

Net loss on redemption of investment in securities at
amortised cost
Others

Other operating income

Dividend income
- From investment in securities at FVOCI derecognised
during the year

- From investment in securities at FVOCI held at the
end of the year

Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Others

2021 2020
WHEAT WwHE AT
HK$’m HK$'m
1,059 4,411
(117) (35)
25 7
967 4,383
2021 2020
whaAT WMHE It
HK$’'m HK$'m
1 1"
169 93
576 597
(57) (61)
63 97
752 737

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$7 million (2020: HK$4
million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during

the year.
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B RS (RED /7 HRE:
TR R A K 51

FEARAT S HoAth S RLAL) 2 4

AR JGEIEIR
UEFF BT
- DA TR T A AR
el e

- DR AT 2

AR S S54RI TR

HAt

IRAEAE 15 R %

12. Net charge of impairment allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of impairment allowances on:

Advances and other accounts

Balances and placements with banks and other
financial institutions

Investment in securities
- At FVOCI

- At amortised cost

Loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts

Others

Net charge of impairment allowances
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2021 2020
WHEATT I RE W
HK$’'m HK$'m
(1,966) (2,489)
(15) (5)

(29) (90)

(23) 9

(52) (81)

(80) (r7)
(2,113) (2,652)
(20) (19)
(2,133) (2,671)
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13. 2B H

NEH (OREERME)
- Hri A e 3 A
- IBfREA

Bl sc i (A
FEAT IF B et
- AL ROET
FLGT e S AL Al 57
- Hoph

TIF B
HROTm &
- RS
- RS
FABE S

13. Operating expenses

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- Salaries and other costs
- Pension cost

Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation and amortisation)
- Short-term leases, leases of low-value assets and
variable lease payments
- Others

Depreciation and amortisation
Auditor’s remuneration

- Audit services

- Non-audit services
Other operating expenses
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2021 2020
WHEAT wmmE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
8,625 8,541

514 525

9,139 9,066

10 10

1,199 1,204
1,209 1,214
2,974 2,978

24 28

8 13

2,455 2,476
15,809 15,775
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W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

14. FFYNALE / AF  14. Net loss from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment
ERBZ FTH properties

2021 2020
WHEHAT BEME T
HK$’'m HK$'m
BEPNL AT R Net loss from fair value adjustments on investment
Wi (fHE 26) properties (Note 26) (227) (1,641)

15. AbE / EfYL. 2% 15. Net loss from disposalirevaluation of properties, plant and
MEBEEZHETHR equipment

2021 2020
WTEATT W E 170
HK$’'m HK$'m

SbE B T E Bt S Net loss from disposal of equipment, fixtures and
255 fittings (3) (4)

AR i (M Net loss from revaluation of premises (Note 27)

27) (17) (59)
(20) (63)
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16. BT

Wi e N 2 B AN T -

AR
B
- EATEABL
- JEAERBAIR R

I LU
- ENTABLI
- TEERBR

T SEA I

N PR W 7 A KA ]
PARAE IR (B

134

A B S L IR AR JE i
T A A I SR B A
B 16.5% (2020 #:
16.5%) $eik . il AN A
LRI WEA G FLAR T S 2R
Tot i AUACA L B 28 M 55 e
TEEZK / WX 2 JAT BT

5.

G LA SR AL I A0 7 A P 5
FrBisil, SR AN EB

A SERBLIZE R -

BT A M)

i % 16.5% (2020 4F:
16.5%) T KIBLI

Hh 5K/ M [X R0 2 22 S5 1

S
TR RBLZ N
Bt g5 EAAIRZ T3

AR R IR 55 5 457

TR %
AL RS
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AR
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16. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

Current tax
Hong Kong profits tax
- Current year taxation
- Over-provision in prior years

Taxation outside Hong Kong
- Current year taxation
- Over-provision in prior years

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of temporary differences and

unused tax credits (Note 34)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2021 2020
BTEAT BHE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
4,761 5,367
(283) (147)
4,478 5,220
436 412
(1) (25)
4,913 5,607
(69) (512)
4,844 5,095

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2020: 16.5%) on the estimated
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on profits outside Hong
Kong has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of
taxation prevailing in the countries/regions in which the Group operates.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

Profit before taxation

Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2020: 16.5%)

Effect of different taxation rates in other
countries/regions

Income not subject to taxation

Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

Over-provision in prior years

Withholding tax outside Hong Kong

Others

Taxation charge

Effective tax rate
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2021 2020
WHEATT WmE T
HK$’m HK$'m
29,075 32,628
4,797 5,384
199 75
(154) (295)
437 447
(15) -
(284) (172)
90 (117)
(226) (227)
4,844 5,095
16.7% 15.6%
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W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
17. B 17. Dividends

2021 2020
£ pst.] (i ¥
Wwm  BHEAT #IT whE AT
Per share Total Per share Total
HKS HK$'m HKS HK$'m
JBE B Dividends 0.274 11,794 0.282 12,138
T 202148 H30H, #¥H On 30 August 2021, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.110 per ordinary share
2 BRI S amounting to approximately HK$4,735 million, which was paid on 21 September 2021.
WM 0.110 JG, RERL) N
i 47.35 1276, #E T 2021
£9 H 21 H3AS.
F 2021 FE12 H 14 H, & On 14 December 2021, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.164 per ordinary
S E YR I B @ share amounting to approximately HK$7,059 million, which was paid on 30 December

MeHET 0.164 JG, MALN 2021.
WM 7059 2o, HET
2021 412 A 30 H3Z AT
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18. BRREFIBA

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Retirement benefit costs

AN SRR R AR A T 5
HWaRENRT. £
8, AT AR AT E
BRI LR AR
A E 2 BOLIR R
Rl B AR DR 2 9 AR
il

e ANIAEL e A
) RV R AR T 2 B A it
HNEIERF &2 5%, 1
JEE 2 A MO E R
KAWL 5%%E 15% A%
(WP 2 554230
JE A BT IR AR  SREATIR R
BRI 0E BR %5 4
i 10 FFEBL_ SRR iR
I 100%2 i LR IR
3 ER 9 FIR T, K
A i DR T 25 1L A3 (e
RIVI 8 iR B A0 ), AT
30%%E 90% i E At
Ji SSCH JE EEK, A2
ComARE 2R ) TR

Bt € s A 2% 1 )T 2000
F12 41 HSeHti, AR
TP AEF ) ZER Yo 1 5 AR
itk T 2019 R,
YRS EE T 5 FMRT
AT T AR SRR iz
Rl 22 B FE NN P AR I R e
FERM(EIT AR A A, 8
BNy AR E bR e E R
WRB A B IR AT,
1) 2 5] 2 A HRAT 2 R
EAL.

##E 2021 12 A 31 H
WEFEE, EMBRAET
0.20 1275 (2020 4F: Z)#
M 0.10 1270) Z Btk
S5, BB R TR 2 s
Wy m 3.61 12t
(2020 4F: Z99m 3.75 12
76D, TMiALER A ARG
R 2 B3R £ S HE T
1.09 127t (2020 4E: 2y
i 1.10 1278),

Retirement benefits are provided to eligible employees of the Group. In Hong Kong, defined
contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO schemes exempted under the
MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme.

Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO schemes
equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly contributions equal
to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on years of service. The
employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s contributions upon retirement,
early retirement or termination of employment after completing 10 years of service.
Employees with 3 to 9 years of service are entitled to receive the employer’s contributions
at a scale ranging from 30% to 90% upon termination of employment for other reasons other
than summary dismissal. All employer’s contributions received by employee are subject to
MPF Schemes Ordinance.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also launched the MPF Scheme according to the regulatory requirement. Since 2019,
employees with 5 years of service or above are entitled to employer’s voluntary contribution.
The trustee of the Scheme is BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is
BOCI-Prudential Asset Management, which are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended 31
December 2021 amounted to approximately HK$361 million (2020: approximately HK$375
million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$20 million (2020:
approximately HK$10 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed approximately
HK$109 million (2020: approximately HK$110 million) for the year ended 31 December
2021.
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19. EF. BEEEEAR
RFEANRME

(a) EERREEEAR

(i) Directors’ emoluments

&
(i) EHME
AR PEARE A A
BUTEFAAREUT
PRI R A w4
B2 AR5 O K
FERIY AR 2 T 4
PR
WITESF Executive Directors
I SUN Yu
@S85 (Chief Executive)
JEMATEZE  Non-executive Directors
XUl LIU Liange
X4 LIU JinNee?
FT2 WANG Jiang "2
MR LIN Jingzhen
U HE* CHENG Eva*
B IR CHOI Koon Shum*
T KOH Beng Seng*
&S LAW Yee Kwan Quinn*
A TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*
HE1: TEREE.

* 2 THENFHE.

Group during the year are as follows:

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank in respect
of their services rendered for the Bank and managing the subsidiaries within the

2021
BEXFH &

B R

SRR

Basic

salaries,

allowances

HENSE and HAbAFER*

Directors’ benefits o Other Bt
fee in kind Bonus payments” Total
WNT7t WHT WNT7t WMTm WMTIo
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
- 5,390 2,905 - 8,295
600 - - - 600
600 - - - 600
650 - - - 650
550 - - - 550
700 - - - 700
3,100 - - - 3,100
3,100 5,390 2,905 - 11,395
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Note 1: Appointed during the year.
Note 2: Resigned during the year.
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(a) EERREEEAR
B (8

() EHEME (8D

(continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

(i) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

2020
EL¥N R
I K
SRR
Basic
salaries,
allowances
A and HoAt AT
Directors’ benefits Fixan Other it
fee in kind Bonus payments* Total
wmmFo wmT oo wmmFo WmToe Moo
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#ITEZE  Executive Directors
Y SUN Yu
[@5%:P) (Chief Executive) - 140 31 - 171
fe ik GAO Yingxin
[@55:D) (Chief Executive) - 3,041 1,636 - 4,677
- 3,181 1,667 - 4,848
FEPATEZE Non-executive Directors
X1 LIU Liange - - - - i,
FIL WANG Jiang - - - - -
MEER LIN Jingzhen - - - i _
R CHENG Eva* 600 - - - 600
Bl R CHOI Koon Shum* 600 - - - 600
R KOH Beng Seng* 650 ; - - 650
B b LAW Yee Kwan Quinn* 550 - - - 550
EXGH TUNG Savio Wai-Hok* 700 - - 3 700
3,100 - - - 3,100
3,100 3,181 1,667 - 7,948

* S AR T E

* SN E R PTT
IR R R
W AR
RO AME R
REHERPLCL
AT SUSLA KT o

HZE 20214412 H 31
HibEE, H#EH
JFE 4 (2020
e T

* Independent Non-executive Directors

# Including the contributions to pension scheme for directors, inducement to join the Group and
the compensation for the loss of office paid to or receivable by directors.

There were no directors waived emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2021

(2020 Nil).
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WM EBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. EH. EEEHEAR 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

KEBEANRBE (continued)
(%2)
(a) EFLAREEEAR (a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
Bi& (8D
(i) AP B FA L (ii) Five highest paid individuals
AR A N AL B The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year

[ NS T
£ (2020 4F:
), HMeo#T
Lot Hegr 4 4
(2020 4E: 5 44)
B HT N L2 T
EAHTWT:

pixan
B RS THRIPER

F AN
CAT B L RS AR
Z AT -

#:T 6,000,001 G2 T 6,500,000 J©
#: T 6,500,001 G2 # T 7,000,000 7§
# 7,000,001 G2 #E T 7,500,000 J©
# T 7,500,001 G2 # T 8,000,000 J©

include one (2020: Nil) director whose emolument is reflected in the analysis
presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining four (2020: five)
individuals during the year are as follows:

2021 2020

WHEHAT ENINE DAV

HK$’'m HK$'m

Basic salaries and allowances 16 23
Bonus 9 10
Contributions to pension schemes 2 1
27 34

Emoluments paid to or receivable by individuals during the year with reference to
their tenure are within the following bands:

A&
Number of individuals
2021 2020
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 2 1
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 - 1
HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 2 2
HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,000,000 - 1
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WM EBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. EH. EEEHEAR 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

KEBEANRBE (continued)
(%)
(a) EFLAREEEAR (a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

Bi& (8
(i) METEAAHNE (i) Senior management’s emoluments

)z BN RAE N Emoluments paid to or receivable by individuals during the year with reference to

WA AT BT their tenure as senior management are within the following bands:

T e WL AR W 2 T

iR LU

AH
Number of individuals
2021 2020

#ih 0 L2 #E M 500,000 7t HK$0 to HK$500,000 - 1
#1h 500,001 JL & #M 1,000,000 st HK$500,001 to HK$1,000,000 1 -
#1h 3,500,001 Ju &M 4,000,000 Jt HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 1 1
#1h 4,500,001 JL & # M 5,000,000 7t HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000 1 1
#1h 5,000,001 JLZE# M 5,500,000 7T HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 1 2
#1h 5,500,001 JL 2 M 6,000,000 7T HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 1 1
#1h 6,000,001 JLZ M 6,500,000 7T HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 2 1
WM 6,500,001 JCE# M 7,000,000 7 HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 - 1
# i 7,000,001 Jo £ 7,500,000 76 HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 1 1
# i 7,500,001 Jo £ 8,000,000 7t HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,000,000 - 1
#51M 8,000,001 JuE#E T 8,500,000 7t HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000 1 -
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(b) CG-5 TRABTHEANRK
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B, LR RS B
ek A LN A=Y s
BT EN.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments
(continued)

(b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5

For the purpose of disclosure, Senior Management and Key Personnel are defined as
follows:

Senior Management: The senior executives designated by the Board who are
responsible for oversight of the firm-wide strategy or material business lines, including
the Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Board Secretary and General Manager of Group Audit.

Key Personnel: The employees whose individual business activities involve the
assumption of material risk which may have significant impact on risk exposure, or
whose individual responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk
management, or those who have direct influence to the profit, including heads of
material business lines, heads of major subsidiaries, senior executives of Southeast
Asian entities, head of trading, as well as heads of risk control functions.

I EA LR Z R
NG R BN B

BRI T

(i) THBEENST

Details of the remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel of the Group
during the year are as follows:

(i) Remuneration awarded during financial year

EAD
2021 2020
HREEAR EEAR mPEHEAR FEAR
Senior Key Senior Key
Management Personnel Management Personnel
WwhEAxL WHEAR WME T G ANE WA
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
[#] 5 7 F Fixed remuneration
M4 Cash-based 42 135 45 141
Hoifr o Of which: deferred - - - -
FBNHH Variable remuneration
4 Cash-based 16 57 18 57
T - A Of which: deferred 4 12 5 13
7T o 0 Total remuneration 58 192 63 198

E Hr
VTS

Number of employees
Fixed remuneration 1" 58 13 56
Variable remuneration 10 53 13 55
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

(continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

(b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5 (continued)

(ii) Special payments

2021 2020
REEHAR FEAR /R UNA EX YN
Senior Key Senior Key
Management Personnel Management Personnel
WHTH WHTH M T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Sign-on awards - 167 - 333
Number of employees - 1 - 1

There were no guaranteed bonuses and severance payments to Senior Management and Key Personnel
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

(iii) Deferred remuneration

2021

b WTRERAEEAT

TR HBNAMER

/ BRATETEESL R

REAFEIER

o HTMEM e hkMEERNE AR RN E

amountof FEEMGATHEEMEK EEASTFHIK  EHRUBEEEN
outstanding SMEWEFHEITH AFEREGHEBITH BRI
RIATH deferred and i A Fim B b 154 Bty
SEFEH AR retained Total amount of Total amount of Total amount of
Total amount of remuneration amendment during amendment during deferred

outstanding

exposed to ex post

the year due to ex

the year due to ex

remuneration paid

deferred explicit and/or post explicit post implicit  out in the financial
remuneration _implicit adjustment adjustments adjustments year
WAL W ETI WTMETT WTETIT WHE AL
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
HREHAG  Senior Management
P4z Cash 9 9 - 1) (4)
FEAG Key Personnel
W4 Cash 26 26 - (3) a7
Js¥i Total 35 35 - (4) (21)
2020
Hodr @ WRER AL E AT
45T e I AME K
/ BN E I RE S 1
RIATHBIE S
R e X B P
amountof EEARATIEAFHIE  EEAS TS LI FEA RIFBUERE N
outstanding  AMEREEMBEITIN N LEHBETTHAZIT ) 3410}
RIAH deferred and i 350 i A5 A7
i T LA retained Total amount of Total amount of Total amount of
Total amount of remuneration amendment during amendment during deferred
outstanding exposed to ex post the year due to ex the year due to ex remuneration paid
deferred explicit and/or post explicit post implicit out in the financial
remuneration implicit adjustment adjustments adjustments year
WMETIT WMH AT HMH AT WM H AT EMHTTT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
HEYEEANR Senior Management
W4 Cash 10 10 - - ®)
FEAN Key Personnel
W4 Cash 34 34 - - (18)
pa¥ Total 44 44 - - (23)
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

institutions

Cash

Balances with central banks
Placements with central banks maturing within one month

Placements with central banks maturing between one and
twelve months
Placements with central banks maturing over one year

Balances with other banks and other financial institutions

Placements with other banks and other financial
institutions maturing within one month

Placements with other banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve months

Placements with other banks and other financial
institutions maturing over one year

Less: Impairment allowances
- Stage 1
- Stage 2
- Stage 3
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20. Cash and balances and placements with banks and other financial

2021 2020
BTHAL G ENEDAP
HK$’m HK$'m
17,586 38,187
142,560 141,803
12,882 36,842
4,332 3,379
1,156 1,547
160,930 183,571
191,244 187,459
56,430 19,588
35,701 33,974
624 310
283,999 241,331
462,515 463,089
(23) 8)
462,492 463,081
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
21. DIAPEZLH A 21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

M2 ERFE

2021 2020
WREAL WME T
HK$’'m HK$'m
WEZ3 Securities
o g Trading assets
- JER - Treasury bills 11,548 19,491
- f7EGE - Certificates of deposit 1,506 171
- HAhfiSIES - Other debt securities 10,813 7,155
23,867 26,817
- A iESR - Equity securities 23 49
23,890 26,866
HAth il 7 29 LA FE Other financial assets mandatorily
AT N B 2 4 il classified at fair value through profit or
e loss
- PEgR - Treasury bills - ,
- HAbfi S uESs - Other debt securities 1,138 1,154
1,138 1,154
FE AU TAEB TN Financial assets designated
P8 2 AR at fair value through profit or loss
- AFAKIE - Certificates of deposit - -
- HABfR SIS - Other debt securities 1,477 1,307
1,477 1,307
W AR Total securities 26,505 29,327
HAbfI% TH Other debt instruments
TG PR Trading assets 3,201 3,300
T LA FAE BTN Financial assets designated
P58 2 S e at fair value through profit or loss 15,196 118
HAbGT S TH B0 Total other debt instruments 18,397 3,418
44,902 32,745
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Total securities are analysed by place of listing as follows:

2021 2020
WMEAT WwHE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- Listed in Hong Kong 6,129 4,191
- Listed outside Hong Kong 3,253 2,479
- Unlisted 17,100 22,608
26,482 29,278
Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong 23 49
Total securities 26,505 29,327
Total securities are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
2021 2020
WMHEAT WwHE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Sovereigns 20,180 26,102
Public sector entities 748 535
Banks and other financial institutions 4,003 2,204
Corporate entities 1,574 486
Total securities 26,505 29,327
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22. fTAEERET AL  22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

£it

AREERNT SICA L R 7Y
it U AS BEAR SR IATAE
i TR A& AE RS LR
e e

WM T Rk —
H 1SR sS4 T ) AR U - A
HBE ARG & 2% IR
I B AR A R S A —
MEEBEL, AR5
P B e T LA
SE M B AE R R B3 — H
DT SR o W
I 2o SR R P B2
RSB G T 325 A R
BEL), BRARKE —H
W & LR 5T )
22 57 e A48 U 4 1) G
BEAT TR LA

T 2R R b 1 A A
AL AN (R I 45 U R o )
AR o IR AR A A
[FIBE M. AZ CanE e A=
HEahiRE) sstelE
ER D B BL BT 4
A (A X A ).
BRI T MY A 241, %

R TR HA

HNES FIZRL ST )m KB
BB AR AN SET7 Gl L
Ji) NFT7 (R T7) $ft
FEARRIE — i H IR
O — 5 I 39 P9 4% 240 5 (10
%S GATIIRL Bt
GATHHRD — & Ho 1h4:
i T EABUR] (i AR 7K )
HI—Fh B RSB SN
H P ALK SE 7
KT WCHR — 8 I 9 - A
BRI G L5 5% T-T5
TE 37 A1 W) i 32 i B 5 52
Gy it AT (Ui 152 By pividke AT
K Z B .

The Group enters into exchange rate, interest rate, commodity, equity and credit related
derivative financial instrument contracts for trading and risk management purposes.

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a future
date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount based
on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a future date
at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock exchange.
Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that call for a cash
settlement at a future date for the difference between a contract rate of interest and the
current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and commodity swaps are commitments to exchange one set of cash
flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest rates
(for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver swaps) or
a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, precious metal and equity options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during
a set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter between
the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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WEREBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. fTAEERI T A EXM 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
o (88)

AERZEGRTAS The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
2y / & SCBU e~ TR Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
HEHIT TR SR &R T instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
HINEY /2 XU certain of them provide a basis for comparison with the fair values of instruments recognised
AT B ATR H R 58 on the balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash
2R Gy, MET&mMTA flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate
ZAEY /2 SUEUE B A the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial instruments become
T A 5RAERA favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in foreign exchange
LN I AR A rates, market interest rates, commodity prices or equity prices relative to their terms. The
B LAt . (HA2, XIF aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments can fluctuate significantly from time
AN 2 g BT e 1R A R ) B to time.

BT ATE, B
AN fiE S A 4 [ i T i
15 HERB BT 32 AU«
HATAE T H A L%
AAARENCA . A,
TR it 1 455 BT AL A i
), AT R R R T
Rer= AR (BE) BRI
(i) HIREI, IR
A REFE A IR J 1) A1 BRI

A

(a) ATHEERI TR (a) Derivative financial instruments
RERBATIH N K% The Group trades derivative products (both exchange-traded and OTC) mainly for
SMITHET M B I E customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management policies and
EHRRAIRE P requirements in providing derivative products to our customers and in trading of
% . SRS % IR derivative products in the interbank market.
7 3% UM AT A2 77
5T Gy 5 T T A
A B % A0 G R i 3
B S SE
FTAE 7= IR L H T Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking book. A
FRARAT T (1) e R, derivative instrument must be included in the approved product list before any
R ERAMEZ 7= 5 transactions for that instrument can be made. There are limits to control the notional
Y A AT amount of exposure arising from derivative transactions, and the maximum tenor of the
w7 AT RS 5o AT deal is set. Every derivative transaction must be input into the relevant system for
AR N AE By PR A R settlement, mark-to-market revaluation, reporting and control.
ISEZSEERE €1V

FRA% ], FFEHRIT R 5
BRI . BERATAE
i 38 S W A0 3T AR
N ARG, LAEAT 45
2 ANI1B 7B I /N (- §=P\3
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. fTAEERI T A EXM 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

£t (8

(a) FTEE&M TR (8

NRMIE S RATE R
TET 12 4 31 HZ&
WG Y E NS

1E:

CEREY

IR N DS S

G|
IR

Rl
i11%
g
I

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts and fair values of each

class of derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:

Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures
Swaps
Options

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Options

Commodity contracts

Equity contracts

272

2021
&4/ AFE
% B Fair values
Contract/
notional Vidha Wil
amounts Assets Liabilities
WMEAKX WWEAX BHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
203,078 11,728 (7,539)
1,602,631 11,616 (8,422)
40,382 92 (86)
1,846,091 23,436 (16,047)
2,220 1 (3)
1,084,835 9,361 (13,321)
567 - -
1,087,622 9,362 (13,324)
13,873 388 (265)
1,459 61 (61)
2,949,045 33,247 (29,697)
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEREBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
22. fTAEERI T A EXM 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

£t (8

(a) FTESRTE (8

LEAEY
IR N v EYAE g
3]
i

MFEEY
wte
3]
i

L

AL A

Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures

Swaps
Options

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Options

Commodity contracts

Equity contracts

273

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

2020
H54/ AFE
4 SUEUR Fair values
Contract/
notional ok B it
amounts Assets Liabilities
WmE T WHHE T WHE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
252,159 13,501 (9,918)
1,161,386 18,641 (20,803)
21,443 147 (136)
1,434,988 32,289 (30,857)
488 - -
1,152,857 17,211 (26,218)
5,845 - -
1,159,190 17,211 (26,218)
42,819 3,282 (3,246)
2,468 29 (34)
2,639,465 52,811 (60,355)
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Vot FIRIE (5

22. TSR T R AKX 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
DD
&7 (88)

(b) Xt

AR

AR VAR ) 2 e )
25t i El T B ) 2 5] B
HA Bl B e ST
16385y o AR %t
eI RSN =
BRISAESR, B
a3l e A TEIR 2
A i1 AR
HATEE NS RER
BB A B R
S SEIDAE b RN
o R 2 v R R 4 AT
Xt AR R R
EX TR, X
TR .

PAR Ji R AT i S SO0 o
TR

S M o M
F 44 4R 1) 22
It

- SR TAEH R E
KA.

TERMRTT 12 A 31

H EAFR & & 4200 H 71

R TR AL/

4 S

g ]

ISR

Interest rate swaps 1,875 2,011 8,382 61,441 37,545

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(b) Hedge accounting

Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair value of financial
assets and liabilities arising from movements in market interest rates. Interest rate risk to
which the Group applies hedge accounting arises from fixed-rate debt securities, whose
fair value fluctuates when benchmark interest rates change. The Group only designates
interest rate risks to the extent of benchmark interest rates as the hedged risks because
the changes in fair value of the fixed-rate debt securities are significantly influenced by
the changes in the benchmark interest rates. Hedge accounting is applied where
economic hedging relationships meet the hedge accounting criteria.

Possible sources of ineffectiveness are as follows:

- Notional and timing differences between the hedged items and hedging instruments;

- Significant changes in counterparties’ credit risk.

The table below summarises the contract/notional amounts of the hedging instruments
as at 31 December by remaining contractual maturity.

2021

—& ==
—AMAKR  =ZAA +SANA —ERE HFUE
Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over Bt
1 month months months years 5 years Total

T B W W i i
BAL HBAX HBARX HAR BAR BAR

HK$'m HK$m HK$'m HK$m HK$'m HK$m
Interest rate swaps 1,513 2,821 11,543 65,070 42111 123,058
2020
—% =%
—MNAR =4 TFSAA 2RSS AFUE
Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over Bt
1 month  months  months years 5 years Total

M Bm T T M M
Hhx @A Hhx ‘A HARx AATT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

111,254
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. fTAEERI T ALY  22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

£t (80

(b) XFH&T (88

APEXH ()

FrRE R R Z AR R

BT«

frEem TR
g o]

frEem TR
g ]

(b) Hedge accounting (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments are as follows:

Derivative financial instruments

Interest rate swaps

Derivative financial instruments

Interest rate swaps

275

2021
FHUAB AT P
TREDZ
APEES
Change in
&8/ APAE fair value
& X EE Fair values used for
Contract/ recognising
notional B ki hedge
amounts Assets Liabilities ineffectiveness
WMEAT WTEAT WHEAT WMEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
123,058 741 (2,617) 4,046
2020
FH CABF AR
TRy 2
ATFAEAL )
o Change in
a2 / NS fair value
EE L] Fair values used for
Contract/ recognising
notional e ki hedge
amounts Assets Liabilities ineffectiveness
wmAAT #EmEAT BmEAT wmEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
111,254 50 (6,196) (4,074)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. fTAEERI T A EXM 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

£t (80

(b) XFH&T (88

AER ()

PG I H 2 A < £
Wr:

HEFFHCBE
FAFES

TEFR Bt
Gianies

TS IC RO 7 B R -

BREGME T/
Weas

(b) Hedge accounting (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to hedged items are as follows:

2021
TENIK T (B
AT .
wERtem AU
Accumulated TR Z
amount of fair HEZEZ)
value hedge Change in value
adjustment used for
W included in the recognising
Carrying carrying hedge
amounts amounts  ineffectiveness
WHEAT WHEHAT WHEHAT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
Investment in securities
Debt securities 127,438 3,096 (4,216)
2020
TR K THIAE 1Y)
AP ‘
W R em AR
Accumulated TR Y Z
amount of fair M AEAZ S
value hedge Change in value
adjustment used for
MK THI A included in the recognising
Carrying carrying hedge
amounts amounts ineffectiveness
WME I BEME T BEMmE T
HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Investment in securities
Debt securities 119,092 6,538 4,302
Hedge ineffectiveness recognised is as follows:
2021 2020
WREAT wMmAE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Net trading (loss)/gain
(170) 228
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W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23, SYER S FHAh K IR 23. Advances and other accounts
2021 2020
WNEAT Ve ANED b
HK$’'m HK$'m
I Personal loans and advances 507,578 457,013
ANFIGRER Corporate loans and advances 1,090,811 1,040,243
PR Advances to customers 1,598,389 1,497,256
Vs URAE UE Less: Impairment allowances
- BB - Stage 1 (4,839) (5,405)
- BB - Stage 2 (2,406) (1,115)
- BB - Stage 3 (2,632) (2,652)
1,588,512 1,488,084
R o = w Trade bills 7,264 9,826
ViR RAE HE RS Less: Impairment allowances
- BB - Stage 1 ) )
- EME - Stage 2 - -
- BB - Stage 3 ] i
7,263 9,826
ARAT Jr HoAth S mh WA ek Advances to banks and other financial
institutions 727 1,898
VR RAE UHE RS Less: Impairment allowances
- BB - Stage 1 3) i
- HBrB - Stage 2 . i
- BB - Stage 3 . )
724 1,898
1,596,499 1,499,808
F2021 %1231 H, & As at 31 December 2021, advances to customers included accrued interest of HK$1,892
PR B TR RS T million (2020: HK$1,961 million).
18.92 1276 (2020 4E: #:h
19.61 1270)
F 2021412 A 31 H, BA As at 31 December 2021, advances and other accounts at fair value through other
O FAE AR AR N I At 4 T comprehensive income amounted to HK$2,757 million (2020: HK$1,163 million).

W 2 22 B R B e A K 35y
P& 27.57 1275 (2020 4F:
M 11.63 120D,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Investment in securities

Investment in securities at fair value through other

comprehensive income

- Treasury bills
- Certificates of deposit
- Other debt securities

- Equity securities

Investment in securities at amortised cost

- Certificates of deposit
- Other debt securities

Less: Impairment allowances
- Stage 1
- Stage 2
- Stage 3

278

2021 2020
WHEAT WMHE
HK$’'m HK$'m
410,009 334,480
38,059 46,029
406,033 350,826
854,101 731,335
3,591 3,441
857,692 734,776
2,675 966
130,988 54,138
133,663 55,104
(34) (11)
133,629 55,093
991,321 789,869
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MEMEFME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. EFHFHEEE (82 24. Investment in securities (continued)
EZR R BE 4% BTz 4328 Investment in securities is analysed by place of listing as follows:
L/
2021 2020
WMEAT HEME G
HK$’'m HK$'m
DL PR AR T N oA 4> T Investment in securities at fair value through other
W28 2 IEF A comprehensive income
it % UE 55 B A7 IR Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- FHEEBLET - Listed in Hong Kong 100,612 89,507
- FHEBLS BT - Listed outside Hong Kong 174,572 150,048
- FE kT - Unlisted 578,917 491,780
854,101 731,335
Jiigfianiess Equity securities
- FHEEBLET - Listed in Hong Kong 347 345
- THEUELSE BT - Listed outside Hong Kong 449 487
- ek - Unlisted 2,795 2,609
3,591 3,441
857,692 734,776
DA AR AR B 2 UEF7 5 BE Investment in securities at amortised cost
FE 55 E S5 BAT R E Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- THEBLET - Listed in Hong Kong 6,478 1,241
- THEUELS BT - Listed outside Hong Kong 73,896 38,385
- e kT - Unlisted 53,255 15,467
133,629 55,093
991,321 789,869
DIFEAR AR T 2 ETTIESR Market value of listed securities at amortised cost
e 80,037 40,429
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WEREBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24, IEHRE (88) 24. Investment in securities (continued)
UE 7 3 B 4% RAT WU 2 43 Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:
HKUF:
2021 2020
WMEAT whmE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
BT SR Sovereigns 549,733 421,152
A =1 XA Public sector entities 55,078 26,363
HRAT R HAh SR A LA Banks and other financial institutions 264,163 231,489
YNGR 4 Corporate entities 122,347 110,865
991,321 789,869
UESR R B AR B A R The movements in investment in securities are summarised as follows:
2021
PAAPEAR T
A AmE RS
At fair value
through other  DAERRAIIE
comprehensive At amortised
income cost
WNEAT WMEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m
T 20211 H1H At 1 January 2021 734,776 55,093
HME Additions 1,496,145 113,087
N N 4 EDS &SI Disposals, redemptions and maturity (1,354,902) (35,581)
Py Amortisation (1,101) 437
ANPAE /A ST R R Change in fair value/fair value hedge adjustment
2 A (4,689) (71)
AR V25 1 1R 4 Net charge of impairment allowances - (23)
I, ZE Exchange difference (12,537) 687
T 2021412 A 31 H At 31 December 2021 857,692 133,629
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MEMEFME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. IEHIE (88) 24. Investment in securities (continued)
2020
PAAAE AR A
N F A AT 2
At fair value
through other  DAFEAR AR T8
comprehensive At amortised
income cost
HHE LT HHE LT
HK$'m HK$'m
T 20201 H1H At 1 January 2020 670,945 68,390
piig= Additions 1,137,842 33,513
AR T8I B B Disposals, redemptions and maturity (1,095,867) (47,130)
P Amortisation 436 140
ATAE /O SRR R Change in fair value/fair value hedge adjustment
e 9,961 (15)
AHAE AR & Net charge of impairment allowances - 9
WS ZE Exchange difference 11,459 186
T 2020412 A 31 H At 31 December 2020 734,776 55,093

ALE A LA SR IS MR G 1R % The Group has designated certain equity securities as equity securities at fair value through
&, AR S B Ak 2 i 4 DA other comprehensive income. The fair value through other comprehensive income designation
AP AL T N A A TR was made because these are held for strategic investments. Investments include
ME . ARG RS subordinated Additional Tier 1 securities, listed and unlisted equity shares.

—giE %, b &R Lk

8

FE T ERPATR B A A R The Group derecognised certain equity securities at fair value through other comprehensive
1T NIEEIESS:, AR T4 income with fair value of HK$31 million (2020: HK$621 million) during the year. The
P2 RN T LA PR A derecognition was made because of portfolio rebalancing and the redemption by issuer.

AT N F A A TR 26 2 P4

kg, HAVHA#T 0.31

12,76 (2020 4E: ¥ 6.21 12

J6)e
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. RE AT REHEAN  25. Interests in associates and joint ventures

&
2021 2020
WMEAT A REDA
HK$’m HK$’'m
F1H81H At 1 January 663 619
R b 4% Share of results 90 67
M 7 BT Share of tax (15) (25)
cUs S Dividend received (51) -
I L2 Exchange difference R 2
T127331H At 31 December 687 663
KR Z BE AT & T A The particulars of the Group’s associates and joint ventures, all of which are unlisted, are as
W AR B AT, R follows:
T
VM BB R
Place of
&F incorporation BRITHAE HERE FEWE
Name and operation Issued share capital Interest held Principal activities
HHER Rl 55 A IR A i B 45% (CLERSER=L & S X
BOC Services PRC 50,000,000 A & Credit card back-end
Company Limited Registered capital service support
RMB50,000,000
BB T A R A A HH 10,025,200 # 7t 19.96% BB AR S Bt
Joint Electronic Teller Hong Kong HK$10,025,200 HRAT AL D 45 o 4%
Services Limited Operation of a private
inter-bank message
switching network in
respect of ATM services
EIRERE A E R G R AR None of the above associates and joint ventures is considered individually or in aggregate

B A I AR LB T E material to the Group.

KEC o
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26. HHEYNL

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

26. Investment properties

T1HA1H

WE

AETH (R 14)

B K B S
B (BhE 27)

T12H31H

Feot b K 2 A L)
RIARWIBR AT 00T

TER A
KIRLZ) G 50 48D
FHHIRLY (10 2% 50 )

EHBEUSMNEE
HIFLL) (10 4E % 50 4F)
FLLZY (T 10 )

2021412 A4 31 H, %
TR AGRAZHEEY
b, TR SRV
i MEIATH R A F T
2021 4F 12 J§ 31 HRAAF
1B D9 2 HE i 24T 2 &l A
B, AERAETESRH
FEA TR RS (A O T 1A
Wi 5E 0 &G — Ik
g7/ N ANAEE K i

2021 2020

WHET BHE I

HK$’'m HK$'m

At 1 January 18,740 20,428

Additions 233 9

Fair value losses (Note 14) (227) (1,641)
Reclassification to properties, plant and equipment (Note

27) (383) (56)

At 31 December 18,363 18,740

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of the
leases as follows:

2021 2020
WHEA BHE I
HK$’'m HK$'m
Held in Hong Kong

On long-term lease (over 50 years) 5,230 5,016
On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 12,774 13,365

Held outside Hong Kong
On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 328 328
On short-term lease (less than 10 years) 31 31
18,363 18,740

As at 31 December 2021, investment properties were included in the balance sheet at
valuation carried out at 31 December 2021 on the basis of their fair value by an independent
firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited. The fair value represents the price
that would be received to sell each investment property in an orderly transaction with market
participants at the measurement date.
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T 20211 A1HZ
T v

L]
WE
il
EREHTIR

W R B BB
(B 26)

LR AE

bR

T 2021412 31 H
K HE

T 2021412331 H

BAAE B

Rt IH e

2021412 4 31 H
ZIKIHHE

EIR TR A B B A
BT

T 202112 431 H
A
HAh(E

A 2021 LEAIFERA R
B e o FoAth B (2020
G IKiEHEHET 18.08
255, AT 49.82 12
TG, BRI NI 31.74
2 TCHIBL AT 2020 4F
12 7 31 By HAR 3™,
FHAERTCIEE = FHO -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Properties, plant and equipment

Be&. EER
&3
Equipment, i AU =
B fixtures and Right-of-use Bt
Premises fittings assets Total
WHEAT WHEA WHEAL BHAEAT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m
Net book value at 1
January 2021 43,249 1,560 1,695 46,504
Additions 40 342 279 661
Disposals (4) (11) (41) (56)
Revaluation 628 - - 628
Depreciation for the
year (1,150) (558) (663) (2,371)
Reclassification from
investment
properties (Note 26) 383 - - 383
Impairment for the year - (4) - (4)
Exchange difference (3) (6) (6) (15)
Net book value at
31 December 2021 43,143 1,323 1,264 45,730

At 31 December 2021
Cost or valuation 43,143 6,951 2,663 52,757
Accumulated

depreciation and

impairment - (5,628) (1,399) (7,027)

Net book value at
31 December 2021 43,143 1,323 1,264 45,730

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

At 31 December 2021

At cost - 6,951 2,663 9,614
At valuation 43,143 - - 43,143
43,143 6,951 2,663 52,757

There was no transfer of application software to other assets during 2021 (2020: Application
software with net book value of HK$1,808 million, representing cost of HK$4,982 million and
accumulated amortisation of HK$3,174 million, was transferred to other assets and presented
as intangible assets on 31 December 2020).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

(88
W& [ i
FHet%
Equipment, AL
I 0ha fixtures and Right-of-use Bt
Premises fittings assets Total
HEME it VL TREDA WME T HEME /it
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F 202041 H1HZ Net book value at 1
VUK T ¥ January 2020 46,024 3,259 1,890 51,173
bl Additions 91 1,206 534 1,831
W& Disposals (2) (13) (10) (25)
Eh Revaluation (1,751) - - (1,751)
EEHTIH Depreciation for the
year (1,169) (1,085) (724) (2,978)
HH R AR sl Reclassification from
(P 26D investment
properties (Note 26) 56 - - 56
R Jo A g Transfer to other assets
B 28) (Note 28) ; (1,808) . (1,808)
IS ZE Exchange difference - 1 5 6
F 202012 A 31 H Net book value at
Z KT A 31 December 2020 43,249 1,560 1,695 46,504
T 2020412 A 31 H At 31 December 2020
FRASAE B AR Cost or valuation 43,249 6,928 2,910 53,087
FATHTIH Rk Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment - (5,368) (1,215) (6,583)
T 2020412 A 31 H Net book value at
Z K THNEHE 31 December 2020 43,249 1,560 1,695 46,504
IR 2 A B A The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
(R TR Il
T 202012 A 31 H At 31 December 2020
A At cost - 6,928 2,910 9,838
e fhE At valuation 43,249 _ _ 43,249
43,249 6,928 2,910 53,087
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W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. b, /I K& 27. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
€:9)

S Z KT AZ A 2Rl = The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as
B4 ln follows:
2021 2020
WHEAT whE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
TEEBFEA Held in Hong Kong
KIWFLZ Gt 50 4 On long-term lease (over 50 years) 12,437 12,608
RHIFLZ) (10 4% 50 4F) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 30,359 30,289
FEAFHE UM Held outside Hong Kong
KAL) Gt 50 ) On long-term lease (over 50 years) 7 75
FHIFEZ) (10 4E & 50 4F) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 276 277
43,143 43,249
T 2021412 A 31 H, %1 As at 31 December 2021, premises were included in the balance sheet at valuation carried
B AR N, T out at 31 December 2021 on the basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered
A9C 8 e S A VDN 2 O 3 B surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited. The fair value represents the price that would be
W ITH R A H T 2021 received to sell each premises in an orderly transaction with market participants at the
£12 A 31 HUAFHER measurement date.
FEERTAT 2 T fE . &
P R U HAER
P S IS L R [ T 3
Z 5% W &S —TU5E M
AN A% o
WG bid 2z EAL LS, e As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the premises were
A BN I recognised as follows:
2021 2020
WMEAT whE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
100 B R 2 E AN A Decrease in valuation charged to income
(P 15D statement (Note 15) 17) (59)
SEd /il HAhaim Increase/(decrease) in valuation
Weas 2z A /O credited/(charged) to other comprehensive
85> income 645 (1,692)
628 (1,751)

F2021 412 A 31 H, #& As at 31 December 2021, the net book value of premises that would have been included in

#5557 A A 1k R TE the Group’s balance sheet had the premises been carried at cost less accumulated
HTIH B IRAE R R G, A4 depreciation and impairment losses was HK$9,044 million (2020: HK$8,772 million).

Wz g iR Wz b
VK 15 (B2 D96 1T 90.44 42
76 (2020 4: #1H 87.72 12
T8
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28. HAhFE™

29.

W e 5 7
T B0
N7 WS 251 % i) B

(1) TILE= B3Nk
W

T 1A 1 HZ K&

WE
R

T 12 7 31 H2 K THEHE
T12 331 H

JlA
SRR S B

T 12 A 31 H2Z ki dHE

AR AT BUX FE
#Kih

A UEREATEX AR T
A Z AR AT EUX
BUR S GIE B 2 A7k
eAERfkR,

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
28. Other assets

2021 2020

WMEHAT WwmE LT

HK$’m HK$'m

Repossessed assets 151 23
Precious metals 10,207 10,697
Intangible assets" 1,952 1,808
Accounts receivable and prepayments 33,392 38,067
45,702 50,595

(1) The movements in intangible assets are summarised as follows:

2021

WHEAT

HK$’'m

Net book value at 1 January 1,808

Additions 747

Amortisation for the year (603)

Net book value at 31 December 1,952
At 31 December

Cost 5,713

Accumulated amortisation and impairment (3,761)

Net book value at 31 December 1,952

29. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in respect
of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30. AAF(EZ /LI A 30. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

28 2 SRR

22 G Pk £t
- ANCEEESE M
JE A
SR LA TER AT
i ad 2 R £
- [l

2021 412 A 31 H,
TN UAATPEZLTTA
A a2 < i B £ ) K T
HARER TR HLE
PR N Z B 5
IHAEK.

2021 2020
BTEAL Y TIEE WP
HK$'m HK$'m

Trading liabilities
- Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and
Notes 12,322 20,336
Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Repurchase agreements 198 -

12,520 20,336

As at 31 December 2021, the carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss was approximately the same as the amount that the Group would be
contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders.
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32.

RIVHIAE SR AT SR A 3K
- A

- A

il & A7 K
- /\Ej

- A

SEWT KR A
N

- A

ERAT B UES: B AF
FKIE

LA A
- FEHKE
- SRS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

31. Deposits from customers

2021 2020
WHEHAT wmAE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Demand deposits and current accounts
- Corporate 232,188 227,116
- Personal 97,908 87,940
330,096 315,056
Savings deposits
- Corporate 513,896 500,057
- Personal 680,538 649,295
1,194,434 1,149,352
Time, call and notice deposits
- Corporate 544,041 456,318
- Personal 265,791 269,596
809,832 725,914
2,334,362 2,190,322
32. Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue
2021 2020
WREAT wmEAT
HK$’'m HK$'m
At amortised cost
- Certificates of deposit 563 233
- Other debt securities 1,860 193
2,423 426
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33. Other accounts and provisions

Other accounts payable and provisions

Lease liabilities

Impairment allowances on loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts

- Stage 1
- Stage 2
- Stage 3

34. Deferred taxation

2021 2020
WHEAT VA REWA I
HK$’m HK$'m
57,300 48,745
1,263 1,683

439 594

51 44

153 20

59,206 51,086

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements and
unused tax credits in accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the balance sheet, and
the movements during the year are as follows:

2021
TEEdTIH
SR
Accelerated v E AL W
tax Property T  Impairment Hith Bt
depreciation revaluation Losses  allowances Others Total
WMEAX  WTHEAT BWEAX  WBHEAT  BTIBEARX BhEAR
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
T 2021451 A1 H At1January 2021 793 6,511 (15) (1,152) (454) 5,683
fid / (4¥d) W Charged/(credited) to
MR (P 16) income statement
(Note 16) 25 (105) 10 23 22) (69)
fid / (B¥id) H Charged/(credited) to
fib A= THIYR 2 other comprehensive
income - 98 - - (276) (178)
5 22 0 S Fe At Exchange difference and
others - - 1 2 - 3
F 2021 £ 12 A 31 At 31 December 2021
H 818 6,504 ) 1,127) (752) 5,439

290



@ ¥ 84t mn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Vot FIRIE (5

34, BBIERBI (82

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. Deferred taxation (continued)

2020
g IH
G B
Accelerated Wl = A AR HE %
tax Property LI Impairment Hopt it
depreciation revaluation Losses allowances Others Total
WwmEgoe WmEAG WmEN WWmET BWmEG W E 1170
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F20204£1 A1 H At1January 2020 752 6,944 - (803) (581) 6,312
40/ (B¥iE) Uk Charged/(credited) to
g (i 16) income statement
(Note 16) 41 (141) (15) (349) (48) (512)
(F¥id) / fiddt  (Credited)/charged to
AT s other comprehensive
income - (292) - - 170 (122)
A E LA T3 Release upon disposal of
Tt N FeAth 4T equity instruments at
Wi as 2 A T fair value through other
2R comprehensive income - - - - 1 1)
R [ 52 A LA Release upon
SPAE AT N redemption of financial
[Pt v liabilities designated at
AR fair value through profit
or loss - - - - 6 6
F2020 4£12 A 31 H At 31 December 2020 793 6,511 (15) (1,152) (454) 5,683

A 1 E BN AR LA R
Ti5E 77 55 BLA B I0 BLAR
B, M IERL I M 5 —
BHLSE, MDA AN
85 9 I B 5 3 S I
G HARRES . R AL B
TR A IR Z &5 it

NIE 23K -

SRR B
SRR TS A5

HIERIIB ™ G 12

A H JEvED

HIER TG Gl 12

AAJESAD

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a

legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred

taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate

offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than
twelve months

Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than
twelve months
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2021 2020
whE AT HETE /it
HK$’'m HK$'m
(192) (95)

5,631 5,778
5,439 5,683
2021 2020
WHEAL HEME /it
HK$’m HK$'m
(153) (84)
6,326 6,195
6,173 6,111
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35.

36.

2021 4212 H 31 H,
AR A TE A B DA 328 2 A5 150
W2 Bl ST #H (2020
e T HMAEIES /
WX BATBLB, AR
A R BRI .

&S

ERAT BB
43,042,840,858 [ i i

FRATHABARTE 36

AR RS —
e

T 2018 £ 9 H, HiREFE
AT 30.00 123 TT ik Bk
BRGNP AR
o % BEA SR Jyk B 5
W, A ERER H, AR
TLAE AN TTIE ], AT
BONEAE 5.90%, B4
=W, EREFEA AR
TR E A 15 BT AT 5
02021 HE AT FAb AL T
HEHHRE T 13.78
{27t (2020 4 #iT 13.76
256,

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. Deferred taxation (continued)

35.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group has no unrecognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses (2020: Nil). All of the amount for the Group has no expiry date under the current

tax legislation in different countries/regions.

Share capital

Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 ordinary shares

Other equity instruments of the Bank

Undated non-cumulative subordinated Additional
Tier 1 capital securities

2021 2020
WHEAT BmMmE AT
HK$’m HK$'m
43,043 43,043
2021 2020
WHEAT WwHE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
23,476 23,476

In September 2018, BOCHK issued USD3,000 million undated non-cumulative
subordinated Additional Tier 1 capital securities. The capital securities are perpetual

securities in respect of which there is no fixed redemption date and are not callable within

the first 5 years. They have an initial rate of distribution of 5.90% per annum payable semi-

annually which may be cancelled at the sole discretion of BOCHK. Dividend paid to other
equity instrument holders in 2021 amounted to HK$1,378 million (2020: HK$1,376 million).
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37. HENEHREFEME  37. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) &EBNEHRMEE

REZFARTK

LB A

3 IF B e
Bk ELHE 76 14K 76
I BB 1 - [
S 2 BT (FnBRIL
€D
M FE S
JEEIIH A 3 A2
FERRAT Je HoAth SRl
P2 G e AT
ZAH)
PAATEAE T A 2
P P )
AL T H 2 &)
PR IR I 2 A8 5)
IEFFHBE 2 AR E)
Hfh 7= 2 22 Fh
AT S AR LA 2
TGRS
PAAHEAE T A 2
Pt R TP )
EINEES W)
ERAT R S5 UE SR S AT K
L2 A2 5]
ST K HE 2 2 AR E)
ICFRAREN 25

BRELHT A2 A

LB 2 LA
s
- SIRAIR
- EfFR
- SRR

Operating profit

Depreciation and amortisation

Net charge of impairment allowances

Unwind of discount on impairment allowances
Advances written off net of recoveries

Interest expense on lease liabilities

Change in balances and placements with banks
and other financial institutions with original
maturity over three months

Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Change in derivative financial instruments

Change in advances and other accounts

Change in investment in securities

Change in other assets

Change in deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions

Change in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Change in deposits from customers

Change in debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue

Change in other accounts and provisions

Effect of changes in exchange rates

Operating cash inflow before taxation
Cash flows from operating activities included
- interest received

- interest paid
- dividend received
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow before taxation

2021 2020
WHEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
29,247 34,290
2,974 2,978
2,133 2,671
(37) (8)
(1,157) (425)
33 53

(622) 3,800
3,001 10,593
(11,094) 5,878
(97,400) (89,443)
(143,588) (22,160)
4,960 (6,721)
159,566 58,584
(7,816) 1,130
144,040 176,230
1,997 310
8,545 (15,825)
(5,255) (13,253)
89,527 148,682
35,461 48,377
8,484 17,617
170 104
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W& EBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37. 465 ERERNIE  37. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(88)

(b) BEBINVE =AM (b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities
pupli3
2020
HEME LT
HK$'m
JE A Ff Subordinated liabilities
T1A1H At 1 January 12,954
W4 Cash flows:
V2 [ J5 1% 4 453 BT AT K Payment for redemption of subordinated
I liabilities (12,603)
S JE B2 S R Interest paid for subordinated liabilities (350)
(12,953)
€| SRS FIF Non-cash changes:
B S5 0B 2 AP Change in fair value of own credit risk
1B A5 b B0 FAh 4 credited to other comprehensive income
T )
TS 228 Exchange difference (39)
HoAhAEZ) Other changes 39
T12H31H At 31 December -
2021 2020
WHEEATG WM E TG
HK$’'m HK$'m
FHBE A f5 Lease liabilities
F1H1H At 1 January 1,683 1,810
W4 Cash flows:
SCA ARG F £ Payment of lease liabilities (681) (692)
LI 427 Non-cash changes:
B Additions 269 522
WbE Disposal (41) (10)
HAhAZ ) Other changes 33 53
FT12H31H At 31 December 1,263 1,683
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WM EBHE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37. 465 ERERNIE  37. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(88)

(c) REXKFFRIUETIH L (c) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
ik
2021 2020
WHEAT W E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
PEAE 4 I SR B H 7E Cash and balances and placements with
3 MNHWNZERITR banks and other financial institutions with
HoAth 4> @b LA 2 45 original maturity within three months
AR BE AT 421,737 422,933
FREHIHAE 3 MHAZ Treasury bills, certificates of deposit and other
FEZ3 AT RGIE K HoAh debt instruments with original maturity within
5145 TH three months
- DIAPEATE - financial assets at fair value through profit or
a2 SR g loss 18,461 3,303
- EHRER - investment in securities 88,674 29,192
528,872 455,428
38. BRI KAk 38. Contingent liabilities and commitments
AR A KA TS RE The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
KBEARBUWERZ &ER contingent liability and commitment and the aggregate credit risk-weighted amount and is
WRER I R, H prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of capital
B3 1 R 2 A LB adequacy ratio.
T A7 B A TR £ 4 i
®UF
2021 2020
BHEAT WME GG
HK$’m HK$'m
HEERBRTE Direct credit substitutes 1,338 2,487
552 5 k2 B8R it Transaction-related contingencies 30,075 30,215
5R G K2 B8R fu it Trade-related contingencies 25,815 27,830
UNGGE Vbl Sis Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable
i 2 A& without prior notice 528,966 514,326
HoAhAH, JRBHIH A Other commitments with an original maturity of
-1 LR - up to one year 15,665 20,416
-1 R - over one year * 174,623 174,475
776,482 769,749
55 AU AL 0 Credit risk-weighted amount 83,704 88,017
15 HF IR 0 A 2030 2 i 4 The credit risk-weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules.
CRAT (A B v The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics
B EUHIUR T2 5% F of each type of contract.
ZAE R R AL R
k.
* F20214E12H31H, AR * As at 31 December 2021, there were HK$1,000 million of loan commitments to a connected company
LA W T 1042 T B AR T which were treated as direct capital investment instead of commitments in accordance with the Banking
BAAT, B BT (& (Capital) Rules (2020: Nil).

A MY, ZE BN SR
ML BT AR (20204F:
xr) .
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39. ¥AKHE 39. Capital commitments
ALK T WS-k ik The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in the financial
/L EA ARG statements:
2021 2020
WhEAT BhEHAT
HK$’m HK$'m
O e S 2 2 BRI % Authorised and contracted for but not provided for 183 274
O HEE R 252 Authorised but not contracted for 119 70
302 344
DA b B A AR AH R 40 The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
TN 22 R o s 12 B equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s premises.
DA AR H 2 4615 T
[EPA S iEN
40. £EMFAE 40. Operating lease commitments
ERHFEA As lessor
TR A P i < &8 L5 The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables under
HL, IR S M non-cancellable operating leases:
BEAT B LI Z A RA M
& 2 AR RLSOR 45 :
2021 2020
WHEAT WHEALT
HK$’m HK$'m
Yl e % & Properties and equipment
- A 1A - Not later than one year 488 530
-1E24 - One to two years 245 323
-2E 34 - Two to three years 103 106
-3FB 45 - Three to four years 16 14
-4 FE 54 - Four to five years 5 10
-5 H)E - Later than five years - -
857 983
AL H DL S M G U The Group leases its investment properties under operating lease arrangements, with leases
TP G E typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally require the
W1 ER 3 FE. A% tenants to pay security deposits and provide for rent adjustments according to the prevailing
R — M SRR A AR A ARIE market conditions upon the lease renewal.
&, TEEAAN, NS
T3 R TTT H AR 4
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2 55 [ 1E TH % % T e 4 57
N LRI R R SR R
PR R R R R AR
EiliNAC A SN AR EIE SRS

H T 2 A Y A T x
HR N A S0
T A BT R B
AR, BOFRI ISR K
BB HE R %

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

41. Litigation

The Group has been served a number of claims and counterclaims by various independent
parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal commercial activities of

the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the directors
believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the amounts involved
in these claims are not expected to be material.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

42. Segmental reporting

A B2 F2 240l 55 53 Xk
ST, TARBIFIYN
B Al A A 57, i 90% Kk
SRR SEIN &SN
=S5, e B
NAATAE S L AR ATl 55 A
WA B2l 55 o Ml 55 £ H 7 AR A
TR P i, X
HEBHETH RPC (/K%
B i R AR
—H.

AN NARAT R Al R AT M 45 25
Bt e RAT i SS, 6
TR FAF B WAL M5
IR 5 R GRS i J 3
LURERY: & N O 4 P o
dh AL SS KATA e A
NART L F L TR RS A
N B2 7 AR AT
FREERMG AT R &
TG 5L, BT HE LS
b, AT PRI KA SN B
B MIZASNL I . [ Al ]
Rf, EEARARRRA
B BB AR BB
HTBE AR5 AR A
IV N RIZIRARN &N

WHLIIE ™ Ffit. YA
SO R R SR A S
e B T AR ] 2 v B AT i
. pREROEELE T
Ak 55 28 B B UA K T DL B
o> 2 izl F LB Bl
FL BN, 1B N
REHBMEILHEE, 2%
R AT FIZ g2 HE, FF5 8
AR b K

ES SRR PN TSP
BN, FHmBEEEAR
T TR B B
%, BT L5553 S A
BN S BLFRIBR o

The Group manages the business mainly from a business segment perspective and over 90%
of the Group’s revenues, profits before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong. Currently,
three operating segments are identified: Personal Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury.
The classification of the Group’s operating segments is based on customer segment and
product type, which is aligned with the RPC (relationship, product and channel) management
model of the Group.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking provide general banking services including
various deposit products, overdrafts, loans, credit cards, trade related products and other
credit facilities, investment and insurance products, and foreign currency and derivative
products. Personal Banking mainly serves retail customers and small enterprises, while
Corporate Banking mainly deals with corporate customers. Treasury manages the funding
and liquidity, and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to
proprietary trades. “Others” mainly represents the Group’s holdings of premises, investment
properties, equity investments, certain interests in associates and joint ventures and the
businesses of the Southeast Asian entities.

Measurement of segment assets, liabilities, income, expenses, results and capital
expenditure is based on the Group’s accounting policies. The segment information includes
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. Inter-segment funding is charged according to the internal funds transfer pricing
mechanism of the Group, which is primarily based on market rates with the consideration of
specific features of the product.

As the Group derives a majority of revenue from interest and the senior management relies
primarily on net interest income in managing the business, interest income and expense for
all reportable segments are presented on a net basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

42. Segmental reporting (continued)

NPT VAT
Personal  Corporate WM¥L% oAb, it BT oy
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WhEAT WWEAT  WTEART  WWEAT  BWEAT WHET WHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
BZE2021412A31H  Year ended 31 December
2021
HRIEON /7 GZHD Net interest income/(expense)
- 4k - External 4,063 12,421 9,859 1,801 28,144 - 28,144
- g - Inter-segment 2,790 (1,311) (1,264) (215) - - -
6,853 11,110 8,595 1,586 28,144 - 28,144
RS B S AA N / Net fee and commission
GCHD income/(expense) 7,663 4,033 (90) 1,220 12,826 (367) 12,459
st Net trading gain 1,066 1,452 1,874 545 4,937 (5) 4,932
FABAAPAEARA A Net loss on other financial
R S THA instruments at fair value
£ through profit or loss - - (65) - (65) - (65)
HoAt G i T H 2 plias Net gain on other financial
instruments - 16 940 1" 967 - 967
HAthZE N Other operating income 62 1 84 1,876 2,023 (1,271) 752
RARMEER T2 5 Net operating income
L/ ON before impairment
allowances 15,644 16,612 11,338 5,238 48,832 (1,643) 47,189
WA R / Net reversal/(charge) of
(€7:2-D) impairment allowances 128 (295) (55) (1,911) (2,133) - (2,133)
HEZERN Net operating income 15,772 16,317 11,283 3,327 46,699 (1,643) 45,056
G Operating expenses (9,518) (3,393) (1,167) (3,374)  (17,452) 1,643 (15,809)
ZERR/ (G Operating profit/(loss) 6,254 12,924 10,116 (47) 29,247 - 29,247
BHEYNALE / A PAE Net loss from disposal
JHREZ Y54 offfair value adjustments
on investment properties - - - (227) (227) - (227)
EE /B A Net loss from disposal/
Bz revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment (4) - - (16) (20) - (20)
RS AR AT Share of results after tax of
vz A el associates and joint
ventures 81 - - (6) 75 - 75
RRBiRTELR] / (5D Profit/(loss) before taxation 6,331 12,924 10,116 (296) 29,075 - 29,075
F 2021412531 H At 31 December 2021
e ASSETS
SR Segment assets 533,841 1,031,942 1,732,891 174,568 3,473,242 (30,954) 3,442,288
IS A a7 Interests in associates and
& joint ventures 633 - - 54 687 - 687
534,474 1,031,942 1,732,891 174,622 3,473,929 (30,954) 3,442,975
it LIABILITIES
Pz st Segment liabilities 1,203,126 1,100,321 753,732 110,645 3,167,824 (30,954) 3,136,870
#HZE 202141231 H  Year ended 31 December
2021
HAhdeR Other information
RAMESCH Capital expenditure 35 24 - 1,582 1,641 - 1,641
e IH e e Depreciation and
amortisation 1,266 295 101 1,335 2,997 (23) 2,974
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

42. Segmental reporting (continued)

NERAT AMVARAT
Personal Corporate A5 Hhth it A oty
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WwmEGe WEmELGIG WmEA mEgs mELIT WM E T WM E TG
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#BE20204£12 H31H  Year ended 31 December
2020
FRLEON /- GEHD Net interest income/(expense)
- K - External 2,014 14,859 12,623 1,802 31,298 - 31,298
- g - Inter-segment 10,955 (1,365) (8,840) (750) - - .
12,969 13,494 3,783 1,052 31,298 - 31,298
RS e ARG / Net fee and commission
GZH) income/(expense) 7,092 3,522 (26) 1,240 11,828 (430) 11,398
RS Net trading gain 1,004 1,311 2,012 437 4,764 ™ 4,763
FABPAA P T Net gain/(loss) on other
a2 S TR financial instruments at fair
i/ G value through profit or loss - - 160 (3) 157 - 157
Hopth g ik T H 2 4nlieas Net gain on other financial
instruments - 7 4,376 - 4,383 - 4,383
HARAE N Other operating income 18 5 76 2,009 2,108 (1,371) 737
IRBUREYER I IRE Net operating income
-1/ 9N before impairment
allowances 21,083 18,339 10,381 4,735 54,538 (1,802) 52,736
IRAEERHR % Net charge of impairment
allowances (421) (1,877) (87) (286) (2,671) - (2,671)
BB Net operating income 20,662 16,462 10,294 4,449 51,867 (1,802) 50,065
ZEH Operating expenses (9,684) (3,427) (1,160) (3,306) (17,577) 1,802 (15,775)
GENH Operating profit 10,978 13,035 9,134 1,143 34,290 - 34,290
PRV E / A TAE Net loss from disposal
HEEZ i offfair value adjustments
on investment properties - - - (1,641) (1,641) - (1,641)
AEE /BN, S Net loss from disposal/
S revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment (3) - - (60) (63) - (63)
L IR A ) S A Share of results after tax of
Wz BlfEst associates and joint
ventures 42 - - - 42 - 42
FBia] / (S8 Profit/(loss) before taxation 11,017 13,035 9,134 (558) 32,628 - 32,628
F 2020412 H 31 H At 31 December 2020
B ASSETS
Iy Segment assets 491,213 985,638 1,537,529 156,719 3,171,099 (27,232) 3,143,867
B A | LawAal Interests in associates and
o joint ventures 603 - - 60 663 - 663
491,816 985,638 1,537,529 156,779 3,171,762 (27,232) 3,144,530
b LIABILITIES
S £ Segment liabilities 1,159,255 1,013,145 601,420 101,384 2,875,204 (27,232) 2,847,972
#BZE20204£12 H31H  Year ended 31 December
2020
FAbBR Other information
AT H Capital expenditure 29 8 - 1,803 1,840 - 1,840
7 IH S et Depreciation and
amortisation 1,274 281 101 1,345 3,001 (23) 2,978
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TRIRALL CH . Z
PAT P v B 4 A P AN

(%2)

AP L A B i LA

NG -

™
frb it TR

S T B B

il NUEZR B

HoAth B

Assets

Derivative financial
instruments

Reverse repurchase
agreements

Securities borrowing
agreements

Other assets

Liabilities
Derivative financial
instruments
Repurchase
agreements
Other liabilities

43. Offsetting financial instruments

2021

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following tables present details of the Group’s financial instruments subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements.

THERER FETRARRT
KHHEEZ HANZ RS/
EIA SR F = s Related amounts
LISt FHF7RE  not set off in the balance
BfiAEH Gross &SRB sheet
BB amounts of Net amounts
Gross recognised  of financial S
amounts of financial assets P&
recognised liabilities set presented in SET R Cash
financial offinthe  the balance Financial collateral pe-)
assets balance sheet sheet instruments received Net amount
WMEAT WHEAT WwHEAT WTWEAT BHEAm WTEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
16,764 . 16,764 (12,315) (3,869) 580
17,064 - 17,064 (17,064) -
3,201 . 3,201 (3,201) -
12,008 (8,908) 3,100 (1) 3,099
49,037 (8,908) 40,129 (32,581) (3,869) 3,679
2021
TRt KE TR AREF
RPHHZ WAHZ XS
IS TR AR Related amounts
BB RHPFI7RE  not set off in the balance
EiiA &Rt Gross &SRB E sheet
FR B amounts of Net amounts
Gross recognised  of financial [Rkizipd
amounts of financial liabilities P&
recognised assets set presented in SRITH Cash
financial offinthe the balance Financial collateral b ]
liabilities balance sheet sheet instruments pledged Net amount
WHEATT WHEAT WwhEAT  WHEAx  Wmakx  BHEAm
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
18,056 - 18,056 (12,315) (5,559) 182
68,268 - 68,268 (68,268) -
9,540 (8,908) 632 1) 631
95,864 (8,908) 86,956 (80,584) (5,559) 813
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43. BT R IKEY (48) 43. Offsetting financial instruments (continued)

2020
TH RA TR AR
R Z HUB Z AR A
[N T B A Related amounts
R rgsE FHFI7RH not set off in the balance
LA 4 filt Gross 4R =154 sheet
RS E amounts of  Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial [SL i
amounts of financial assets ke L
recognised liabilities set  presented in SR TR Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral e
assets  balance sheet sheet instruments received  Net amount
W E G WHE G wmEe WmEGC WWEG WBHEJI
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
e Assets
fitE4mT R Derivative financial
instruments 35,525 - 35,525 (28,068) (3,314) 4,143
s 1e [ s Reverse repurchase
agreements 1,284 - 1,284 (1,284) - -
i NUEZR B Securities borrowing
agreements 3,300 - 3,300 (3,300) - -
Fopth i = Other assets 19,737 (14,300) 5,437 - - 5,437
59,846 (14,300) 45,546 (32,652) (3,314) 9,580
2020
T o= 5 KA T o=k
Tz HRAS Z AR &
LA £l T T A Related amounts
pigas ¥ FHFI7RI not set off in the balance
CLAfIA Gl Gross &Rl 4N sheet
skl amounts of  Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial Wi
amounts of financial liabilities AT i
recognised assets set  presented in SR T A Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral e
liabilities _ balance sheet sheet _instruments pledged  Net amount
HEME G WHE G WhEAL WAL BmEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
% Liabilities
frdE&m T A Derivative financial
instruments 48,847 - 48,847 (28,068) (16,858) 3,921
B Fp L Repurchase
agreements 210 - 210 (210) - -
FHopth 6743t Other liabilities 15,454 (14,300) 1,154 - - 1,154
64,511 (14,300) 50,211 (28,278)  (16,858) 5,075
e R R BAT A R HMTE L For master netting agreements of OTC derivative, sale and repurchase and securities
A I E LAY ANt R - PN lending and borrowing transactions entered into by the Group, related amounts with the
Gy G B, s R A same counterparty can be offset if an event of default or other predetermined events occur.

HABFAB R VO S, W
[ — 22 5 0t - A SR e AT R
e
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44, SIIFHEE 44. Assets pledged as security

T 2021 £ 12 A 31 H, As at 31 December 2021, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$12,788 million (2020:
ALz i firiE T 127.88 HK$15,293 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate
f¢. o6 (2020 4 : W settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$88,268 million
152.93 1270) & UAFT (2020: HK$210 million) were secured by debt securities related to sale and repurchase
R RE R G LAME R 4 arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the Group to secure these liabilities was
PR AN, A HK$103,349 million (2020: HK$15,570 million) mainly included in “Financial assets at fair
(A1 388 5 65 )5 a1 0 B I £t value through profit or loss” and “Investment in securities”.

SRR AR 2 SN T
882.68 127t (2020 4. ¥
M 2.10 1270) AR B A4E
PRI EE S T G 2 B2 7
BACNHET 1,033.49 1278
(2020 F: #: 1 155.70 12
g6, FEET [UIATHE
L RN i i iy
77 B TR A

45. SRBFTEER 45, Transfers of financial assets
PR A A SR BIANAE 5 2511 The transferred financial assets of the Group below that do not qualify for derecognition are
NS AR 2 ol debt securities held by counterparties as collateral under sale and repurchase agreements.

i, BEESE G TR RN
A5 5 [ 0 BLAR AT Y £

FAlE S
2021 2020
[Bt:7° % 9as HRAAR CE R e FHIR A 5
T TR T TE B K THI B K THIME
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of amount of amount of
transferred associated transferred associated
assets liabilities assets liabilities
WHE AT WHEAT HEMH I W H JI70
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
ENA)7SS Repurchase
agreements 70,488 68,268 231 210
46. EHEHXK 46. Loans to directors
& HE (AR K6 5 Particulars of loans made to directors of the Bank pursuant to section 383 of the Hong Kong
383 KK (AT (BidsEF Companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits
FIZEBERL BB 55 =3 of Directors) Regulation are as follows:
e, AT H B
2SRRI T
2021 2020
WEHHAT HEME G
HK$’m HK$'m
THERMAREEIL AR Aggregate amount of relevant transactions outstanding
XL 5 at year end - ;
FHENREEEH RS2 Maximum aggregate amount of relevant transactions
It iR VA outstanding during the year 1 -
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47. FEZHREANTRS 47. Significant related party transactions

e N\ BRI ] 1] 4% B @ 1o
T E BB A IR SUE A ([
Bl HABHE A
TC& B A R SUEA R (T
EDRICEMAERIREG 2
HERAT, AR AT
o

(a) 5BAT KA T

ZHAATHATINZ 5

BRAE A TR

AR ] % o [ AR AT 4
il Lt EIRAT 2
PR AT, TR
EREAT, M
R NFSMC B e R
b 55 1 [ A A B A

Ao

TCE TR L Py sk
A IS -

AREERE IR ST 5
PE A SR HEAT4RAT W 55
2y, BT, ES
BB KM AIHLS .

Kk sy 5 v EARAT AT
28 255 B 58 i
. T 2021 4E 12 H 31
H, AR K
LA Hh [ R AT S T T
S i 1,917.97
{255 (2020 4. M
1,887.80 1Z76) KT
2,456.48 47t (2020
. WM 1,103.89 12
J6). #E 2021 4 12
H 31 HibF B, 5 E
HRAT ARSI 20l 55 3ok 72
AR BSOS HE
o AT 15.98 12
J6(2020 4F: #5111 10.37
{2.56) Kt 9.36 127t
(2020 #: ¥ 1.57
{258,

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
China Investment Corporation (“CIC”), its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment

Ltd. (“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies controlled by the

parent companies

General information of the parent companies:

The Group is controlled by BOC. Central Huijin is the controlling entity of BOC, and it is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIC which is a wholly state-owned company engaging in
foreign currency investment management.

Central Huijin has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC.

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business which include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.

The majority of transactions with BOC arise from money market activities. As at 31
December 2021, the Group’s related aggregate amounts due from and to BOC were
HK$191,797 million (2020: HK$188,780 million) and HK$245,648 million (2020:
HK$110,389 million) respectively. The aggregate amounts of income and expenses of
the Group arising from these transactions with BOC for the year ended 31 December
2021 were HK$1,598 million (2020: HK$1,037 million) and HK$936 million (2020:
HK$157 million) respectively.
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47. XEZ HF*EANLAE 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(%)

(a) 5RA T K AE 4 w1
ZHEM AR HITHIZ S
€:9)

T 2021 412 4 31 H,
2% B8 AR 9% L AL 8 A
o [ ARAT T BRI
B nl A m 1113 42
76(2020 412 H 31 H:
B 2.37 {278) KD
101.39 1,76(2020 4 12
31 H: #M 56.57 12
JB)o

5 b AR AT H i 2 4w
H A E KA 5

(b) 5B AN
F R AL R FoAh A 42
il S A IR 5

A N RILRN [ [ 55 Fe
AR B S R AR
H s, A
BRI [ [ 55 e 7 3 1
BURHLR S AN B
JE AU e A [ 2 )
SJ e T4 ) s K
B A . A%
— R S U AL
Hag s AREEAUA L BB
e A TR 2 ) <) et
AT IRATIL S5 28 55

XS T W AFRAE AR R
T

- R RO R
PRAHE 273K

- SRAT R 2 AR T A
7S

C A T B
il ey A 4 4 ) 5z
BT RAT 2%

- FRBSNC VLR AR
BBRS

RS R
NCEYS T SN
A

TH. A5 LBk

%

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies controlled by

the parent companies (continued)

As at 31 December 2021, the related aggregate amounts due from and to subsidiaries
of BOC were HK$1,113 million (31 December 2020: HK$237 million) and HK$10,139
million (31 December 2020: HK$5,657 million) respectively.

Other transactions with companies controlled by BOC are not considered material.

(b) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state

controlled entities

The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
CIC and Central Huijin, which also directly or indirectly controls a significant number of
entities through its government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
controlled entities. The Group enters into banking transactions with government
authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled entities in the normal course
of business at commercial terms.

These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following:

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;

- inter-bank balance taking and placing;

- sales, purchases, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state
controlled entities;

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services;

- provision of fiduciary activities; and

- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services.
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47. FEZ HR#EAN LS 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(%)

(c) ERANBAR. BKE
AT AR R A
BARENLEERWS
WEHARTZZAWE

HAERERZ RS A
ALVERE A E] L BB
Do H M A RN ok i
A RKENLZ G
HEZ BN /ST R4S

Weai R IH
[ 2 B 2 )
- g5 B LA
WRE A Ja B4l
- MESH
- HARZE

H A RENE
- R e Al

- FLA TR T 25

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of business with
a fellow subsidiary, associates, joint ventures and other related parties

The aggregate income/expenses and balances arising from related party transactions
with a fellow subsidiary, associates, joint ventures and other related parties of the Group

are summarised as follows:

2021 2020
WHEAT BRI
HK$’m HK$'m
Income statement items
Fellow subsidiary
- Fee and commission income 850 952
Associates and joint ventures
- Interest expenses 1 1
- Other operating expenses 79 80
Other related parties
- Fee and commission income 14 12
Balance sheet items
Associates and joint ventures
- Deposits from customers 120 124
- Other accounts and provisions - 7
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47. FEZHREANTRS 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(%)

(d) ZERBEAR

TERENRLHER
16 R B A A A
B3 B SRR Hi
SREEREENS 2
Nt GfRESR K &)Z
BN R AREERIAEIE
AR L IR e et
2 N RO AR
FRPLBEF A LR BE
TR EF, AL
A5 ARAT e H
ERAFR 2 EEHER
NREHARENL
BEATE KA 5

EEREAREE 12
H 31 HIESERE2 #
AIE

e I A At JE 0 R T
Liepll

(e) EMRAFIMSR

F20214E12H31H,
AARATHE H R 55
T T — Ak 26K
BEAT 2 5y 77 A 1 R U
T JSEASS B S 2 =) 3K
Oy o Bm
138.83 14.75.(2020 4F-:
T 115.69 1270) K
U1 24.57 1¢.51(2020
M 29.05 1270

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly,
including directors and senior management. The Group accepts deposits from and
grants loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course
of business. During both the current and prior years, no material transaction was
conducted with key management personnel of the Bank and its holding companies, as
well as parties related to them.

The compensation of key management personnel for the year ended 31 December is
detailed as follows:

2021 2020
WHHEAT WME AT
HK$’m HK$'m
Salaries and other short-term employee
benefits 52 55

(e) Balances with subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2021, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and
amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during
the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$13,883 million (2020:
HK$11,569 million) and HK$2,457 million (2020: HK$2,905 million) respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
48. IBOR reform

AR N TAER P2t
K AW B A [F 2 T
R, EENEITTRBMAT
N7 P N e B =
A 00 2 R 5 ) O X
ML PRI, AR
ARERPIR ph 2R R AT
Fard i . ARt REh, W]
e m TR AT UE
HIILA 7 b ) e e . )
PR RAAL . 77 A
[F) 2 R AR B B TR 3R
Ha B xR R W]
e LRI HR L3
XTPPSRAR, T b
TR FA ] RE 2 A8 B HE R e
PRSP

I P ER R R R 25 R
B A o e B A A 4% AIE
I, HUINTESES TR i
T EHRE ] b 720
531138 P R S 6 o 2 i o
R h I E I, A
H ot T AN Aff 5 o I 2%
b, DL AR L F R S 2
LB AT T R, WA
2021412 A 31 H, &4
N R R o g T R A7
15, DR i S S o &
FH A 42 HH BT A DA i o R
SRR T 5 B e B2 R
BIXF R et SR R

T 2021 4512 A 31 H,
AR A AE X R 2 i
KA R E R AT
WA & SCBUBUNTET
774.96 1270 (2020 #: #
i 1,040.22 12.70), A
45 [ T B 1 52 356 v ) R
BENCE ATk )
PRSP S 5 2R 1 XU
EiE

The Group has fair value hedge accounting relationships that are exposed to different
interbank offered rates, predominantly US Dollar LIBOR. External progress on the
transition to risk-free interest rates is being monitored, with the objective of ensuring a
smooth transition for the Group’s hedge accounting relationships. The specific issues
arising will vary with the details of each hedging relationship, but may arise due to the
transition of existing products included in the designation, a change in expected volumes
of products to be issued, a change in contractual terms of new products issued, or a
combination of these factors. Some hedges may need to be de-designated and new
relationships entered into, while others may survive IBOR reform.

The hedged items that are affected by the adoption of the applicable temporary reliefs in
hedge accounting relationships are debt securities which are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet as “Investment in securities”. When identifying the hedged items that are
affected by the adoption of the applicable temporary reliefs, judgement has been exercised
by the Group in determining when uncertainty is expected to be resolved and therefore
when the applicable temporary reliefs will cease to apply. As at 31 December 2021, the
Group believed that the uncertainty continued to exist and so the applicable temporary
reliefs apply to all of the Group’s hedge accounting relationships that reference benchmarks
subject to reform or replacement.

As at 31 December 2021, the contract/notional amounts of interest rate derivatives
designated in fair value hedge accounting relationships was HK$77,496 million (2020:
HK$104,022 million), which represented the extent of the risk exposure around fair value
hedging relationships managed by the Group that was directly affected by IBOR reform and
impacted by applicable temporary reliefs.
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W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
48, FEWEFRHYIE (4)  48. IBOR reform (continued)

A AR [ %o 5 94 ) 26 2 A The Group manages risks related to IBOR reform and completed most of the system
KA HEAT B, HAE updates. The Group continuously monitors the risk exposure of IBOR reform, converts
WAGNEE, FraakirH existing contracts and actively communicates with customers.

THE ) 3 5 DX e ) 2
HERaA%HRTIE, JF

TR E 2% P a8

AL Je AN TR) ) HE 1 A The Group is exposed to different interbank offered rates, predominantly US Dollar LIBOR.
2, FERNEITOLBET The following table contains details of financial instruments that the Group holds as at 31
ENEFRE. FR AT 2021 December 2021 which reference LIBOR and have not yet transitioned to an alternative
12 A 31 HAERFFA interest rate benchmark:

T i AR 4 R B AR R HE R

FHZ IR AR AT B A
SRR TR R BN

2021
HMARFENBRBEER LN EM TR
Financial instruments yet to
transition to alternative

benchmarks
RO BAERAT R
HE Hop
USD LIBOR Others*
WHEAT WHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m
E| e Non-derivative financial assets 183,073 23,227
AEATAE S £ 5 Non-derivative financial liabilities 626 -
AR TR &Y /4 X Derivative contract/notional amounts
o 501,140 -
AR MR N B AR UE Y " Comprises financial instruments referencing other significant benchmark rates yet to transition to
2 8 At 2 3 o B R 1 4 alternative benchmarks (GBP LIBOR and JPY LIBOR).

TR (PEBESRAT R
A7 B H TE A6 HRAT DI A
B
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

49. International claims

LUR 34 75 2 I8 2% [ Bk
BT GE it 2 & Rk
FORRE & ERANTTE T P EEN 2
BRI AE 5y b T P 4 3t
TN XU e 72 J5 BLAE 5 %
Fr 2 A AR AR R
oA, HEMAREETA 5T

The below analysis is prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA
return of international banking statistics. International claims are exposures to
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies based on the locations of the counterparties
after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum of cross-border claims
in all currencies and local claims in foreign currencies. For a claim guaranteed by a party
situated in a location different from the counterparty, the risk will be transferred to the
location of the guarantor. For a claim on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office

T 2 % M3 A5 A B A b 2 is located in another location, the risk will be transferred to the location where its head office
AL TR LR is located.
NPT AE b 528 5 % F B 72

AN, U XU e 7 2
ERNZ P . 25 5
JBARAT 2 S AT, FER
Bt e R BT 2 B
AT PTEE

AERIN A E K / X

H Ot A e #2 J5 T1E
SR A B ATALE A

10%3k LA b2 AN R«

Claims on individual countries/regions, after risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more of the
aggregate international claims of the Group in either year end are shown as follows:

2021
FRERATRAAN
Non-bank private sector
JERIT
SR B
B Non-bank FABLH
AT Official financial Non-financial Bt
Banks sector institutions private sector Total
WTENT BHEAR WHE T WHE T WRELT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
o [ P Chinese Mainland 407,418 145,740 18,917 118,450 690,525
HHE Hong Kong 28,881 1,471 39,256 367,349 436,957
HA Japan 13,073 172,186 1,334 2,340 188,933
£H United States 10,149 145,486 15,460 13,836 184,931
2020
JEARAT R AN
Non-bank private sector
E4T
LA A4l
EWL IR Non-bank AN
4T Official financial Non-financial Mat
Banks sector institutions  private sector Total
W E TG T N W E /TG W E /TG
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
o [ P Chinese Mainland 376,937 130,889 14,873 128,333 651,032
w5 Hong Kong 6,982 78 36,661 331,717 375,438
HA Japan 5,377 155,963 888 3,735 165,963
FH United States 2,590 135,997 16,574 17,066 172,227
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50. BTN A 50. Non-bank Mainland exposures

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

i

X ARARAT 28 5 % T 1 A 3
AH IR U A& AH 2 3T T 2
WA RN 52 &8 R
AR HIIR 15 78 P 1) 2 L
Fe 253 e T e X 531 2

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the categories of non-bank
counterparties and the types of direct exposures with reference to the completion
instructions for the HKMA return of Mainland activities, which includes the Mainland
exposures extended by BOCHK’s Hong Kong office only.

Ho WARFAT R P A
A HE I Ak 2 P b XU
i
2021
BEfR F= AR
EER RAM B
& H Plisvie:N MR IE
Items in On-balance Off-balance &R &&IE
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
WhmEAK WHEAKU WHEAT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
R, R RIBUM G Central government, central
WLt HIE AT A& 5 government-owned entities and their
Al subsidiaries and joint ventures 1 391,272 28,052 419,324
H7BURF. T BUMEEG ) Local governments, local government-
Bk FoB I8 A | et ot owned entities and their subsidiaries
Al and joint ventures 2 78,458 10,669 89,127
b E fE S N JE R A 7ESE - PRC nationals residing in Mainland
WML . L E A or other entities incorporated in
F KA B A Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures 3 128,755 26,084 154,839
REFELE LIRS —id By Other entities of central government
JF P FARALAL not reported in item 1 above 4 28,200 1,333 29,533
AOIELE BRI 7B Other entities of local governments
JF P EARATLAL not reported in item 2 above 5 1,001 7 1,008
v [E 451540 R ERZE RS 4T PRC nationals residing outside
WAL, TSN Mainland or entities incorporated
(L outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland 6 74,082 12,916 86,998
HAhAZ 5% F i XK &30 Other counterparties where the
AR AEERAT 1 P9 1l RS exposures are considered to be
¢l non-bank Mainland exposures 7 3,713 - 3,713
Mt Total 8 705,481 79,061 784,542
FIRIE & 4 5 1R 08 7 VAR Total assets after provision 9 3,372,961
B AE RN R &8 On-balance sheet exposures as
PR R L percentage of total assets 10 20.92%
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. Non-bank Mainland exposures (continued)

Central government, central
government-owned entities and their
subsidiaries and joint ventures

Local governments, local government-
owned entities and their subsidiaries
and joint ventures

PRC nationals residing in Mainland
or other entities incorporated in
Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures

Other entities of central government
not reported in item 1 above

Other entities of local governments
not reported in item 2 above

PRC nationals residing outside
Mainland or entities incorporated
outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered to be
non-bank Mainland exposures

Total

Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets
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2020
BErE A gt BErE A ot
Lol 32k AN
WETH JRURS: R A R
ltems in On-balance  Off-balance &R &H
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
whmENoe  WBHmEL WHELT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1 349,405 36,110 385,515
2 69,104 11,230 80,334
3 109,921 23,386 133,307
4 32,628 4,765 37,393
5 1,002 - 1,002
6 83,664 8,477 92,141
7 1,849 10 1,859
8 647,573 83,978 731,551
9 3,067,224
10 21.11%
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51. B AMmRLINAEZ  51. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity
R

() HE=AMEER

T12H31H

B

JPEAE Dl S AEARAT S At
SR 2 2 A% e )
TP

PAATER T AR
EnCiy e

i i TR

RS AT B X BUR 1 £5
HER A5

BEH A K 5

IEFFREH

Bt J 2 = A 2

BE A | Jea Al gl

BBl

/NN 2 Z

195 S I

oAbt

%

-
o

7

)

i

AR AT EX B T

HRAT Je et RS 2 77
R

LA ERITE AR R Z
SRR A AR

frEeM TR

EIRREZ
ERAT 1 95 F5 B AT KL

AN 1 25
JSEASH ARSI 17 45
BIERE T A7 5

i

syl

A

(a) Balance sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances and placements with
banks and other financial institutions

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in associates and joint ventures

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2021 2020
=Y BMETT
HK$’m HK$'m
460,345 459,069
47,628 35,290
33,230 52,772
203,810 189,550
1,566,584 1,470,216
983,190 781,300
8,710 8,709

8 8

19,125 19,510
44,086 44,799
106 29
44,824 49,841
3,411,646 3,111,093
203,810 189,550
483,989 323,149
12,520 20,336
29,677 60,317
2,310,375 2,165,742
1,860 426
56,247 48,042
3,407 3,848
5,230 5,372
3,107,115 2,816,782
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W& EBHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. B AMmRLINZEZE  51. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)
BhE (8

() EF=MMHR (8 (a) Balance sheet (continued)
FT12H31H As at 31 December 2021 2020
WTEAT WwHE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
BwA EQUITY
&N Share capital 43,043 43,043
it % Reserves 238,012 227,792
AERAT I 2 B o AR A Capital and reserves attributable to equity
TS holders of the Bank 281,055 270,835
AARAT HABILAN T B Other equity instruments of the Bank 23,476 23,476
PE A A Total equity 304,531 294,311
B fik J W A B A Total liabilities and equity 3,411,646 3,111,093
KHFT 2022 4 3 Approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2022 and signed on behalf of the Board
H 29 Hidid ik I B by:
TALREZEE:

W'u_g

XIS LIU Liange YA SUN Yu

W Director HH Director
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51. E AR AMEEE
CENE D)

(b) WA

F2020 1 31 H

IR
Sl 4 it

Birs

VAAPEA AL
b T 85 2 AL
TH

SR LR IR

VLA AT AL
il ATV 2 2 5T 5%
TH

B S22

T A5 A

K 4k B DA APEA b
N FLpth i s 2 i
BT Z e

s

AR

BB
BRI LA
(LA
SUZ AR

iR

IR

R AR
AR AT
AU TR
I

@5}

F 2020412 H 31 H

At 1 January 2020

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Own credit risk
Debt instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Release upon disposal of
equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income:
Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Release upon redemption
of financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss:
Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Transfer to retained
earnings

Dividend paid to other
equity instrument holders

Dividends

At 31 December 2020

(b) Statement of changes in equity

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)

FARRIES
BH
Reserve for
fair value
changes

AR
Retained
earnings

PR
Total
equity

WME
HK$'m

1,829

274

1,046

62

HEDTNEWIPTH
HK$'m

165,340
27,037

HEDINEWIPTH
HK$'m

280,759
27,037

(1,386)

274
1

1,046

94

1,382

27,037

(38)
6
6,261

(1,376)
(12,138)

27,066

(1,376)
(12,138)

3,205

185,098

294,311
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51. B AMmRLINEZE  51. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)

CENE D)

(b) BEHAEBR (4

F2021 1 H1H

AR
Hoftn A i 2 <
e
PAAPEAE AL
iy 4 T 2 2 FEAR
TH
PAAFAE AT A
fi AT AR 2 1545
LH
BT E 2

AT A

Fedl 1 BAT A

SCATHAL R T AR
HIBS

/5953

72021412 431 H

* BREEEEM SIS HEN S 9 SR

(b) Statement of changes in equity (continued)

fE%
Reserves
HEER
B APHE  REEE FHAt
EihfhE k%  Reserve BT
M4 Premises Reserve for forown WEMHEE* HEMSE :2e2 i) Other  HAEEH
Share revaluation fair value credit Regulatory Translation Retained B3 equity Total
capital reserve changes risk reserve* reserve earnings Total instruments equity
WTAAT BAEAT BTEGL WBHEAT BAAEAT BTEAT BTEAT BREATL BHELL BHEAT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2021 43,043 35,063 3,205 - 4,746 (320) 185,098 270,835 23,476 294,311
Profit for the year - - - - - - 24,168 24,168 - 24,168
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises - 523 - - - - - 523 - 523
Equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - (29) - - - - (29) - (29)
Debt instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - (1,095) - - - - (1,095) - (1,095)
Currency translation
difference - - 3 - - (178) - (175) - (175)
Total comprehensive
income - 523 (1,121) - - (178) 24,168 23,392 - 23,392
Transfer from retained
earnings - - - - 1,293 - (1,293) - - -
Dividend paid to other
equity instrument holders - - - - - - (1,378) (1,378) - (1,378)
Dividends - - - - - - (11,794) (11,794) - (11,794)
At 31 December 2021 43,043 35,586 2,084 - 6,039 (498) 194,801 281,055 23,476 304,531

WURAE HE A A1, 1 G TR e oy B
A7 R 28 M 2 A ARAT — RO 2
CRLATRARAAR R AR AS AT YIRS -
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losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKFRS 9.

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

52. Principal subsidiaries

F 2021 %12 A 31 Hz % The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2021:

LR AT SR UT
S R M A
Place of
B incorporation BRAT A FERA FEWE
Name and operation Issued share capital Interest held Principal activities
HEEHR (ER) AR i 565,000,000 # 70 100% IEVER &S
NG| Hong Kong HK$565,000,000 Credit card services
BOC Credit Card
(International) Limited
ok v Y AR AT ok v . 760,518,480 100% AT 55
Bank of China (Malaysia) Malaysia SR 7 AR R Banking business
Berhad RM760,518,480
PERAT (RED BBHR = 10,000,000,000 Z&%k #100% AT
N Thailand Baht10,000,000,000 Banking business
Bank of China (Thai) Public
Company Limited
FAEUESR S B A IR A # itk 335,000,000 #70 *100% RS KA Bl 45
Po Sang Securities and Hong Kong HK$335,000,000 Securities and
Futures Limited futures brokerage

#ORHAT PR 99.99% L i K 1)

BFEE 0.01%Me0

* RHUT B B

#99.99% of the shares held directly and 0.01% of the shares held indirectly by the Bank.

* Shares held indirectly by the Bank
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
53. Ultimate holding company
The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through

China Investment Corporation, its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment Ltd.
(“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

54. Event after the balance sheet date

On 17 February 2022, the Group issued HK$2 billion “sustainable and smart living” themed
green bonds, which was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, as part of
the Group’s USD15 billion Medium Term Note Programme. The themed green bonds are
denominated in HKD, have a maturity of 2 years due in 2024, and bear a fixed interest rate
of 1.33% per annum payable semi-annually in arrear.

55. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 29 March 2022.
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REHTHZ Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
7% BER
1. BWEHE 1. Regulatory Disclosures

R R R AR RN B The Regulatory Disclosures, together with the disclosures in this Annual Report, contained

#, OB &S RMifm 2 GRAT all the disclosures required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules and Financial Institutions

NAC TNV P &N G] (Resolution) (Loss-absorbing Capacity Requirements — Banking Sector) Rules issued by
CEEPLHD RS 168 770 the HKMA. The Regulatory Disclosures is available under the section “Regulatory
TE—HUT T BN BRI AT R Disclosures” on BOCHK’s website at www.bochk.com.

Peils o W PLEE AT TP LA

I 7T www.bochk.com o [ 1%
PeiE ] — .

AR B M P R T A AR This Annual Report and the Regulatory Disclosures are prepared according to the Group’s
[ 2 0 45 4 R U Sl T 5% disclosure policy. The disclosure policy sets out a robust mechanism for the Group’s
PeBEE S — M4 MHL disclosures of financial information on a legitimate and compliant basis. It depicts the
fil, TEEVEE MR T, B principles and internal control measures to ensure the timeliness, fairness, accuracy,
AEHPIMSAE R, FEEAT Y integrity, completeness and legitimacy of financial disclosures.

5 A5 % 1) S U0 B N S M A A

it B ORIV 5540 i B S I 2

PR, HERRME . SR, et

IRESAE
2. Qg 2. Risk management
B Overview

AL BIRAE B 0 R 5 B 2 The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation.
R EE R, AHW In its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and
gE T, KEFEEEMNRE  emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and business development.
L, FRuR IR 50 5% The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are credit risk, market risk,
R Z M AR P . AR interest rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, reputation risk, legal and compliance risk, and
[0 2% 1) 3 22 P 78 XU B A strategic risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by
BERUE L T KU R e XU maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits. The Group has a defined risk appetite
TRV SR R KU | (525 statement approved by the Board, which is an expression of the types and level of risk that the
PR V2 R R R B B s Group is willing to take in a controllable way in order to achieve its business goals and to meet
K. AEFMRNEERBSR  the expectations of its stakeholders. For details of the Group’s risk management governance
AR = B RN E R, structure, please refer to Note 4 to the Financial Statements.

PRIABS AR HILE W 2 Z K P 2

Wo AERRESEHSFH

1A R 57 Rk, SRIE A 4R 1A

FE RS B 92 1) 5T B2 T BT R 7R 7

ARG SRR, LLSCH

Ml 55 R H FRATIE B F) 254 56

B . G R E E

FLE VR IR VEATTERE, 1 L

0 55 B4
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REHTHZ Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
RV EER (82
2. RSB (48) 2. Risk management (continued)

R A 2 Credit risk management

FERARIEHRZE S S5 F  Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to or unwilling to meet
A BA IR B AT B 5 B AT T its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking book, as well as
I AR R B XS o AR HI RS from on- and off-balance sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally from lending,
S AEATIR . LKt trade finance and treasury businesses. For details of the Group’s Credit Risk Management,
LW FIRINZ 2 5y BIAEAE X Fh please refer to Note 4.1 to the Financial Statements.

JRURSE o A5 B AU E Bk A BT

Rt e, ARA

AR B BF AR B B 2 4 Bt

R AN £

i MK Market risk management

T3 XU & 18 Rl 4 R 7 40 # Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value of foreign exchange,
QLE, R BN 7 interest rate, equity and commodity positions held by the Group due to the volatility of financial

M%) B FEERATINL . R market price (foreign exchange rate, interest rate, equity price, commodity price). The Group

ORI R B AR adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a balance between risk and return. For

b T REA AL W R B details of the Group’s Market Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to the Financial

Ko REHRBUE WK Statements.

WSl ST RS 55 0 4 1~

1. A R ARG B T b XU 2

ZVEHMGORE, 1 WV SRR M

4.2,
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2. Risk management (continued)

THREEER (8

ARERIAIR I KRG v —
K, I B AR 2 2

Market risk management (continued)

The Group uses the VaR to measure and report general market risks to the RMC and senior
management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VaR calculation model, using

MEEEENAHRE . ARERH a historical simulation approach and two years of historical market data, to calculate the VaR
KRG8 — It R (TR, of the Group and its subsidiaries over a one-day holding period with a 99% confidence level,
2 AR, BAd % 24F and sets up the VaR limit of the Group and its subsidiaries.

i s m, i H
99% B AG KT K LA RFFH
PO A = T 2 2% R LA X
WA, I BeE AR HAN % Y I
AU 9IRS AR PR3 o

AR AR T st A R
ERARH R AR M. |l
T A A — 22 5 H TR
B Fr B B RS BT 5 —
A2 5 H NI LR A5 B B9 bR
FARBRaEAF  Ee . — AT
F, 9% EFKFT, £
B 12 H R0 S 15 LR 1%
Aidair. T EFIR A LR
PR 5 SR af B2 [l
FURERAPS

The Group adopts back-testing to measure the accuracy of VaR model results. The back-
testing compares the calculated VaR figure of market risk positions of each business day with
the actual and hypothetical gains or losses arising from those positions on the next business
day. Generally speaking, the number of back-testing exceptions in a rolling 12-month period
will not exceed four times, given a 99% confidence level. The graph below shows the back-
testing result of the VaR against actual gains or losses of the Group.

2021 X EHEUN

Daily Back-testing in 2021

ETE aily Back-testing in
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There was no actual loss exceeding the VaR for the Group in 2021 as shown in the back-
testing results.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)
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Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions. The
Group'’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate risk
from structural positions are gap risk, basis risk and option risk. For details of the Group’s
Interest Rate Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to the Financial Statements.

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that banks may not be able to obtain sufficient and timely funding at a
reasonable cost to meet their obligations as they fall due. The Group maintains a sound liquidity
risk appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet liquidity needs
under normal circumstances and stressed scenarios. For details of the Group’s Liquidity Risk
Management, please refer to Note 4.3 to the Financial Statements.

Operational risk management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal process, people

and system, or from external events. The risk is inherent in every aspect of business operations
and confronted by the Group in its day-to-day operational activities.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)
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Operational risk management (continued)

The Group has implemented the “Three Lines of Defence” for its operational risk management.
All departments or functional units as the first line of defence are the first parties responsible
for operational risk management, and carry out the duties and functions of self risk control in
the process of business operation through self assessment and self enhancement. The Legal
& Compliance and Operational Risk Management Department (“LCQO”), together with certain
specialist functional units in relation to operational risk management within the Group, including
the Human Resources Department, Corporate Services Department, Financial Crime
Compliance Department, Financial Management Department, Treasury and General
Accounting & Accounting Policy Department (collectively known as “specialist functional
units”), are the second line of defence. They are responsible for assessing and monitoring the
operational risk conditions in the first line of defence, and providing them with guidance. The
LCO, being independent from the business units, is responsible for assisting the Management
in managing the Group’s operational risk, including the establishment and review of the
operational risk management policy and framework, designing the operational risk
management tools and reporting mechanism, and assessing and reporting the overall
operational risk position to the Management and RMC. Specialist functional units are required
to carry out their managerial duties of the second line of defence with respect to some specific
aspects of operational risk and its related issues. Besides taking charge of operational risk
management in their own units, these units are also required to provide other units with
professional advice/training in respect of certain operational risk categories and to lead the
group-wide operational risk management. Group Audit is the third line of defence which
provides independent assessment to the effectiveness and adequacy of the operational risk
management framework and is required to conduct periodic audit of the operational risk
management activities of various departments or functional units within the Group regarding
their compliance and effectiveness and to put forward recommendations for remedial actions.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)
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Operational risk management (continued)

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the
establishment of policies and control procedures for all the key activities. The Group adheres
to the fundamental principle of proper segregation of duties and authorisation. The Group
adopts various operational risk management tools or methodologies such as key risk
indicators, self-assessment, operational risk events reporting and review to identify, assess,
monitor and control the risks inherent in business activities and products, as well as purchase
of insurance to mitigate unforeseeable operational risks. Business continuity plans are
established to support business operations in the event of an emergency or disaster. Adequate
backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are conducted.

Reputation risk management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity about the Group’s business practices, whether
genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer base, or lead to costly litigation
or revenue decrease. Reputation risk is inherent in other types of risk and every aspect of
business operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated and duly followed its Reputation
Risk Management Policy. The policy aims to identify and prevent reputation risk proactively
at an early stage when an incident occurs. Since reputation risk is often caused by various
types of operational and strategic issues that negatively impact the trust and perception of the
Group, all operational and key risks identified are assessed through the established Key
Control Self-Assessment framework, including risk assessment tools, to evaluate the severity
of their impact on the Group, including the damage to reputation.
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2. Risk management (continued)
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Reputation risk management (continued)

In addition, the Group has put in place a comprehensive framework to continuously monitor
reputation risk incidents in the financial industry. This continuous monitoring enables the Group
to effectively manage, control and mitigate any potential adverse impact from an incident. The
Group also adopts robust disclosure practices to keep our stakeholders informed at all times,
which helps build confidence in the Group and establish a strong public image.

Legal and compliance risk management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt
or otherwise negatively affect the operations or financial conditions of the Group. Compliance
risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial losses or losses in reputation the Group
may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations. Legal and
compliance risks are managed by the LCO, while the risks related to money laundering,
terrorist financing, fraud, bribery and corruption are independently managed and monitored by
the Financial Crime Compliance Department (“FCC”). Both LCO and FCC report directly to the
DCE. As part of the Group’s corporate governance framework, the policies for the
management of legal and compliance risks, and money laundering, terrorist financing and
financial crime compliance risks are approved by the RMC as delegated by the Board.
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2. Risk management (continued)
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Strategic risk management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may cause current or future negative impacts on
the earnings, or capital or reputation or market position of the Group because of poor business
decisions, improper implementation of strategies and inadequacies in the response to the
changing market condition. The Board reviews and approves the Strategic Risk Management
Policy. Key strategic issues have to be fully evaluated and properly endorsed by the senior
management and the Board.

The Group regularly reviews its business strategies to cope with the latest market situation and
developments.

Capital management

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The ALCO periodically reviews the Group’s capital structure and adjusts the capital mix
where appropriate to maintain an optimal balance among risk, return and capital adequacy.

To comply with the HKMA’s requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Supervisory Review Process”, the Group adopts the internal capital adequacy assessment
process (“ICAAP”) and reviews it annually. Based on the HKMA'’s guidelines on Pillar I, ICAAP
has been initiated to assess the extra capital needed to cover the material risks not captured
or not adequately captured under Pillar |, and therefore minimum Common Equity Tier 1 capital
ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and minimum Total capital ratio are determined. Meanwhile,
operating ranges for the aforementioned capital ratios have also been established which
enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of capital utilisation.
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B30 Stress testing

ALEFH CUE SRR The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing
S AT TAE. 23— is a risk management tool for estimating risk exposures under stressed conditions arising from
AR E E TR, PP Y extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic movements. These tests are conducted on a
T ML G H 2 2RI L regular basis by the Group’s various risk management units in accordance with the principles
F 7 A W AN ) 2 HR S stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Stress-testing” published by the HKMA. The ALCO
HRAT MR 5 52 s 1 . AREE T monitors the results against the key risk limits approved by the RMC. The Financial
P X A B A 4 R Management Department reports the combined stress test results of the Group to the Board
BT TR ] AR and RMC regularly.
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of subsidiaries are as follows:

M/ B
AR AH
Place and date of ERATR A FEWE
2 incorporation/ Issued AWM Principal
Name operation share capital _Interest held activities
PHRER R (ERD FRAF ik 565,000,000 # 70 100.00% {5~k
BOC Credit Card (International) Limited 198049 H 9 H HK$565,000,000 Credit card
Hong Kong services
9 September 1980
HHEREIE AR IR A i 200,000,000 #70 66.00% #HEEK
BOC Group Trustee Company Limited 1997 %£12 A1 H HK$200,000,000 Investment
Hong Kong holding
1 December 1997
PR B 5 [ RO FE A PR R 300,000,000 # 7t 42.24%* {EHER%
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited 199910 A 11 H HK$300,000,000 Trustee services
Hong Kong
11 October 1999
R v W+ E AT P i A 760,518,480 100.00% ARATVVSS
Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad 200044 H 14 H Sk v AR Banking business
Malaysia RM760,518,480
14 April 2000
China Bridge (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. = Jiih|A 1,000,000 100.00% =% P rfr [H Z40F
2009 4E 4 A 24 H I SR 4 AR 7 China visa
Malaysia RM1,000,000 application
24 April 2009
PERT (RED B ERAFE ZRH 10,000,000,000 7=k 100.00% 4R47TIL%
Bank of China (Thai) Public Company 20144 H1H Baht10,000,000,000 Banking business
Limited Thailand
1 April 2014
HESRT BB RBEANERAHR i 2 ¥ 100.00% AXEEA SRS
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Nominees 1985410 H1 H HK$2 Nominee services
Limited Hong Kong
1 October 1985
ERAT EED GIEARAR iR 3,000,000 # T 100.00% {5+ M ARHERSS
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Trustees 1987411 A6 H HK$3,000,000 Trustee and
Limited Hong Kong agency
6 November 1987 services
LG RLRS (FT) BRRAF i MR A 100.00% &miEiEks
BOC Financial Services (Nanning) 201942 H19 H 60,000,000 471 Financial
Company Limited** PRC Registered capital operational
19 February 2019 HK$60,000,000 services
FPERE SR GRIID BARA G| M BEA 100.00% #lHFE

BOCHK Information Technology
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.**

ARG BBORIRSS (RYID AR =]

BOCHK Information Technology Services

(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.**

1990 45 4 H 16 H
PRC
16 April 1990

SR

1993 45 H 26 H
PRC

26 May 1993
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70,000,000 #G
Registered capital
HK$70,000,000

A
40,000,000 #7t
Registered capital
HK$40,000,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

M/ B
AR AH
Place and date of ERATR A FEWE
2 incorporation/ Issued AN Principal
Name operation share capital _Interest held activities
TGRS AR A Uk 335,000,000 ## G 100.00% 343K 3
Po Sang Financial Investment Services 1980 4£ 9 H 23 H HK$335,000,000 Eilgriciliid
Company Limited Hong Kong Gold trading and
23 September 1980 investment
holding
TS BT A BR A A i 335,000,000 #:7t 100.00% iF 55 B3 Bk 55
Po Sang Securities and Futures Limited 1993410 A 19 H HK$335,000,000 Securities and
Hong Kong futures
19 October 1993 brokerage
HEEEARA A i 3,000,000 #70 100.00% E5+ERSS
Sin Hua Trustee Limited 1978 £ 10 A 27 H HK$3,000,000 Trustee services
Hong Kong
27 October 1978
Billion Express Development Inc. BB AR RS 12%70 100.00% &5
20142 A 7H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
7 February 2014
Billion Orient Holdings Ltd. B YR TR 1350 100.00% ¥tk
20142 A3 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 February 2014
Elite Bond Investments Ltd. e JB YR IR S B 1%7% 100.00% X
2014492 H7H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
7 February 2014
Express Capital Enterprise Inc. LB YR R 13%E5C 100.00% F&HE=K
20142 H 3 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 February 2014
Express Charm Holdings Corp. BB R ZEE S 1350 100.00% &=
2014 4E2 A7 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
7 February 2014
Express Shine Assets Holdings Corp. PB4 R TS 1270 100.00% # 4z
201441 A3 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 January 2014
Express Talent Investment Ltd. @ YR TR 1350 100.00% ¥tk
20142 H 13 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
13 February 2014
Gold Medal Capital Inc. B JB YR IR S B 1%7% 100.00% X
201441 H3H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 January 2014
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KFPTZMBAT (8)  Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

M/ B
AR AH
Place and date of ERATR A FEWE

2 incorporation/ Issued AN Principal

Name operation share capital _Interest held activities

Gold Tap Enterprises Inc. B YR RS 1350 100.00% &&=
20142 A 13 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
13 February 2014

Maxi Success Holdings Ltd. B YR RS = 100.00% &&=
2014E2 A 7H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
7 February 2014

Smart Linkage Holdings Inc. JLRAER RS 1%E70 100.00% & ¥E
20142 A 13 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
13 February 2014

Smart Union Capital Investments Ltd. B AR RS = 100.00% &&=
20141 A3 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 January 2014

Success Trend Development Ltd. B AR RS = 100.00% &&=
20142 A 18 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
18 February 2014

Wise Key Enterprises Corp. e JB YR IR S B 1%7% 100.00% X
20142 A 18 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding

18 February 2014

* rP R e [ RS TR R A A * BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited is a subsidiary of a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank and,
HNARITE T — KL TR accordingly, is accounted for as a subsidiary by virtue of the Bank’s control over it.
AFHB AT, FERARRITH
A EN IR, A RN
ARERAT I8 A F

w* AR EE M A R THEA A . ** It is registered as limited liability company in the PRC.

WX (RRELAD ARRAF ST Che Hsing (Nominees) Limited was dissolved on 16 February 2021.
2021 4£ 2 A 16 H IExU#HEL.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“ALCO” the Asset and Liability Management Committee

“AT1” Additional Tier 1

“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“BOC” Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability established

under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which are listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange respectively

“BOCHK (Holdings)”

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited

“BOCI-Prudential Asset Management”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited
hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential Corporation
Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOC Malaysia”

Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad, a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“BOC Thailand”

Bank of China (Thai) Public Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

the Board of Directors of the Bank

“CE” Chief Executive

“CET?1” Common Equity Tier 1

“CFO” Chief Financial Officer

“CIC” China Investment Corporation
“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“CVA” Credit Valuation Adjustment
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“Central Huijin”

Central Huijin Investment Ltd.

“DCE” Deputy Chief Executive

“‘DVA” Debit Valuation Adjustment

“ECL” Expected Credit Loss

“EVE” Economic Value Sensitivity Ratio

“FCC” the Financial Crime Compliance Department
“FIRB” Foundation Internal Ratings-based

“FvocCI” Fair value through other comprehensive income
“FVPL” Fair value through profit or loss

“HKAS” Hong Kong Accounting Standard

“HKFRS” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard
“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC

“IBOR reform” Interest Rate Benchmark reform

“ICAAP” Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process

“IMM” Internal Models

“a1” Information Technology

“LCO” the Legal & Compliance and Operational Risk Management Department

“LCR” Liquidity Coverage Ratio

“Listing Rules” the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“mMC” the Management Committee
“MCO” Maximum Cumulative Cash Outflow
“MPF” Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, as amended

“N/A” Not applicable
“NII Net Interest Income Sensitivity Ratio
“NSFR” Net Stable Funding Ratio

“ORSO schemes”

the Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“‘OTC” Over-the-counter
“PRC” the People’s Republic of China
“PVBP” Price Value of a Basis Point

“RMB’” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“RMC” the Risk Committee

“RMD” the Risk Management Department
“RWA” Risk-weighted Assets

“SME” Small and Medium-sized Enterprise
“STC” Standardised (Credit Risk)

“STM” Standardised (Market Risk)

“STO” Standardised (Operational Risk)

“Standard & Poor’s”

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

“Stock Exchange” or “Hong Kong Stock
Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“the Group” the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“us” the United States of America
“VaR” Value at Risk

335




E
@ ¥ ) 4L £5 (m ) HmA T 8%\%%

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED
. IRKEERE




